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Franc"'=" Doucet - ----------------------------------------
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shayna Stawicki 
Friday, July 17, 2015 4:24 PM 
Francois DoucE:t 
FW: 1500-481 

from: Paul Champ UJ:illiito:pchan.p(o)champ!aw.caJ 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 1:48 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Subject: RE: 1500-481 

Thank you for the book of documents frorn CSIS. I appteci.;itedseeing the many nice urint-outs fwrn the CSlS website 

hut ih riot adr~fltiate from the complainant's per~pective. We would like to proceed with :~ case conference call, if the 
rv1ember is avaiiah!e. 

Thank you. 

P,nil Champ 
CHAMP&: ASSOCIATES I CHAMP & AVOCATS 
43 Florence Street l 43, rue floren.:e 
Ottawa, Ontttrio KlP OW6 
T: (613} 237-2441 
F I Telec.: t61.3) 232-2680 
v.ww.charnplaw,ca 

From: Shayna Stawicki frnailtG:ShaynaStawkb<o1sift.:csars.gc~caJ 
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 12:58 PM 

To: 'Paul Champ' 
Subject: RE: 1500-481 

Mr. Champ, 

Piease note that the Presiding Member has seen your attached letter and has instructed me to send a copy to the 

Service, which I have now done. I am instructed to await receipt of the Service's Book of Documer.ts, a copy of which wiH 
then be quickly sent to you, and contact you thereafter to enquire as to whethervou still want to proceed with a 
teleconference once having obtained the information. Please note that should you wisffti:i proceed with the 
teleconferei1ce~ the Member Js·vefy v.iilHng to have one set up during the week of July 20t'•, 2015. 

Also, for your information, please note that f1.1s. Chanteile Bowers rs nov, Counsel on file for the Committee, 

Thanks, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senic,r Legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 

l !J--Yt-of.( 
, L 1',,-,,7 

Page :.36 of 716 

1 of 2 AGC0197 



From: Paul Champ [rnaiito:pcha1t,pmYharnpia.,u:,c1J 
Sent: T»'-'sday, July 14, 2015 3:31PM 
To: She .d Stawicki 
Subject: RE: 1500-481 

Ms Stawicki, 

Paul Cr;arnp 
GiAMP & A5SOClAT£$ f CHN,W & AVOCATS 
4} Florence Street l 43, nm Florence 
Ottaw;:t. Ontario !GP 0'N6 
T: (6'13} 231·2"141 
FI Tdec: !613) 23,2-7680 
www.charnp!aw,ca 
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Karol ~ Chenier -
From: 
Sent: 

C onferenc.i ng Se.vice ,; $GTReservations.GTSReservations@ssc-spc.g:::.rn > 

Monday, April 27. 2015 10:07 Ar,1 
To: Ka,of:,me U1erii·er 

Subject: Opecator Assist1Id Confirmation 4216364 

Operator Assisted Service Confirmation: 4216364 

Special instructions 

Thank you for using Government Tel~conforenclog Service. 

1 800 226-6338 / 613 941-9554 
~OJ$~~~f.Y.QHQ.fJ.ll,J?.I§.8g~~f1£1ahms@z.sc--i,P:Q,<l<.c-ca. 

Conference call detail$ 

Conference tlme: 

Duration {minutes}: 

P-,uticirmnts 

20-May-20·t5 

10:00AM 

60 

Call typ~: 

Timezone: 

Number of l!ne11: 

Local/ toll-free {Canada!U.S} 
dial-in number{s}: 

613-954-4096 ! 866-333-5268 

International dial-in numbers: 

Contact details 
Department name: 

Moderator ffle number: 

Moderator name: 

Contact name: 

Billlng code: 

Conference 
languagt1: 
Title; 

Security fntelligence R~vtew Committee 

1639182 
Mme Sylvie Roussel 
Ms. Karo!yne Cheoier 
9990308 

English cal! 

Telephone number: 

Telephone numbe_r: 

1 of 2 

Operator Assisted 
(GMT4)5:00) Eastern Time (US & 
Canacta) 
4 

613-991-015! 

61 J-990-8441 
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Reco, 19 
Conforonce recording:NO 

Cligh ht?:@ to access and retrieve you, rt?.cording, 

Introduction 

Announc-e Participants: 

Roll call: NO 

Participant restrictions 
Authorized partidparits; 

Operiltors wlU obtain the 
following info,mation 
from callers: 

Participant list 
Sond to: 

Wm be sent by: 

Guest speakers 

Guest speaker{s) should be ;xepare,d to join the conforence .,,_ mlnutQs prior to the conference start Ume. 

Ust of participants to dial~out 
Catt Moderatot; First 

Ms. Sylvie Roi.Jssel 613-991--0157 

Mr. Yves Fortier 5~ 4-286--2011 

Mr. Paul Champ 613-237-2441 

Ms. StepMnie Dion 613-842-1356 

For a Hst of Tefoconferencing telephone k~y pad commands visit http:!lwv.w.g,:pedia.qc.c<1!\\'ik\/ff,S V>k~bfa. 

Click here to discover how you can reduce Green House Gas emissions by using conferencing for your next 
meeting, 

NOT!CE: 'fhis message ts cnnfalentiat privileged and lntende<l for the exclusive us<:! of the addressee, Aoy other 0ernon is stric!Jy 
prohibited from i:liscloifing, distr,butlng or reµroi:lucing it lf you hflvo ft.'OJivsd th,;; m0s;,agn tiy mistake. pii,asfi notify -.is imrnudi,iluly by 
telephone and delete a=l cop;%, 

2 of 2 AGC0198 



Franc<-'" Dou<:et - ----------------------------------------
from: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shayna Stawicki 

Reg istrar-Grefh,r 
Mo,iday, April 27. 2015 &:48 A.M 

l=rM'lC<:-is Doucet 
FW: Plainti: 31_; CSARS lSOCHSl 

Registrar-- Senior Legal Assister.ti Greffere- Adjointe juri<lique principa!e 
Sec<.1rity Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite cte surveillance des adivites de renseignement de securite 
(6-13) 990-6319 

From: Dion, Stephanie [ma!itn:StepMnie.Dioni&tJst:in1.gc.caJ 
Sent: Mzmday, J,1xil 27, 2015 8:29 AM 
To: Regi5trar-Greffk:r 
Cc; 
Subject; RE: Plziinte au CSARS 150(1-481 

Gontl morning, 

We are still in the ;:,n.:n:ess of h.lenl.ifylng thf.' appropri;;ite witnesses for the in aunew portion. Once they are identified 
we wilt be .iblf.' to confirm tJ1€lr availability tor that week. 

i c2r. however wnfirm that ER&t and! u~ avJilab!e the week of ,\ugust 10'\ 

Stephanie- Dion 
r\vocste j Coi.msel 
Groupe litigez et consei!s en securite nahona!e ! Nationa! Security Litigation &. Advisory Group 
slBol::an~i:;, dion,frHustiq~.f1(, (;,~ 
Telephone j le!ephone: 613-842-1356 

From; Regi$trJr-Greffier Irnaflto:R(1pi·~tr,1r-Cin:'ffier@.sirc-c:rnrs_,_gco1} 
Sent Friday, April 14, 201510:16 AM 
To: Dion, Stephanie 
Subj!!ct: RE: Plainte au CSARS 1500-481 

Good morning, 

We arc looking at the week of August 10tt' 2015 in Vancouver for the in carnera hearing, Can you please confirm yovr 
availabifiti,::s during that W{:ek? 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Ser~ior Legal Assistant/ Grefflere- AdJointe juridique princ,pa!e 
Security lrtel!igence Revievv Commit1ee/ Cornite de surveiflance des activites de renseignement dB securite 
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{613) 990-6319 

from: L ,1, Ste::ihanie Lm~_iUp:$t,~Pti<"lJll~ QiQfri/Jt,$t,~~,g,::;,i;_<l J 
Sent; Wednesday, April 15, 2015 llA2 AM 
To! Shayna Stawicki 
Subject: Ptainte au CSARS 1500-481 

Bonjour Mme Stawicki, 

fn prevision de la conference preparatoir(c du 20 m.li prochain, est-ce qu'H seralt possible de conna1tre la perioae a 
laqL1elh~ le CSARS ent.end fixer les audifons {si If? plaignant opte pour ime audience ornle}? Une ldfo gt%nera!e de la 
periode a laquel!e le CSARS. entend tenir !es atrdition:; nous. pe.rr(Hmrait de verifier,. des maintenant, la disponi!.JHite des. 
temoins que nous ~ntendons appeler a lemoigner. 

Slnceres salutations, 

Stephanie Dion 
Avocate I Counsel 
Groupe litiges et conseils en secuntt natJonate 1 Naiiooal Security Utigation & Actvisory Group 
skphaniepicm(cfili:Lstice.gc:._q.i 
Telephone l Telephone: 613·842-,356 

2 
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Dooartment of Justice 
Canada 

r'-Jajona:: S!K:1..HH.y Litlg:ahon 
&. Adv1~~or~/ Group 
FO Bo.: &127, $,alien T 
Otta~-.:a. On:tfn-lo 
K1G JH6 

October l 7, 2016 

BY HAND 

Ms. Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

Ministere de la Justice 
Canada 

Groupe l:t~ge.s et co:-s21ts 
81< securita nationa}e-
GP =~12.7. Si..lC.ZursalE} T 
O!fa·.va (Omariol 
K,G3H/3 

Security !ntelligenc~ Revit:w Connnittee 
Jackson Building 
122 Bank Street, 41

h Floor 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1P 5N6 

Dear Ms. Stawicki: 

Rlt: BCCL4..:.. Complaint ugaim.tC'SfSPursuant lo Section 41 aftlte (SIS Act 
Your File 1500-481 

.Further to y(mr letter of September 2 t, 2016, enclosed pleas;;; find our dassi lied 
and unclassified finuhmbmissions and book of authorities. 

Pleuse note that the classified and undussitiedsubmissions are to be read 
together, 

Should you have any questions or concerns, pl.ease do not hesitati: lo contact me 
at 613-842-1356. 

cc: ER&L 

- 5l000-677 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hello Stephanie, 

Registrar-Greffier 

Dion Steohanie 

Chantelle Bowers; 

RE: Complaint 1500-481 

Tuesday, August 29, 2017 4:39:53 PM 

Jessica Desjard;lli; 

As requested, please be advised that we intend to release the Final Report tomorrow. Please do not 

hesitate to contact me should you have any concerns. 

Shayna Stawicki 

From: Registrar Greffier 

Sent: August 18 17 4:10 PM 

To: 'Dion, Stephanie' <Stephanie.Dion@justice.gc.ca> 

Cc: Chantelle Bowers <Chantelle.Bowers@sirc csars.gc.ca>; 

Jessica Desjardins <Jessica.Desjardins@sirccsars.gc.ca> 

Subject: RE: Complaint 1500 481 

I will advise you the day before we intend to send it to the complainant. 

Thanks, 

Shayna 

From: Dion, Stephanie [mailto:Stephaoie.Dion@justice,gc.ca] 

Sent: August 18 17 12:51 PM 

To: Registrar Greffier <Registrar Greffier@sirc csars.gc.ca> 

Subject: Complaint 1500 481 

Good afternoon, 

I understand that the Committee has completed or is in the process of completing its review of the 

proposed redactions to the final report in the above mentioned file. 

Considering that this complaint has had significant media attention in the past, we would appreciate 

if the Committee could provide the Service with 24 hours' notice before the final report is 

communicated to the Complainant. 

Thank you for your cooperation, 

Stephanie Dion 

Avocate I Counsel 

Page 986 of 1048 

1 of 2 AGC0201 



Groupe litiges et conseils en securite nationale I National Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
",t,:'nr,s:;i8 di0:1(i1iustic0 .nc .cs 
Telephone I Telephone: 613-842-1356 

Page 987 of 1 048 

2 of 2 AGC0201 



From: 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Good morning, 

Registrar-Greffier 
"Dion Stephanie" 

Chantelle Bowers; Alexandre Saumur; Jessica Desjardins; 
RE: 1500-481- Meeting with SIRC 
Wednesday, August 09, 2017 9:49:45 AM 

"Benoit Nathalie" 

Pursuant to the emails below, would it be possible to change your meeting with Chantelle from 930 

am to 1030 am tomorrow? 

Many thanks, 

Shayna Stawicki 

Registrar 

From: Shayna Stawicki 

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 4:20 PM 

To: Benoit, Nathalie <Nathalie.Benoit@justice.gc.ca>; Dion, Stephanie 

<Stepha nie.Dion@justice.gc.ca> 

Cc: Chantelle Bowers <Chantelle.Bowers@sirc csars.gc.ca>; Alexandre Saumur 

<Alexandre.Saumur@sirc csars.gc.ca>; Jessica Desjardins <Jessica.Desjardins@sirc csars.gc.ca>; 

Subject: RE: 1500 481 Meeting with SIRC 

Chantelle will make herself available for August 10th @ 9:30 am at CSIS for the meeting. Are you 

confirming Ms. Dion's attendance on her behalf? 

Thanks, 

Shayna 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Good morning, 

Benoit, Nathalie 

Shayna Stawicki: Dior.. Stephan;e 
Chantelle Bowers; Alexandre 5aumur; Jessica Des;ardir.s; 

RE: 1500-481- Meeting with SIRC 
Wednesday, July 19, 2017 8:34:12 AM 

We will block that time in Stephanie's agenda and she will confirm upon her return at the office. 

Thanks, 

NB 

De: Shayna Stawicki [mailto:Shayna.Stawicki@sirc csars.gc.ca] 

Envoye: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 4:20 PM 

A: Benoit, Nathalie <Nathalie.Benoit@justice.gc.ca>; Dion, Stephanie 

<Stephanie.Dion@justice.gc.ca> 

Cc: Chantelle Bowers <Chantelle.Bowers@sirc csars.gc.ca>; Alexandre Saumur 

<Alexandre.Saumur@sirc csars.gc.ca>; Jessica Desjardins <Jessica.Desjardins@sirccsars.gc.ca>; 

Objet: RE: 1500 481 Meeting with SIRC 

Chantelle will make herself available for August 10th @ 9:30 am at CSIS for the meeting. Are you 

confirming Ms. Dion's attendance on her behalf? 

Thanks, 

Shayna 

From: Benoit, Nathalie [mailto:Nathalie.Benoit@justice.e:c.ca) 

Sent: July 18 17 2:21 PM 

To: Shayna Stawicki <Shayna.Stawicki@sirc csars.gc.ca>; Dion, Stephanie 

<Stephanie .Dion@justice.gc.ca> 

Cc: Chantelle Bowers <C.b.a.o.t.eJ.le.,.6.ow.er.s.@.~i.r.c .. c.s.ar.s.,g_c,.ca>; Alexandre Saumur 

Subject: RE: 1500 481 Meeting with SIRC 

Sorry I meant the 10th as we are not sure if Stephanie is back of the 8th or 9th. 

Thanks, 

NB 
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De: Shayna Stawicki [mJ,ilto:Sllayna.Stawickl@sircc5ars,fil;.ca] 

Envoye: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 2:09 PM 

A: Benoit, Nathalie <N.il.t.b.aJ.ie.J3..e.o.ojJ@j_ustice.,gLJ:..cl>; Dion, Stephanie 

<Stephanie.Dion@JJJ..stice.gc.ca> 

Cc: Chantelle Bowers <Cha_ntelle.Bowers@sirccsars.gc.ca>; Alexandre Saumur 

<Alexand_c.e.,___S.aumJJ.f..@_5.irc ... c.~l2gL_c;;_a>; Jessica Desjardins <Jessica.Desjardins@sirc csars.g~Q>; 

Objet: RE: 1500 481 Meeting with SIRC 

Hello, 

The time of meeting that I requested on behalf of Chantelle was for the 9 th of August. 

Thanks, 

Shayna 

From: Beno it, Nath a I ie Lmil.l!rn.:N.a.tb;;l.!i.e ... !3.e.o.Qi.t.@l1J.s.ti~e.,gc,.c.a) 

Sent: July 18 17 1:22 PM 

To: Shayna Stawicki <Shayna.Staw.kki.@.sirc csar_s.gc__.c_a>; Dion, Stephanie 

<Stephanie ,Dion@justice_.gc.ca > 

Cc: Chantelle Bowers <Chantelle.Bowers@sirccsars.gc.ca>; Alexandre Saumur 

Subject: RE: 1500 481 Meeting with SIRC 

Good morning, 

Can I suggest that the meeting be held on the 9 th or 10th of August instead as Me Dion is not 

currently in the office? 

Thank you, 

Sincerely yours, 

Nathalie Benoit 

Counsel, NSLAG 

De: Shayna Stawicki [mailto:Sha¥-na~StaJN(.c.ki@Lsirc csars✓1;c.ca] 

Envoye: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 12:11 PM 

A: Dion, Stephanie <Stephanie.Dion@iustice.gc.ca> 

Cc: Benoit, Nathalie <Nathalie.Benoit@iustice.gc.ca>; Chantelle Bowers <Chantelle.Bowers@sirc 

.c.sar.s.,.gcc.a>; Alexandre Saumur <Ale_?(i1J1d.re.5i:JJJ.!Dill.@sirc~ ... s,_g_c,_c._cl,>; Jessica Desjardins 

<Jessica. DE;.Sia rdins@sirc csa rs.gc.ca> 
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Objet : 1500 481 Meeting with SIRC 

Good morning Ms. Dion, 

I understand that you are on vacation and returning on August 8, 2017. 

Would it be possible to meet with Chantelle regarding the Vancouver file on Wednesday, August 9th 

at around 9:30 am? Chantelle is available to meet at your building. 

Thank you 

Shayna Stawicki 

Registrar 
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Security Intelligence 
Review Cornmittee 

Mrs. Stephanie Dion 
Counsel 
National Security litigation & Advisory Group 
Department ot Justice Canada 
PO Box 8127, Station T 
Ottawa, ON K1 G 3H6 

Dear Counsel: 

Comite de surveiilance des activites 
de renseignemenl de sect.Hile 

TOP SECRET (with attach.) 

File No.: 1500-481 

May 30, 2017 

RE: BCCLA - COMPLAINT PURSUANT TO SECT10N 41 OF THE 
f;ANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT {CSIS ACD 

Please find enclosed a copy of the final report, dated May 30, 2017 of the 
Honourable Yves Fortier, P.C, C.C, O.Q., Q.C., presiding memQer of the Security 
Intelligence Review Comi:nittee (Committee) in the above-noted matter. 

Pursuant to sections 37 and 55 of the CSIS Act, the Committee kindly 
requests that you have the report vetted for national security considerations Should any 
redactions on the grounds of national security be recommended, or should you wish to 
request any redactions on the basis of privilege on behalf of your client, please clearly 
provide the justification behind the proposed redactions to the Committee. 

The presiding member has requested that your response be received by 
the Committee no later than end of day on July 14_,_2017. 

Enc!.: (1) 
c.c .. ER&.L (with encl.) 

Yours sincerely, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

PO. Bux; C.P. 24~'\C, Sta1ion / Su::cur,,n:e "D' 
OHH'NU, Canada K 1 P SWS 

Tei: 6133908441 Fax: t:13990 5230 
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Securitv lrnetigence 
Review Committee 

Mrs. Stephanie Dion 
Counsel 
National Security Utigatlon & Advisory Group 
Department of Justice Canada 
PO Box 8127, Station T 
Ottawa, ON K1G 3H6 

Dear Counsel' 

Comite tk Si.;r'\.teiliance ti€S acfr1itet, 
cie rensei9nemen1 de securite 

PROTECTED 8 

Fi!e No,: 1500-481 

January 18, 2017 

RE.: BCCLA - COMPLAINT PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE 
YJP!!Jl)!AN $ECURITYINTt;k,t:LG.~HQ.fff..$f;f3'flCEACT { CSJS A en 
For your information, please find enclosed the complainant's final 

correspondence with res:pectb:.l the pub!i-0 disdosure of transcripts from the in camera 
hearing heid before the Security lnte!ligehceReview Committee on August 12-13, 2015 
in tho above-noted matter, received by the Committee on January 16, 2017. The matter 
is now with the Honourable Yves Fortier, P.G, G,C, 0.0., Q.C., presiding member in this 
investigation, for the preparation of hls final report containing his findings of the 
investigation and any recommendation that he considers appropriate. 

Should you have any questions with respect to the foregoing, please do 
not hesitate to contact me at(613) 990-6319, 

Encl.· (1) 
c.c . ER&.L (with encl) 

Yours sincerely, 

0 s, ,...,, . ,~ ,· .'..)y--..;___,_~ .. , 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

P.O. 3:,x 'C.P. 2430. St!li<:,r. 1 -S,.x:,:1.,r·<,,';I& ·i.r 
()Ha:t~•a~ C:.;:,n;:<.{;;;~. !( i P ?JV:;:::~ 

Toi· 6;'3 ~ff}(}-3/4;1:1 F;~:<: B,~:-; ~!~){;-.:_)2S(; 
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Charl)p& 
Assoc1ates 

wwv-1. charnplaw. ca 

Our File: 1555 

January 16, 2017 

BY EMAIL - Registrar-Greffier@sirc-csars.gc.ca 

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar 
Security Intelligence Review Committee 
122 Bank Street, 4tt> Floor 
Ottawa, ON K1 P 5N6 

Dear Ms Stawlcki: 

Re: British Columbia Civil Liberties Association ("BCCLA") 

Equity Chambers 
43 flornnce Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 
T: 613-237-4740 
F: 613-232-2680 

8ijon Roy 
brny@champtaw.ca 

:complaint re CSIS Surveillance and Information Sharing with the NEB 
SIRC Fite No.: 1500-431 

Further to your letter of December 23, 2016, the following will constitute BCCLA's response 
to the December 1, 2016 letter from CS ts regarding pubtic disclosure of transcripts from 
the in camera hearing held before the Committee on August 12-11, 2015. 

At the opening of the in camera hearing, the presiding mernber referred to subsection 
48(1) of the CS/5 Act~ which provides that "every investigation of a complaint... by the 
Review Committee shall be conducted in private. " 1 At that time, the Service expressed 
concern that providing daily recaps or surnmarles of the Committee's proceedings may 
contravene section 48- 1 During preliminary discussion of this issue, both parties and the 
presiding member recognized that the purpose of section 48 is primarily to avoid 
inadvertent disclosure of confidential Service information which may compromise national 
security. 3 However, and citing the "private" nature of Committee hearings under section 
48, the presiding member directed that the actual testimony and evidence of any witnesses 
appearing before the in camera hearing should not be divulged in any form. 4 

. 

At the conclusion of the in camera hearing, counsel advised the presiding member that 
BCCLA may rnake further submissions as to the appropriate scope and application of section 

'Transcript of SIRC proceedings, .August 12, 2015 at 2-3. 
7 Ji)id. at 6 . 
., Ibid. at 13·14. 
'Ibid. at 14-15. 

Rights Equality 
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48 of the CS/5 Act. 5 BCCLA subsequently made submissions and sought a ruling by the 
Committee regarding the interpretation and application of section 48 of the CS!S Act in 
respect of the evidence of witnesses cal!.ed on behalf of BCCLA during the in camera 
portion of the hearing, as well as BCCLA's final submissions on the complaint. f;, 

In its submissions, BCCLA cited casetaw - including jurisprudence of the Supreme Court of 
Canada - holding that statutory requirements that proceedings be conducted "in private" 
do not necessarily preclude witnesses from publicly disclosing information regarding their 
testimony, and that such provisions should be read-down to apply only in circumstances 
where sensitive or secret information is at play. 7 As the Service pointed out, the record 
confirms that Parliament's inclusion of the "in private" requirement under section 48 was 
largely for security-related reasons. 8 Accordingly, BCCLA maintains that while the private 
nature of an investigation empowers the Committee to protect sensitive information that 
may be inadvertently disclosed during the in camera portion of the hearing, any limitations 
under section 48 must be crafted as narrowly as is required to achieve this purpose and in a 
manner that is least intrusive of Charter freedoms. 9 

It is wetl established that where a legislative provision can reasonably bear two or more 
interpretations, the interpretation that is consistent with (or least intrusive of) the Charter 
should prevail. rn BCCLA maintains that any restrictions under section 48 are most 
appropriately - and least Charter·intrusively - interpreted as applying, at most, only during 
the in camera hearing portion of the Committee's investigation, and only as may be 
necessary to ensure that no confidential Service information is inadvertently disdos€d. As 
this stage of the hearing has now be€'n completed and the. Service has acknowledged there 
are no security concerns with respect to the evidence presented during the in camera 
hearing, BCCLA should no longer be restricted from disclosing submissions or the evidence 
of witnesses called on its behalf, lncludingthe transcripts of their testimony. Indeed, this 
comports with the rationale given by CSIS when it first advised it had no objection to 
BCCLA's request, namely: "the hearing portion of the investigation has concluded and CSIS 
has been provided the opportunity to prntectany national security information which may 
have been inadvertently disclosed at the hearing. " 11 

Although the Service now states that the Committee's investigation remains ongoing and 
will only be completed once a final report is issued, it is clear there is no longer any 
justification to impose ongoing restrictions under section 48 which· prima facie infringe on 
subsection 2(b) of the Charter. Since the Service has already confirmed that no national 
security information was disclosed during the hearing, there can be no remaining for any 
ongoing, indefinite limitation on the Charter rights of BCCLA and its witnesses as the 
Committee continues its deliberations and works to prepare its final report. 

~ Transcript of SlRC prou:edings, AuRu;t 13, 2015 at 336. 
& Se~ BCCLA's Fha! Sl.J1tr,i;;5ions, dated Septen-iber 19, 2016, at paras 198-207. 
7 

Lavignf' v Ccnada (Commi,sionl?f of Official Lar,,3uages), [2002] 2 SCR 773 at para. 154; Toronto Star 
Newspapers Ltd v Canada, 2007 FC 128 al paras 68·72, 77 and 82·84, citing Ruby v Canada, [2002) 4 SCR 3 at 
p,.nL 59; Canada {Attorney Generol} v CanGda {Information Commissioner}, 2004 FC 431 at para. 143. 
• CSlS Submissions at ;><Ha. /0, cinrn~ CS!S fJ!ll C-9 Mini5ter's "Black 8ook", s. 48. 
·:_co.r1(1(fa (MWrney Generoi) v CanGdo {/11fomwUon Commissioner), 2004 FC 431 at para. 154, 
'.':' S.et: Bell Expre:.Y11 Urniil!J P,:11tne1ship v Rex, 2.002 SCC 42, (2002] 2 SCR 559. 
'· CS!S- Stibrnissicns, .:fot0cl Octc-bc-r 14, 2.016, at p;-,rn. 71. 
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Given the foregoing, BCCLA respectfully submits that the Committee should confirm prior 
to the issuance of its final report and at its earliest convenience on an interim basis that 
witnesses who appeared before the Committee on August 12-13, 2015 may speak publicly 
about the evidence and testimony they provided during the in camera portion of the 
hearing, and that BCCLA may publicly disclose those transcripts and its submissions in this 
matter, without llm;tation due to security concerns under section 48 of the Act. 

AH of which is respectfully submitted, 
n , . .-, 

/,~~=3,.Z,_ ·. . _/_,,..,,.,. ~-r~y­
Bijo~y 
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Valerie Poirier 

from: 
Serit: 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FYI-

Registrar-Greffier 

Monday, January 16, 201? 12:13 Pt,;l 

Chantelle Bowers 

Francois Doucet; V;.iler•e Poiner 
fW: 5IRC Fil2 No. 1500 481 .. BCCA 
17-01-16 • BCCLA Letter to SIRC.pdf 

From: Bijon Roy [broy@champ!aw.ca] 
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2.017 10:50 AM 
To: Registrar-Greffier 
Cc: 'Paul Champ' 
Subject: 5IRC File No, 1500"481 - BCO.A 

Hello r,,is Stawicki, 

Further to vour letter of December 23, 2016, please find attached comments of the Complainant, RC Uvi! Uberties 
Association (GCClA.}, which are submitted in response to the Service's December 1, 2016 letter in the above-noted 
matter. 

Yours truly_, 

Bl1on Aoy 
CHAMP &ASSOCIATES I CHAMP& AVOCATS 
43 Florer:ce Street I 43, rue Florence 
Ottawa, Ontario K2P O'WG 

T; (613} 237-4740 
F I Te1ec.: {613}232-2680 
WW>N,J:hamplaw,i;;i 
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Champ& 
Associates 

www.champlaw,ca 

Out File: 1555 

January 16, 2017 

BY EMAIL • Registrar-Greffier@sirc-csars.gc.ca 

Shayna Stawickl, Registrar 
Security Intelligence Review Commlttee 
122 Bank Street, 4th Floor 
Ottawa, O~t K1P 5N6 

Dear Ms Stawicki: 

Re: British Columbia Civil Liberties Association {"BCCLA'') 

Equity Chambers 
43 Florence S,reet 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 
T: 613·237-4740 
f; 613-132-2680 

Bljon Roy 
broy@ch,unptaw.ca 

Complaint re CSIS Surveillance and Information Sharing with the NEB 
SIRC File No.: 1500-481 

Further to your letter of December 23, 2016, thefollowing will constitute BCCLA's response 
to the December 1, 2016 letter from CSIS regarding public disclosure of transcripts from 
the in wmera hearing held before the Committee on AlJgust 12-13, 2015. 

At the opening of the in camera hearing, the presiding member ref erred to subsection 
48(1) of the CS/5 Act_, which provides that "every investigation of a corrplainL. by the 
Review Committee shall be conducted in private. " 1 At that time, the Service expressed 
concern that providing daily recaps or summaries of the Committee's proceedings may 
contravene section 48. 2 During prel.irninary diSClJSsion of this issue, both pc1rties and the 
presiding member recognized that the purpose of section 48 is primarily to avoid 
inadvertent disclosure of confidential Service information which may compromise national 
security. 3 However, and citing the "private" nature of Committee hearings under section 
48, the presiding member directed that the actual, testimony and evidence of any witnesses 
appearing before the in camera hearing should not be divulged ln any form. 4 

At the conclusion of the in camera hearing, counsel advised the presiding member that 
BCCLA may make further submissions as to the appropriate scope and application of section 

' Tri:mscript of S!RC proceedings, August 12, 2015 at 2-3. 
'-!Nd.at 6. 
3 Ibid. at 13-14. 
4 Ibid. at 14-15. 
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48 of the CSIS Act. 5 BCCLA subsequently made submissions and sought a ruling by the 
Committee regarding the interpretation and appllcation of section 48 of the CSIS Act in 
respect of the evidence of witnesses called on behalf of BCCLA during the in camera 
portion of the hearing, as well as BCCLA's final submissions on the complaint. 6 

In its submissions., BCCLA cited caselaw - including jurisprudence of the Supreme Court of 
Canada - holding that statutory requirements that proceedings be conducted ''in private" 
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
largely for security-related reasons, e Accordingly, BCCLA maintains that while the private 
nature of an investigation empowers the Committee to protect sensitive information that 
may be inadvertently disclosed during the in camera portion of the hearing, any limitations 
under section 48 must be crafted as narrowly as is required to achieve this purpose and in a 
manner that is least,intrusive of Charter freedoms. 9 

It is well established that where a legislative provision can reasonably bear two or more 
interpretations, the interpretation that is consistent with (or least intrusive of) the Charter 
$hould prevail. 10 BCCLA maintains that any restrictions under section 48 are most 
appropriately .. and least Charter-intrusively - interpreted as applying, at most, only during 
the in camera hearing portion of the Committee's investigation, and only as may be 
necessary to ensure that no confidential Service information is inadvertentlydisclosed. As 
this stage of the hearing has now been completed and the Service has acknowledged there 
are no security concerns with respect to the evidence presented during the in camera 
hearing, BCCLA should no longer be restricted from disclosing submissions or the evidence 
of witnesses called on its behalf, including the transcripts of their testimony. lndeed 1 this 
comports With the rationale given by CSIS when it first advised it had no objection to 
BCCLA's request, namely: "the hearing portion of the investigation has concluded and CSIS 
has been provided the opportunity to protect any national security information which may 
have been inadvertently disclosed at the hearing. " 11 

Although theService now states that the Committee's investigation remains ongoing and 
will only be completed once a final report is issued, it is dear there is no longer any 
justification to impose ongoing restrictions under section 48 whkh prima facie infringe on 
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

5 Transcript of SIRC proceedings, August B, 2015 at 336. 
• See BCCLA 's Final Sut>rrissions, dated St>ptember 19, 2016, at paras 198-207. 
1 

Lavi':?ne v Conm1a (Commissioner of Cfficiol Laitwages}, [2002] 2 SCR 773 at para. 154; Toronto Star 
Newspapers Ltd v Canada, 2007 FC 128 at paras 68·72, 77 and 82 84. citing Rvby v Canada, [2002] 4 SCR 3 at 
!Jara. 59; Camida (Alfom,,·v Gt;-neroO v Conoda (Information Commissioner), 2004 FC 431 at para. 143. 
'CSIS Submis:sior,s at par.~. 70. oUng CSIS Bill C-9 Minister's "Stack Book", s. 48. 
·, C,madc {Attorr1eyGe1wraiJ vCanada {Information Commissioner;, 2004 FC 431 at para. 154, 
it! See Bid! Expressvu Limited Partner~Mp v i?ex, 2002 sec 42, [2002) 2 SCR 559. 
" CS!S St1!w1issions, dated Cc tot.er 14,. 2016, at P<>UL 71. 
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
matter, without limitation due to security concerns under section 48 of the Act. 
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Champ& 
Associates 

wv-tw. champlaw.ca 

Ow fl\e: 1555 

January i b, Z.017 

BY EMA1L • Registrar~Greffier@sirc-csars~gc.ca 

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar 
Security lnteWgence Review Committee 
122 Bank Street, ,fr. floor 
Ottawa, ON K1 P 5N6 

Oear Ms Stawicki: 

SIRC File No.: 1500~481 

Eqully Charnben 
43 Florene~ Str<i!f,t 
Ottilwa, ON KlP OW<> 
T; t,0-237-4NO 
f; l\0-232-1680 

ai_i«-n ~oy 
broy0.:hamplaw .;;:.;i 

Furtrier to your letter Qf Oec.€rnoer 23, 2016, the following wm constitute response 
to the December 1, 2016 lett~r from csrs regar<iing public disdosure of transcripts from 
the in canwra hearir'lft held before the Committee on August 12· 13, 2015. 

At the openin~ or ti\€ in camera hearing, tht preskHng nu~mber refene<l to subsection 
48(~) of the C5I5 Act, which provides that "evety ir;ivesttgati~n oi ,1 compi~inL by the·. 
Review Committee shaU he conducted in private,.,, .At that Ht'l1~~. the S~vw:e t~1,.p1esseo 
,:;oncern that pn::,vidinf~ daily recaps or sun'linarli,:. .of tlw Cornn,itt<>~'s prz:x:t:'t:dings may 
;::ontraw•ne st~ctlon 4tL 1 During pr0Hmloary discnssion of thh issuet, both panie~; and the 
pn?Slding rnernber recognized that the rwrpos~ of sect.km 48 is primarily to avold 
inadv(1rt~nt disclosure of confMent.ial Servkt~ 1nformatfon whkh may compromise nation.al 
wc:urity. _i Hov,,,ever; and citing r.he "private" nature of C:m-nmlttee hearings under section 
43, the preslding member directed that the actual tesUmonv and evidence of any witnesses 
appearing before the in comer,1 hearing should not be divulged in any form. 4 

At the conctusior1 of the in camera headng, counsel advised the pre5iding member that 
may make further submhstons a1; to the appropriate scope and npplii::atlon of section 

. i 0',wsci;:,t c,f :,iRC proi:eecttnis, Augus.t 17., 2015 at 7-3. 
'!Oio at 6. 
' ibid. <l.t H· 14. 

-< ibid_ rlt 14 ... 15. 
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48 of the CS/5 Act/' subsequently made submissions and sought a ruling by the 
Committee regarding the interpretation and application of section 48 of the CS/5 Act in 
respect of the evidence of witnesses called on behalf of during the in camera 
portion of the hearing, as well as _ final submissions on the complaint. 6 

ln its submissions, cited caselaw - including jurisprudence of the Supreme Court of 
Canada - holding that statutory requirements that proceedings be conducted "in private" 
do not necessarily preclude witnesses from publicly disclosing information regarding their 
testirnony, and that such provisions should be read-dov-m to appt:,; ol)ly in clrcumstances 
where sensitive or secret information is at play.7 As the St-:rvice pointed out, the record 
confirms that Parliament's inclusion of the "fn private'' requirement under section 48 was 
large!y for security-related reasons. 8 Accordingly, maintains that while the private 
nature of an investigation empowers the Committee to protect sensitive information that 
may be inadvertent!}' dtsdosed during the in camera portion of the hearing, any limitations 
under section 48 must be crafted as narrowly as is required to achieve this purpose and in a 
manner that is least jntrusive of Charter freedoms. 9 

It is well established that where a leglslative provision can reasonably bear two or rnore 
inten::in;<tations, the interpr(•ttit.ion that is consiste:lt with (or lea3t intruiive of) the Charter 
should prr•v~1il. 1c rnaintains that any re,;trictions under sr1cUon 48 are most 
appropriately - and least Charter-intrusively - interpreted as applying, at most, only during 
the in camera hearing portion of the Committee's investigation, and only as may be 
necessary to ensure that no confidt>ntial Service information is inadvertently disclosed. As 
this stage of the hearing has now been completed and the Service has acknowledged there 
are no security concerns with respect to the evidence presented during the in camera· 
hearing, should no longer be restricted from disclosing submissions or the evidence 
of witnesses caUed on its behalf, including the transcripts of their testimony, tnd~d, this 
comports with the rationale given by CSIS when it first adv1sed it had no objection to 

request, namely: "the hearing portion of the investigation has concluded and (SIS. 
has been provided the opportunity to protect any national security information which may 
have been inadvertently disclosed at the hearing. " 11 

Al.though the Service now states that the Committeets investigation remalns ongoing and 
wiU only be completed once a final report is issued, it is clear there is no longer any 
justifkat1on to impose ongoing restrictions under section 4.8 which prima facie infringe on 
subsection 2(b) of the Charter. Since the Serv1ce has already confirmed that no national 
security information was disclosed during the hearing, there can be no remaining for any 
ongoing, indefinite limitation on the Charter rights of and its witnesses as the 
Committee continues its deliberations and works to prepare its final report. 

> Tian:.cr\pt ni $!RC K~niu,,~ding~, Augast U, 2015 at. 336. 
'>tl fln;,i\ 5ubmis~tori:s, d<lt~'G Stc,Pt~nber 'i"1, 201.6, at Q~tas 198·207. 
! uviJ:,e v C.n-eu:!a rtommisi}o1;,~, of Of;'idtJ/ Lcnsif::i~t'~i, poo;;J 2 SCR 773 at para. 154; Toronto Star 
Newspapers Ud v Canedo, :W07 FC 128 at paras 63-72, 77 and S2-S4. citing Ruby v Catiada, f20U2] 4 SCR 3 at 
para. 59: <:anfit:ia .(.4.ttor;wy Ge11ero/J I/ (,:modG fh_fennation Commissioner). 1004 FC 431 at para. 143. 
: CSIS Submi!,s'.on;; at para. 70, citi,H~ CSJS Dill C-9 Minister's •·a tack Book", s. 48. 
'.C,made {ANt:r:wv Gt~n,1m1) v Cf.lmda On}fJ1Tf1t:if'Ofl Commissioner), 2004 FC 43-1 at para. 154. 
'.'." See&ll l:xpre5sVu Limited Part'1e-r:c;tnp \: f<ex, 2002 sec 42. [2001] 2 SCR 559. 
·- (Si:; S1i!)nlf,,iW1~. ;j.J:e,.l ~ktotifc<f 1,:, 201&. ~t f;n!il. 71. 
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Given the foregoing, respectfuHy submits that the Committee should confirm prior 
to the issuance of its final report and at its earliest convenience on an interim basis that 
witnesses who appeared before the Committee on August 12-13, 2.015 may speak publicly 
about the evidence and testimony they provided during the in camera portion of the 
hearing, and that , may publicly disclose those transcripts and its submissions in this 
matter, without limltation due to securlty concerns under section 48 of the Act. 

AU of which is respectfully submitted. 
,,, ' . . r~.;,~.h ,,,.-, .-/-~"" 

{} ✓~-~/ 
Bijo~-✓ 
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BY COURIER 

Security lnte:ligence 
Review Committee 

Mr. 8ijon Roy & Mr. Paul Champ . 
Champ & Associates 
Equity Chambers 
43 Florence Street, 
Ottawa, ON, K2P0W8 

Dear Counsel: 

Cornite de survernance des activites 
de renseignement de securite 

PROTECTEDB 
PERSONAL INFORMATION 

File No. 1500-481 

December 23, 2016 

RE: BCCLA~PURSUANTTO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY 
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT (CSIS ACT} 

Please be advised that, following receipt of your final rebuttal submissions in the 
above noted matter on November 3, 2016, the Security Intelligence Review Committee 
(Committee) inquired whether CSIS had any national security concerns with your 
request made at paragraph 17 that BGCLA may publicly disclose the transcripts from 
the in camera hearing held before the Committee on August 12-13, 2015. 

The presiding member has requested that I send you the enclosed letter from 
CStS dated December 1, 2016 on this matter. Should you have any comments in this 
regard, please pro'Jide them for the Committee's consideration by January 15, 2016. 

If you have any questions pursuant to this matter, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (613} 990-6319. 

Encl. (1) 

Yours sincerely, 

<;4. ·"t:l·(>-. ..----v--->O-~-- o J 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

P.O. Sox! C.P. 2430, Station/ Succursa.le 'D" 
Ottawa. Canada K1 P 5W5 

To!: 813 990-8441 Fax: 513 990-5230 
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Security Intelligence 
Review Committee 

Comite de surveillance des activites 
de renseignernenl de securite 

BY COURIER 

Mr. Paul Champ 
Counsel 
Champ & Associates 
Equity Chambers 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 

Dear Counsel: 

PROTECTEDB 

File No.: 1500-481 

October 20, 2016 

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION • COMPLAINT 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY 
INTELLJGENCESERVICE ACT (CSIS ACD 

Please find enclosed a copy of CSIS's final reply submissions received by the 
Security Intelligence Review Committee (Committee) on October 17, 2016. 

Please note that should you wish to submit any rebuttal written submissions on 
behalf of your client, they are expected to be filed with the Committee no later than 
November 31 201~. 

If you have any questions pursuant to this matter, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (613) 990-6319. 

Encl.: (1) 

Yours sincerely, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

P.O. 8ox ( C.P, 2430, Station! SHccws0ic ·'I}" 

Ottawa. C:;inada K1 P 5W5 
Tei: 613 990-8441 Fax: 673 990-5230 
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BET\VEEN; 

PROTECT.ED H 

Fik No. 1500~481 

SECUR:rrv lNTELUGENCE RKVIE"\V COMMITTEE 

IN THE MATTER of a cum plaint fikd rm:rsuant 
to section 4.loftheCanadian Security lii.te!ligence 
Service Acf, RSC 1985, c C-23 

BlUTl$H COLUMJHA CIVIL LIBERT.IRS ASSOCIATION 

2 of 2 

W'.U11am F, Pehn1,;;v, Q.C. 
Deputy An1)mcy·G~11eral 0 ofC;nada 

Per: Stcp:hefiie rn.on 
Dt:partn1ent of Jiistfot~ 
· Nationa!SecurityLitigafion 
&. Advisory.Group 
J> ;0; Box 812.7, Stafam T 
Otta\'.va,· Ontarfo 
K1G3H6 

Tel: 613~842-1356 
Fax: 6D 0 842-:1345 
Gencwl line: 613-231-0027 

Solicitor for the Respondent 
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Security Intelligence 
Review Cornmittee 

Ms. Stephanie Dion 
Counsel 
Nationaf Security Litigatlon & Advisory Group 
Department of Justice Canada 
PO Box 8127, Station T 
Ottawa, ON K1 G 3H6 

Dear Counsel: 

Comile de surveil!ance <les activites 
de renseignernent de securite 

PROTECTED B 

File No.: 1500-481 

September 21, 2016 

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCJATION ~ COMPLAINT 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY 
INTELLIGENCE SERVJCEACT lCSJS ACT) 

Please find enclosed :a copy of the complainant's firial written submissions 
received by the Security Intelligence Review Committee (Committee) on·September 20, 
2016. 

Please note that if you wish to submit reply final written submissions on behalf of 
CSIS, they are expected to be flied with the Committee no later than October 17. 2Qj_§.. 

If you have any questions pursuant to this matter, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (613) 990-6319. 

Enc!.: (2) 
c.c.:ER&L (with encl.) 

Yours sincerely, 

~--,c\..t.1 ;/·<;'.:"''-- -::::t~s) 
Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

PO Box/ C.P. 2430, Station/ Succursa:e ''D" 
Onawa, Canada K1P 5W5 

Tei: 613990-8441 Fax: 613990-5230 
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SIRC File No. 1500·481 

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 

In the matter of a Complaint filed by the 
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOClATION 1 

pursuant to section 41 of the 
Canadian Security lnteWgence Service Act, RSC 1985, c.C·23 

BETWEEN: 

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOClATION 

·and~ 

THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE 

COMPLAINANT'S BOOK OF AUTHORITIES 

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES 
Barristers Et Solicttors 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 
T: 613·237-2441 
F: 613-232-2680 

Complainant 

Respondent 

Per: Paul Champ I Bijon Roy 

Solicitors for the Complainant 

Page 774 of 1048 

2 of 3 AGC0210 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

' I 
I 
I 
I 

' I 
I 

' I 
I 

' 

SI.RC Fite No. 1500-481 

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 

In the matter of a Complaint filed by the 
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL UBERTlES ASSOCIATION 

pursuant to section 41 of the 
Canadian Security Intelligence 5efYice Act, RSC 1985, c.C-23 

BETWEEN: 

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION 

Complainant 

· and -

THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE 

Respondent 

COMPLAINANT'S FINAL SUBMISSIONS 

3 of 3 

Paul Champ and Bijon Roy 
CHAMP ft ASSOCIATES 
Barristers & Solicitors 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, OM K2P 0W6 
T: 613-237-4740 
F: 613-232-2680 
Solicitors for the Complainant 
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Karolyne Chenier 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subje-ct: 

Registrar-Greffier 
Tuesday, September 20, 2016 12:48 PM 
Chantelle Bowers 
Valerie Poirier; Karolyn€ Chenier 

FW: SIR( file No. 1500-481 
Attachments: 16-09-19 - lettcrto SIRC.pdf; BCCLASubmissions(SIRCNo,1500-481).pdf 

.From: Paul Chan1p {i'iwilt(i;pd~<:1,rm@;:hatnp!;w,., .rxt] 
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 6:47 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki <Shavnt1.Sta1Ntkl(q.~sir£~qi~IE8L9,~>; Registrar-Greffier <jkglstrar-Grerfiercpsinc-cs<1r>,K~,&iI> 
Cc: 'Bijon Roy' <hrov(d.}charop!aw.c:a> 
Subject: S!RC File No.150O·481 

Dear Ms Stawicki, 

Ple:ase see attached letter and Final Submissions of the Complainant, BCClvil liberties Association in the above noted 
matter. 

As per the letter, hard copies of the submissions and authorities shall be delivered to the Committee tomorrow. 

Paul Champ 
CHAMP 8: ASSOCIATES l CHAMP & AVOCATS 
43 florent:e Street ! • 43, rue Ftorence 
Ottawa, Ontario K2.P OW6 
T: (613} 237~2441 . 
f I Telec.: {613}232·2680 
W!Wst;<;h!,t1}1plaw: ca 

1 
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Champ··. Q.rw . . .... L'\L 
Associates 

www.champlaw.ca 

Our File~ 1555 

September 19 ., 2.016 

8Y EMAIL~ Registrar'-Greffier@sirc~c:sar.s,gc.ca 

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar 
Security lnteHigence Review Committee 
12.2 Bank Street, 4th floor 
Ottawa, ON K1 P 5N6 

Dear Ms Stawicki; 

Re! British Cotumbia Civil Liberties Association (''BCCLN') 

Equity Chambers 
4l fl<:-rem::~ Stm~t 
Ottawo, ON KlP OWf 
1'; 613-237-474-0 
f: 613-2JZ.:Hi8t) 

P1rnl {h~mp 
pchamp@champl<lW ,c<'I 

Comptaint re csts Surv~mance and Information Sha.ring with the NEB 
SIRC file No.: 1500"'481 . . 

Please find enclosed for filing with the Coihmitt~e an electrtmic(POF} c-0py of the 
complainantls final written submissions in the above"noted matter, 

Given the different timezone between Ontario and our dient in British Columbia, we were 
tH19ble to incorporate finat comments. and instructions info these submissions before 
5:00pm Ontario time. Pursuantto the Committee's requirements, five {5) bound .copies of 
these, together with atcornpany•ing books of authorities, will be delivered to the 
Committe~ by cotJriertomorroW .. It is our understanding that the Committee will distribute 
our materials to the Service. 

Equality Dignity 
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Francois Doucet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject; 

Good mornlng 

Registrar-Greffier 

Friday, August 19, 2016 7:59 AM 

Dion, Stephanie 

Doucet 

; Valerie Poirier; Chantelle Bowers; Francois 

Re: 1500-481: Final Submissions·· Extension Request 

Pleasr~ be advised that all extension requests were gr;inted by the rneinber. 

The complainant's final submissions wili be due cm septernber19th and csis' reply sqbmissions will be due on 
October 17th 

Have a great weekend 

Shayna 

Sent from my Bl£1ckBerrv 10 sm.1rtphone on the Rogers network, 

From: Dion, Stephanie 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 2:10 PM 
To: Reqistrar-Greffier 
Cc: . · Valerie Poirier; Chantelle Bowers 
Subject: RE: 1500-481: Final Submissions- Extension Request 

Mrs. Stawicki, 

ThJnk you for your email corresprmdenrn of this morning, Th<c: Service does not have any objectron to the Complainant's 

request for t•xten;;ion. However, upon review of my and my client's schedule, we anticipate that we wiil requin? an 

additional week {1n addition to the usual 3 weeks) to provide the Respondent's submissions should the Complainant's 

request be granted. The adrfoiona! v,mek is due to impending deadlines in other Court files in which counsel is engaged. 

We ask that this request be conveyed to the member. 

Furthermore, :;hould the presiding Member only partially allow the Complainant's extension request, please note that 

the Respond,~nt's counsel will be out of the country frorn September 8 th--l9th inclusively, we ask that this be taken in 

con~;iderntlon, a5 the Complainant's extension request should not prejudice th,~ R,~spondent. 

Sino.,re!v, 

Stephm1h~ Dion 
i\vocate I Coun:,el 
Groupe litiges et conseils en securite nationale I National Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
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:.>tc.:Qh::;nie ,d ioi~(¢illustk.:e_. c .. -~.££_~ 

Telephone I Telephone: 613-842-1356 

From: Registrar-Greffier [mailto:Registrar-Greffier@sirc-csars.gc.ca] 

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 9:58 AM 

To: Dion, Stephanie <Stephanie.Dion@justice.gc.ca> 
Cc: 

csars.gc.ca>; Chantelle Bowers <Chantelle.Bowers@sirc-csars.gc.ca> 

Subject: 1500-481: Final Submissions- Extension Request 

Good morning, 

; Valerie Poirier <Valerie.Poirier@sirc-

As just discussed via telephone, we have received an extension request from the complaina,1t's <;ounsel regarding their 

final written representations. As you know, their submissions were to submitted tomorrow, August 19, 2016. They are 

now requesting an extension until September 19, 2016. 

Please advise as to whether you have any objections to this extension request .. 1 will then seek instructions from the 

presiding member and inform you of his decision. 

Thank you. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar/ Greffiere 

Security Intelligence Review Committee/ C:omite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securite 

{613) 990-6319 
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Francois Doucet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon, 

Reg istrar-G re ffier 

Friday, August 19, 2016 2:50 PM 
Bijon Roy 

Chantelle Bowers; Francois Doucet; Valerie Poirier 

1500-481: Final Submissions- Extension Request 

Please be advised that your extension request was granted by th1~ member. 

The presiding men1ber has d1~cided that the complainant's final submissions will be due on septi?.mber19th and csi.s' 
reply submissions will be due a month later on October 17th. 

Have a great weekend 

Shayna 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 srnartphone on the Rogers network. 
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Champ& 
Associates 

www.champlaw.ca 

Equity Chambers 
43 Florence Street/ 43, rue Florence 

Ottawa, Ontario K2P 0W6 
Tel: 613-237~4740 

Fax/Telec: 613-232-2680 

FAX COVER SHEET/ PAGE COUVERTURE 

TRANSMITTED TO/NUMt'.RO OU DESTlNATAIRE: 613~990-5230 

TO/ DESTINA TAJRE: 

FROM/ EXPEDITEUR: 

RE/OBJET: 

DATE: 

Shayna Stawicki 

Bijoh Roy 

BCCLASIRCFHe No.: 1500-481 

Aug 17, 2016 

I\ c·. 't I 'j 'j 

RECEIVED 

A!JG 171015 

This document is intended forthe use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain information . that is privil~ged, confidentiill and 
exempt frbm disclosure under appt'icable law~ · 1r you have received this 
communication .in error, ptease notify us immediately at our expense by 
telephone. Thank you. ·· · · ·· 

le message s'adresse au desttnataire seulernent et peut contenir des 
renseignements c:onfidentiels ou Prote,ges. ll est formetlement interdit d' en 
reveler le contenu a moins d'une in1tonsatfon, Si vous recevez cet envoi par 
erreur, veuillez nous en informer lrnrriediaternent et le detruire sans faire de 
copie. Merci. 

Pages including cover sheet/Nombre de pages {incluant c~He,ci): 2 
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Champ& 
Associates 

www.champlaw.ca 

Our File: 1555 

August 17, 2016 

BY FACSIMJLE - 613-990-5230 

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar 
Security Intelligence Review Committee 
122 Bank Street, 4th F'toor 
Ottawa, ON K1P 5N6 

Dear Ms Stawicki: 

Re: British Columbia CfvH Liberties Association ("BCCLA") 

Equity Chambers 
43 Florance Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 
T: 613-237-4740 
F: 613-232-2680 

Sijon Roy 
broy@champlaw.ca 

C:omplaiht r~ CSIS Surveillance and Information Sharing wlththe.Nf;B 
SIRC File No.: 1500-481 . 

We are writing to request an extension of the time for filing the complainant's final written 
representations in the above-noted matter. 

As you 1<11ow, the presiding member had requested, byway of your July 21, 2016 letter, 
that the complainant's final written representations be filed with the C:omrnilteeby no 
later than August 19, 2016. LJnfortunately,. due to summer scheclules of both coLJnsel and 
our client, we have been unable to consult during .this period i.ind thus cannot complete the 
complainant's representations within the specified time. fn these circumstances., we 
respectfully request that the Committee extendthe time for submittf11g the complainant's 
representations by one month, to September 19, 2Q_L~. 

We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause, but trust you will appreciate thatthe 
requested extension will assist both the complainant and the Committee in ensuring that 
the important issues raised by this complaint are addressed fully and comprehensively. 

All of whkh fs respectfully submitted. 

Rights Equality Dignity Page 763 of 1 048 
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Security Intelligence 
Review Committee 

Ms. Stephanie Dion 
Counsel 
National Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
Department of Justice Canada 
PO Box 8127, Station T 
Ottawa, ON K1 G 3H6 

Dear Counsel: 

Comite de surveillance des activites 
de renseignement de securite 

PROTECTED B 

File No.: 1500-481 

July 21, 2016 

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION - COMPLAINT 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY 
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT {CSIS ACD 

Given that the evidence phase is complete, the complainant has been 
requested by the presiding member, the Honourable L. Yves Fortier; P.C., C.C., 0.0., 
Q.C .. to file his final written submissions no later than August 19, 2016. CSIS will then 
be required to file both its final written ex parte and in camera submissions in reply no 
later than three weeks following receipt of the complainant's final written submissions 
Any rebuttal by the complainant will have to be filed no later than two weeks following 
receipt of CSIS's final written reply submissions, 

If you have any questions pursuant to this matter, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (613) 990-6319. 

c.c.: ER&L 

Yours sincerely, 

S\~! .,,~~ ~~~~-----., 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

P.O. Box/ C.P. 2430, Station/ Succursale "D'' 
Ottawa. Canada K 1 P 5W5 

Tel: 813 990-8441 Fax: 613 990-5230 
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

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVILUBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY 
INTELLIGENCE SERVICEACT (CSIS ACD 

Please .find enclosed a copy of the summary of the evidence presented at the in 
camera I ex pane hearings on January 28, 2016 and on March 22, 2016 before the Honourable 
Yves Fortier, P.C., C.C., 0.0., Q.C., presiding member of the Security Intelligence Review 
Committee (Committee) in the above-mentioned matter. 

Please note that the summary has been vetted for national security concerns to 
ensure compfiance with sections 37 and 55 of the GSIS Act. However, it has not been vetted to 
protect any potential privacy concerns with regard to personal information concerning individuals 
where there were no national security concerns regarding disclosure. 

Given that the evidence phase is complete, the presiding member has requested 
that you file with the Committee your final written representations, in five copies, no later than 
August 19, 2016. CSIS will then be required to file their final written representations in reply no 
later than three weeks following receipt of your final written representations. Any rebuttal you may 
have will have to be filed, in five copies, no later than two weeks following receipt of CSIS's final 
written reply representations. 

It you have any questions pursuant to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact 
me at (613) 990-6319. 

Encl.: (1) 

Yours sincerely, 

..,.-,. ~''<1 <-~r-0....LA v-.,.<; "'-·,--..;;::: r-(._,.<-Jt - \. ~" .... ..,..~i 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

P.O. Elox I C.P. 2430, Staiion / Succursale "D'' 
Ottawa, Canada K 1 P 5W5 

Tel: 613 990-8441 Fax: 613 990-5230 
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PROTECTED B 

File No.: i 500-481 

SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 

IN THE MATTER of a complaint flied pursuant to section 41 of the 
Canadian Security Intelligence Service Act. R.S. 1985, c. C-23. 

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION 

Complainant 

- and -

CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE 
Respondent 

Summary of the evidencepresentedin camera /exparte on 
January 28, 20t6 and.March 22, 2016 

Before the The Hon. Yves Fortier, P.C., c.c., O.Q., Q.C., Presiding Member 

Security lnte(ligence Review Committee 
P.O. Box 2430 
Postal Station D 
Ottawa, ON 
K1P 5W5 

Phone: 
Fax: 

(613) 990-8441 
(613) 990-5230 
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PROTECTED B 

THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT REPRESENT, IN ANYWAY, THE VIEWS OF THE 
SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE (COMMITTEE) ON THE MERITS 
OF THE COMPLAINT OR THE POSITIONS OF THE PARTIES THERETO. 

THIS SUMMARY OF EVIDENCE PRESENTED EX PARTE THE COMPLAINANT HAS 
BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 37 AND 48 OF THE 
CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT (CSISACT), AND IN 
CONSULTATION WITH THE PRESIDING MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE, IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 48 OF THE RULES OF PROCEDURE OF THE 
SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE IN RELATION TO ITS FUNCTION 
UNDER PARAGRAPH 38(C) OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE 
SERVICE ACT 

Evidence Presented In Camera I Ex Parle 

The Committee heard evidence from four (4) witnesses from the Canadian Security 
Intelligence Service (CSIS or Service) on January 28, 2016 and on March 22, 2016. 

Counsel for the Committee and the Presiding Member had the opportunity to cross­
examine all of the witnesses. 

Evidence of "Witness 1", CSIS 

1 . The witness provided detailed testimony regarding her work experience with the 
Service from 2001 onwards. She also specificatty described her tole as Chief of 
the unit responsible for the Service's domestic extremism frwestigation between 
November 2013 and January 2015. 

2. The witness testified on government intelligence collection priorities and testified 
in regards to Ministerial Directions provided by the Minister of Public Safety to the 
Director of CSIS. 

3. The witness explained the nature of targeting authorities and how they are 
obtained by CSIS to investigate any threatto the security of Canada. She also 
identified particular targeting files under which her unit was investigating during 
the time period related to this complaint. 

4. The witness described CSIS's practices in relation to investigating threats to the 
security of Canada emanating from groups involved in domestic extremism. She 
testified that when conducting mandated investigations, CSIS employees are 
governed by the CSJS Act and that CSIS policies further stipulate that they do not 
look at legitimate protest and dissent, unless it is associated with serious acts of 
violence. · 
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5. The witness provided testimony about the tasking provided to the regions related 
to politically-motivated violence and/or sabotage. 

6. The witness explained the targeting levels and warrants for certain targets within 
the Service. 

7. The witness testified that as head of her unit at that time, she had an overall 
knowledge of the Service investigations that were ongoing and that that prior to 
BCCLA's complaint wherein one of the allegations is that the Service 
investigated or co!!ected information on seven groups, those groups being 
Dogwood Initiative, Sierra Club, EcoSociety, LeadNow, Council of Canadians, 
Forest Ethics, and Idle No More, she had only heard of two of the seven. 

8. The witness discussed what she knew of each of the seven abovementioned 
groups and her knowledge of the public's opposition to the development of the 
Northern Gateway Pipeline project. The witness also testified as to whether any 
of the seven groups were ever themselves CSIS targets, considered a threat by 
GSIS or flagged as such to any department 

9. When asked for her opinion regarding the testimony of the complainant's 
witnesses during the in camera hearing in which they stated that they "felt 
targeted" and ''were being spied on", the witness conjectured that it is possible, 
that if one we·re associated with a targetand interviewed as ·a result of that 
association, it could make that person feel like they were being targeted; 

10. The witness provided her perspective onthe content of a published article dated 
January 9, 2012, entitled ''Ah Open Letter from The Honourable Joe Oliver", 
_which include_s sta,tements fromtheri Minister of Natural Resources about 
environrnental grnups in Canada, .in which he comments that "there are 
environmental and other radicalgroops.that would seek to block this opportunity 
to diversify our trade\ in reference to the pipeline project. 

Evidence of "Witness 2". CSJS 

11. The witness provided detailed testimony regarding his work experience with the 
Service as an analyst within the Intelligence Assessments Branch (JAB) and 
indicated that he primarily specializes in domestic extremism. 

12. The witness testified on IAB's mandate and deliverables to the government of 
Canada. He outlined IAB's main responsibilities which include preparing and 
delivering briefings, assessments _and reports, providing background information 
on operational and managerial programs and preparing Threat and Risk 
Assessments (TRAs). 

13. He provided examples of IAB's high government priorities and emerging threats 
during the timeframe related to the complaint. He testified that CSIS was mainly 
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focused on issues related to the the Winter Olympics and the G-8/G-20 at that 
time and they were occupied with trying to identify any potential threats from 
domestic extremists for either of those events. 

14. The witness testified on the evolution of the domestic extremism threat over the 
past years. 

15. The witness described "domain awareness" and provided specific examples of 
files which fell under IAB's work involving domain awareness during the 
timeframe of the complaint. 

16. The witness provided detailed testimony on the biannual classified briefings held 
by the Department of National Resources (NRCah). He testified that this forum is 
used by the Service to share classified information with energy sector 
stakeholders, such as the National Energy Board (NEB). 

17. The witness testified about his involvement at these classified briefings and 
indicated that his role there in the past has been mainly to offer the Service's 
view on domestic extremism ahd identify potential triggers for violence. He gave 
tile Committee concrete examples of serious acts of ideologically-motivated 
violence from a Service perspective which were discussed at some of the NRCan 
briefings that related to energy and utilities sector stakeholders. 

18. The witness spoke to specific intelligence assessments that were given to the 
NEB by the IAB invofving domestic extremism issues and whether or not the 
aforementioned groups were mentioned in those assessments. 

19. The Witness described how the Service engages in outreach with energy 
stakeholders and also identified means, other than the classified briefings, 
through which the Service communicates severe emerging domestic threats to 
certain industries. 

20. The witness described the policies and requirements for any meeting between 
the Service and any outside organization. He emphasized the importance of 
fostering collaboration between CSIS and any organization to prevent terrorism, 
whether it be within the government of Canada, with law enforcement partners or 
private industries. 

21. The witness testified that IAB sometimes visits the regions and meets with their 
liaison team to assist in their collection mandate by presenting to them 
information that they may not know, be it classified or not, on topics that they may 
have an interest in. He indicated that this is standard collaboration protocol and 
part of that relationship-building with CSIS's client base, which in turn 
encourages these industries to share any threat-related information they may 
have with the Service. 
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22. The witness testified that the Service does not attend, nor interfere with, any 
events that involve legal and legitimate protests and/or dissent, as it falls outside 
of its mandate. 

23. The witness provided contextual and classified information on certain 
documentation that had been redacted and provided to the complainant pursuant 
to an Access to Information request. Amongst other documents, he specifically 
gave detailed evidence in respect of a memorandum entitled "Meeting of the 
Deputy Ministers' Committee on Resources and Energy". 

24. The witness stated that he has never briefed Minister Joe Oliver on domestic 
extremism, and that as far as he was concerned, the Service was unaware as to 
who briefed the Minister on the information related to his public statement in 
2012. 

Evidence of ''Witness 3", CSIS 

25. The witness provided detail.ed testimony regarding his work experience with the 
Service as an analyst within the IAB and indicated that his specialty lies in the 
Energy Sector. 

26. The witness testified that his primary responsibility was to provide intelligence 
assessments related to threats to Canada's energy and mineral security. He 
summarized the energy sector file, forwhich he is responsible, and highlited that 
the interests of his portfolio were restricted to threats to energy and primarily to 
critical energy infrastructure mostly from domestic extremism, terrorism, or 
possibly from foreign states. He testified that a secondary responsibility of his 
branchwas to provide assessments relating. to economic threats or threats to 
Canada's economic interests related to energy in the area of proprietary 
information. 

27. The witness testified that he has been a coordinator for the N RCan biannual 
classified briefings since 201 O and described the origin and purpose of these 
briefings as well as the Service's role. He further testified that, although he is 
responsible. for writing a memo to management regarding the briefings, there is 
no formal Memorandum of Understanding. 

28. The witness testified that he has never personally seen any information collected 
at these briefings by the Service and ihat, should members of the private sector 
wish to provide information to the Service, he explains to them thatthe proper 
format for them to do so is to notify someone at the regional of-fices. 

29. The witness provided testimony on certain topics that have been discussed at 
past NRCan briefings. 

30. The witness gave examples of some briefings or liaisons with government or 
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private sectors in which CSIS participates other than the NRCan briefings. 

31. The witness spoke about the context and content of the information that was 
redacted in the complainant's version of an email, dated April 19, 2013, referred 
to in the complainant's exhibit book, which mentions security concerns regarding 
the Northern Gateway Pipeline project. 

Evidence of "Witness 4" 1 CSIS 

32. The witness provided detailed testimony regarding his work experience with the 
Service from 1995 onwards. He indicated he occupied various positions with the 
British Columbia Region between i 998 to present. He also described his roles 
and responsibilities as the supervisor for the unit responsible for the Service's 
domestic extremism investigations in Vancouver from 201 Oto 2013 and that, as 
a supervisor of the unit, he was aware of all actions taken under his remit at the 
time. 

33. The witness discussed the mandatory process and requirements for an 
intelngence officer to make a request to. conduct a community interview related to 
the Service's domestic extremism investigations. The witness testified as to the 
frequency of those interviews. 

34. The witness provided testimony as to whether or not any of the seven groups 
mentioned in this complaint, namely Dogwood Initiative, Sierra Club, 
EcoSociE:Jty, L,eadNow, Gounci(ofCanadians, Forest Ethics, and Idle No More, 
were ever a. target ofa Setviceinvestiga:tion. 

35. The witness testified that he had nothea.rd of most of the aforementioned groups 
prior to this complaint. He specified that the few groups that he had known at tha.t 
time was known to him through open-source means. 

36. The witness testified that it was not surprising that there were protests related to 
the Northern Gateway Pipeline Project but underscored that Service employees 
are mandated and limited by the CS!S Act which does not permit CSIS to 
investigate groups or individuals for their activities related to lawful advocacy, 

. protest or dissent, unless it is tied directly to a threat. 

37. The witness testified that the information flow between CSIS and private or other 
public stakeholders was generally a one~way transaction in which CSIS received 
the information. 

38. The witness testified that he did not recall having seen the article written by the 
Honourable Joe Oliver mentioned above prior to the hearing. 

July 5, 2016 

7 of 7 

6 
Page 788 of 1048 

AGC0216 





Francois Doucet 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject; 

Hi again Ms. Dion, 

Registrar-Greffier 
Wednesday, July 20, 2016 4:35 PM 

'stephanie.dion@justice.gc.ca' 
Chantelle Bowers; Francois Doucet; Karolyne Chenier; 

RE: File No: 1500-481: SOE Sent to Complainant 

Please be advised that the classification has been changed from ''Secret'' to "Protected B" on the version of the 
summary that will be sent to Mr. Champ tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Shayna Stawicki 

From: Registrar-Greffier 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 4:13 PM 
To: stephanie.dion@justice.gc.ca 

Cc: Chantelle Bowers <Chantelle.Bowers@sirc-csars.gc.ca>;FrancoisDoucet <Ftancois.Doucet@sirc-csars.gc.ca>; 
Karolyne .Chenier <Karolyne.Chenier@sircacsars.gc.ca>; 

Subject: File No: 1500-481: SOE Sent to Complainant 

Good afternoon, 

I can confirm that the summary will be sent to the cornplafo~nt's counsel tC>morrow morning and that it remained 
unchanged from the last version the Comrnitteesentyolj ohJuly131:h. 

A formal letter from the Committee is also being sentto yov tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar/ Greffiere 

Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de .renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 
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Francois Doucet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning Ms. Dion, 

Registrar-Greffier 
Thursday, June 30, 2016 11:21 AM 
'Dion, Stephanie' 

- Marc Pilon; Francois Doucet 
RE: 1500-481 

In light of your email below and further to our discussion yesterday, would you be available to meet with Marc Pilon and 
myself at SIRC on Monday, July 4, 2016, regarding the summary of evidence? If so., what time is convenient for you? 

Many thanks, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar I Greffiere 

Security Intelligence Review committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 

From: Dion, Stephanie [rnailto:Stephanie.Dion@justtce.gc.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 201611:06 AM 
To: Registrar-Greffier<Registrar-Greffier@sirc-csars.ge,ca> 

Cc: Shayna Stawicki <ShaynaStawicki@sirc-csars.ge;ca>; 
Subject: 1500-481 

Good morning, 

Thank you for providing the Service the opportunity to comment on the swnmary of evidence prepared in the above­
mentioned case. In the course of our review, we have noticed a number ofatcuracy issues that we would appreciate 
having the opportunity to discuss with counsel priortoproviding our comments With regards to damage to national 
security. In one instance, we are unable to provide.comments a!no damage to national security since information is 
missing from the summary. 

Sincerely, 

Stephanie Dion 
Avocate I Counsel 
Groupe litiges et conseils en securite nationale I National Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
ste@anie.oion®iustlce.gc.ca 
Telephone I Telephone: 613-842-1356 
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Security lnte!ligence 
Review Committee 

ComHe de surveH!ance des activites 
de rense1gnernent de securiie 

PB.OTECTED B 

File No.: 1500-481 

May 6, 2015 

Ms. Stephanie Dion 
Counsel 
Nationat Security Utigation & Advisory Group 
Department of Justice Canada 
PO Box 8127, Statio11 T 
Ottawa, ON K1G 3H6 

Dear Ms. Dion: 

RE; BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADtAN SECURITY lNTELUGENCE 
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY 
INTELLIGENCE SERVJCf: ACT 

Please be agvised that the Security Intelligence Review Committee 
has scheduled a pre-hearing telephone conference in the above-mentioned file. It will be 
held on Wednesday, May 20, 2015 at 10:00 am, An operator wiU contact you at 
{613) 842-1356. 

Piease find attached the agenda fot the pre-hearing conference. 

Should you have any questions with respect to the foregoing, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at {613} 990-6319. 

Encl.: (1) 

Yours sincerely, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

- Agenda for the pre-hearirig telephone conference 

P.O. S.0x / CY. 2:130, Srat,on ! Sl.iCGlffSate •'i)" 
Oth.:l'A•a. Gana<:.:;1 K 1 P 5Wf; 

fol: 513990-8441 Fnx: :'i13 9%-523-0 
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File No.; 1500-481 

THE SECURITY lNTELUGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 

IN THE MATTER of a complaint filed by the 
BRITISH COLUMBfA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIA TlON, 

pursuant to section 41 of the Canadian Security fnle!Jigence Service Act 

PRE~HEARING CONFERENCE ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 201 2015, at 
10:00 a.m. 

Honourable L Yves Fortier, P.C., C.G., 0.0., Q.C,, Presiding Member 

1. Introduction and identification of the parties 

2. Purpose of the conference 

3. tdentiflcation of the docurnent(s) setting out the complaint 

4. Allegafion{s} of the complaint to be investigated 

5. Format of hearing: in writing or oraUy 

6. Number and identity of witnesses including a brief summary of the nature of their 
testimony 

7. Number of days for testimony 

8. Hearing date(s) and place of hearing 

9. Use of electronic devices 

10. Schedule for filing of documents prior to hearing 

11. Need for an interpreter and/or simultaneous translation 

12. Request for ox parte hearing 

i 3, Written submissions 

14. Any other matters 
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Security Intelligence 
Review Committee 

Comite de surveillance des activites 
de renseignement de securite 

TOP SECRET {with attach.) 

File No.: 1500-481 

Ms. Stephanie Dion 
Counsel 
National Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
Department of Justice Canada 
PO Box 8127, Station T 
Ottawa, ON KlG 3H6 

Dear Counsel: 

April 5, 2016 

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL tlBEHTIES ASSOCIATION .., COMPLAINT 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADJAPlSECURITY .. . . 

INTELLIGENCE SERVICE :ACT(CSJS :AGTJ 

Please find enclosed a copy of the transcript of the ex parte hearing held 
on March 22, 2016, before the Honourable Yves Fortier, P.O., C,C., Q.Q., Q.G., 
111ernber presiding in the above-noted matter. We are also enclosing a copy of the 
transcript as well as a CD containing an electronic copy for yourcHent. 

Should you have any questior1s with respect to the foregoing, please 
do not hesitate to contact me at (613}990-6319. · · 

Encl.: (1) 
c.c.: ER&L (with encl. + CD) 

Yours sincerely, 
rr--:--.. 

~Cu---\ ,ry::;, ~r 
Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

P.O. Box I C.P. 2430. Station/ Succursale ·•D" 
Ottawa, Canada K1 P 5W5 

Tel: 613 990-8441 Fax: 613 990-5230 
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Security Intelligence 
Review Comrnlttoe 

CornHe de surveillance des activites 
de renseignernent de securite 

Ms, Stephanie Dion 
Counsel 
National Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
Department of Justice Canada 
PO Box 8127, Station T 
Ottawa, ON Ki G 3H6 

Dear Ms. Dion: 

SECRET 

File No.: 1500-481 

March 2, 2016 

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL UBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN 
SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICEACT (CSIS ACfl 

Please be. advised that the Security Intelligence Review Committee 
(Committee) has scheduled theincameralex parte.hearing to be held on . 
March 22, 2016 in the above-noted matter. 

The hearing vii!l be held at the Committee's office located at 122 Bank 
Street, 4th Floor, in Ottaw<':l, Ontario, and will begiri at 4:00 p.m. 

Please provide the Committee with a brief summary of the proposed 
testimony the witness who will be appearing at the hearing by March 15, 2016. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(613) 990-6319. 

c.c.: ER&L 

Yours sincerefy, 

O·\ ,- . . ~-··. t::::,,v ',('...L,l-AV ts,,-.;,._ 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

P.O. Box i CP 2430. Station; Succursate "D" 
Ottawa. Canada K1P 5W5 

Tel: 613 990 8441 Fax: 613 990·5230 

1 of 1 

Page710of7t6 

AGC0221 





Francois Doucet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Registrar-Greffier 

Tuesday, Febn,a!y 23, 2016 10:31 AM 
Francois Doucet 
FW: Witness availability 

From: Stephanie DION [ro:~iito:DlON\r{{i,rn·11p_i~cqJ 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 8:31 AM 

Subject: Witness availability 

Good morning Shayna, 

Just wanted to confirm that our witness is avail.able on Marth 23. 

Have a nice day, 

Stephanie Dion 

Sent from my B!acl<Berry 10 smart phone on the Rogers network. 

1 
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Security Intelligence 
Revh:tw Committee 

Ms. Stephanie Dion 
Counsel 
Natkma! Security Utiga1ion $t Advisory Group 
Departrnent oUustfce Canada 
PO Box 8'127, StafionT 
Ottawa, ON K1G 3H6 

Dear Counsel: 

Cornite de surveillance des activites 
de renseignenient de sect.ici!e 

File Ne,: 1500-481 

February 15, 20·16 

RE: BRITISH COLOMBIA CI\IIL lJBERTIES ASSOCIATION ~ COMPLAINT 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 Of THE CANAD/AN SECURITY 
!NTELUGElvCE SERVICE ACT {CSJS AC11 

Please .find enclosed your copy of the transcripts of the in camera J ex pa rte 
hearing held on January 28, 201t> in the above~nqt~d matt~. 

Should you have any questions with respect to the foregoirnJ. please do not 
hesitate tci contact me at (613) 990:.5319. 

EncL (1) 
c.c.: ER&L (encL 1) 

1 of 3 

Yours sincerely, 

Shayna Stawicki 
R":gistrnr 
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Francois Doucet 

from: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subje<:t: 

From: Registrar-Gremer 

Registrnr-Greffier 
Thursday, February 04, 2016 3:25 PM 
Franco;s Doucet 
fW: Exhibit Entered 

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 3:24 PM 
To: st(~~·=~ }"l::~ni<: ,.d_ii::-:n·t0 iu:l l.t(t~·~;~t .. -~-~i:.~ 
Cc: 
Subject: Exhibit Entered 

Good afternoon, 

Please note that the entire package received on February 2, 2016 has been entered as Exhibit CSIS 9A. 

Please. do not hesitate to contact me should you have any lJUestions. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senlor Legal Assistant/ Grefflere-- Adjointe juridique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securlte 

(613) 990°6319 
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Security Intelligence 
Review Committee 

Comite de surveil!ance des activites 
de renseignement de securite 

BY COURIER 

Mr. Paul Champ 
Counsel 
Champ & Associates 
Equity Chambers 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P 0\f\16 

Dear Counsel: 

PROTECTEDB 

File No.; 1500-481 

November 27, 2015 

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE 
SERVICE {CSIS) PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CSISACT 

As you already know. the Security Intelligence Review Committee 
(Committee} will be holding an exparte hearing to hear classified evidence from CSlSin 
theabove.,noted matter. As per our telephone com/ersation onOctob~r 5, 2015, we are 
s1ill awaiting any questions or themes that you or your client may want counsel for the 
Committee to put to CSIS during the ex parte hearing or to provide any information you 
feel would be useful for the Committee to consider during the ex parte hearing. Please 
provlde the Committee with this information n.o later than December4, 2015. 

Should you have any questions. please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(613) 990-6319. 

Yours sincerely, 

~-C~t<"-lh~ ~Q 
Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

P.O. Box i GP 2430. Station: Succursale "D" 
Ottawa, Canada 1<1 P 5W5 

Tel: 613 990-8441 Fax: 8t3 990·5230 
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francoi,. Doucet --------------------------------· From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Reglstrar-Greffier 

Registrar-Greffier 
rvionday, November 09. 2015 1L?6 MA 

Franco1s Doucet 

FW: Plainte 1500-481 

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 11:26 AM 

To: 

Cc: 'Dion, ·stephanie' <$Jgp1:]J!\!~:,.(?.h!.!.f0..iitt.is:i~:,f'.fJA> 
Subject: RE: Plainte 1500-481 

Th,mk you. l\yill advise counsel and info:rn you if foHow-up i:; required. 

From: 
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 10:46 .AM 
To: Registrar~Greffier <f{~~~bb·<H·Grdfien§J~,irc·csars.~.c,ui> 
Cc: 'Dion, Stephanie' <$tq:.itnnie.Dlor1/{'in:;t!~epc,c.:1> 
Subject:R£: Plainte 1500-481 

Hi Shayna, 

I wanted to advise you that additional documents have been uploaded into S!RC's Ringtai!case. Please let me :know if 
you would liko: me rn brief you and/or lead counsel on how the documents have been organized ,md !i'!heied. 

111111at day, 
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Department of Justice 
Canada 

Ministere de la Justice 
Canada 

Nctt;on~! 3ecu1ity Li!ig3.tk:n 
& Advisory Grour:> 
PO Box tl12/, Station T 
Otta,~a, Ontarfc 
K1G 3H6 

October 29, 2015 

BY HAND 

Ms. Shayna Stavvkki 
Registrar 

Gruuqe ~iligeb. et consei:1:s 
en s6curit€ ~atlcnale 
GP tll 2.7. S1..:ccursale T 
Ottawa {Ontmk,) 
K1G 3H6 

Sec:ti:rity lnte!Hge11ce Review Committee 
Jackson Building 
122 Sank Street, 4 tr( Flo<:>r 
Ottmva, Ontario 
KlP 5N6 

Dear Ms. St.1.:i.vicki: 

RECEIVED 
.,:-• •. ;:--~~-. . •.. . .... 
?)\~ } u 

SECRET 

RE: BCCLA-Compuilnt against CSJS Pw:swmi to Section 41 of the CST.S' Act 
YourFik 1500-4$1 

This is further to oufteiephone conversation wticeming the scheduling of the ex parte 
hearing of the above~mentioned matter. 

I have made the necessary vcdfications and confirm our availability for an ex parte 
hearing to take place Januarv2& and 79. 2016, in Ottawa. 

F1.U1hern:10re, l c:onfinn that the Service \.Vill be providing the Committee with its 
evidcntfarv book of docunients bv Ik..:cmlicr 4m_ ".lf}l 5. Hm.vevec as discussed. we 

"' . . . ,r --••••-·•"·-·;;.c...-'-..._..c~ ..... ~--.•-·• .. . 

request to be afforded the ,opportunity to file supplemcrnary books of documents should 

they he required, tbc Service will advise the Committee of the need to file supplementary 
books of documents at the earliest opportunity. 

The Service ,vill be putting Jhnvurd evidence in response to the four issues agreed upon 

by the parties and confirmed at the pre-hearing c011ference of ivlay 20, 2015. The four 
issues have been set out as ,follo,vs: 

1 of 3 
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2 SECRET 

I- Did the Service collect, by irm:.stigution or othenvise, information or intt-llige1i;:1; 
about groups [Leadno\v, ForestEthics Advocacy Association, Council of 

Canadbns, Do~wood Initiative, EcoSociery, Sierta Club of British Columbia, Idle 

No More] or individuals for their activities in relation to the No1thern Gateway 
Pipeline Project? 

2- Jf yes, was the collection of information or inteHigence lawfo!? 

3- Did the Service provide infrmnation relating to individuals or groups [Leadno,v, 

ForestEthics Advocacy Association, Council of Canadians, the Dogwood 

Initiative,. EcoSociety, Sie1Ta Club of Briti$hColumbia, Idle No More] opposed to 

the Northem Gateway Pipeline Project to the National Energy Board or non­
government members of the petroleum industry? 

4- If yes, was it fawfi.iI m provide this infrmnation? 

Strategic· Analyst~ lnte lI i g ence 
Assessment Branch (IAB); ·will testify on the IAB and his role in delivering 

briefings and reports to Government of Canada and other partners as well as the 

Service's involvement in the biannual National Resources Canada c1assi fied 
briefings. 

3- ~·ttat~!{ic .i\nalyst-
IAB, will testify' oni11fonnation sharing with the energy sector and 

National Re.soi..1rces Cana<ia~shiannual classified briefings, -wiH also 
be pn:rviding c.onlext h.;i the email of Timothy O'Neil (RCMP) <lated Apr:il 19, 
2013 of 

the Complaint's hook of documents 

has infrmned us 

that she has never spoke or exchan.gedemails v,{th Rick Garb<¥,r {.)f the :National Energy 
Board. However, ffthe Con11.1uttee is of the view dwt- testimony wonid be 
useful in the Committee's investigation, the Servfoe is prepared to have 
testit\ either orally or in writing. 

2 of 3 
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- 3 - SECRET 

A comprehensive summary of the 'Witnesses' testimony will be provided lo tht: 
Cow.mittee by Novemher 27, 2015. 

Should you require further information, please contact the undersigned at 
(613) 842-1356, 

Sincerely, 

/? ·,.<-----) 

/rlf:?_L/ 
·s16phanie Dion · 
Counsel 

cc: ER&L 

- 51000~677 
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~ S,xl,tity Intelligence Ccmite de surveillance des ac-tivites 
Review \'.4fTVn!ttce de re.ns-3i9nement de securite 

Security Intelligence Review Committee 
P.O. Box 2430, Station D 
Oi1Hwa, ON 
K1P 5W5 

l\lEMO TO FJLE / NOTE AU DOSSIER 

SL'BJECT / 
OBJET: 

Comments/Remarques: 

-) \ od\c,t r'--\ 
. ..:I 

---') h.DJ~-~-" 4ou ~a,.--, 

-) b1_~~~ ~~~- I-get)~ 

Senuity classification -- Cote de securite 

______ . -· r _,,, c,_kc·{ « 
Fil& number -- Numero de dossier 

~ (::'.;(~--., ~ C·"' f .. ,t_'S ' 
Date 

-••·•·•-1~ ~ ---=soV"\ 0"~·,.t .. 4. / r-:::~-~¼,.,~ Y ~ ~ 4c--~~"-r::r-
~v ~ \\ ~· ~. -\--0 ~ c.., ~ 

... ~ 
, ,,,___ ~>V- ~~'Si. , 

-> r:>c.ov._ ~-tie.A ~._.., 0-.L'o..,;_ i i"' ~~/ F-<.h::. 
-) t'.lr-U clcu.e , c.,. ~*. L.A->:e.. .......;_I\ ~ ui:if-~.kpf 

,s.~le../\ ce.q LA.£:./_")~) ~{E.0"' u d C.lJ -~ t Lsa_'--< s,,. 

'"_J\ ~e:;, U ~ 1 1's6D 

l 'M '3,/r~ 
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Security Intelligence -Re,1ew Committee Cornite o.e suNeman.:e des activites 
de rensefgn<:-:nent de secwite 

~e1oculiiy lnrerngern:.e Review C',0mmil!ee 
· · Box 2430, S!ati= D · , • 

Ottawa, ON 
KiP 5W5 

1\'IEM:O TO fl.LE/ NOTE AU DOSSIER 

SUBJECT/ 
OBJET: 

C~mmems/R .. emarques: 

~iC~~ 

Ql(C)...~ c>\,. 7· ~ 
j 

'· 

Secmitv dassificatic)11 c~t d , . . -- .o e e secuntc 

c,,,-rii = , , . 1! (.,r U_ip ,,-· J.-p c.f /::2._• 

file number -- Nrnnerc de dossier 

Date 

C:,(_,,-:{L "S. - L-0 l <;"· 

-~. ~ ~~• k 
o._ Y.. r..\-{_ IA'-""= \----'=----s 

1:._ ~c \ \ \ \,,x__ -f"t_q~ \ ,...__\ 
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Department of Justice 
Canada 

Nationa: Security t:ti9ution 
(, Ad·visory Group 
PO 8ox8127: S-tB.ti::>.nT 
Ottawa, Ontar,o 
}(i-G~iHU 

October 2, 2015 

BY HAND 

~-is. Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

Ministarn d& la Justice 
Canada 

Group(:: Et:ges ct conseits 
er: sfK'.urita nationale 
CP 8127, Su:.,cursa!~ T 
Ottawa (Ontario; 
KIG3H6 

RECEIVED 

Security Intelligence. Review Committee 
Jackson Building 
122 Bank Street, 4th floor 
Ottawa, Ontario 
KJP 5N6 

Dem· Ms. Stawicki: 

:PROTECTED 

f ~}lff:f/{tn .( rd ·-n~-
~~:,.:,..,::.».,,•❖:,,C,C,~ ... »:::-:-:-:-: ,._.,... ·.-.·.· ·}c:: · ·»- 0.0. · _ :;:: 

RE: BCCIA - Complaint agtiiiist CSIS Pursuant to Sectimi 41 of llte C'>;JS Act 
Your File 1500-481 

Th.is is f11rtfa~r to your letter of September 2 l, 2015 where you ask that. the Service 
provide information regarding the preferred rt1odalities. of the Service's cross.­
examination of Professor Reg Whitaker. 

After a careful review of Professor Reg Whitaker's affidavit, we have decided not to seek 
the cross 0examination of the affo:mt. 

Should you require fhrther information, please contact the undersigned at 
(613) 842-1356. 

cc: ER&L 

1111 51000-677 
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Security !nlc!ligence 
Rev1Bvv Committe€ 

Comite de surve:liance des act;vit,':s 
de renseignernent Cle securite 

Ms. Stephanie Dion 
Counsel 
National Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
Department of Justice Canada 
PO Box 8127, Station T 
Ottawa, ON K1G 3H6 

Dear Ms. Dion: 

PROTECTED 8 

File No.: 1500-481 

September 30, 2015 

RE: BRITISH COLUMBf ACIVIL l.JBERTJES AS.SOCfATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY tNTELUGENCE 
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY 
JNTELLi:OENCE SERVICEACT(CSJS ACT} 

Please find enclosed a redacted copy .of Volume 2. of the in camera 
hearing transcript held on Attgust 12 --13, 2015, before the Honmmtble• Yves Fortier, 
P.C., C.C .• O.Q., Q.C.,memb.erpreskting intheabove,;.rioted matter. Please notetna1 a 
copy of this transcript as welt as an unmodified copy of Volume 1 ?re being provided to 
the complainant's counsel today. 

Should you have any questions with respectto the foregoing, please 
do not hesitate to contact me at (613} 990~$319, 

Encl.: (1) 
c.c.: ER&L {with enct) 

Yours sincerely, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

~(). Sox! CP, 2430, Station/ Succu,~a!e 'Tf' 
C~t.ta<..va~ (~an:ada Kl P 5V15 

T,-:i: 613 9':J0-B44 ~ Fa;c 6;3 %0·52.30 
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PROTECTED B INFORMATION 
r11 c~t-a Rearin5r 
Fil.e No. 1500-.481. 

'J!HE SECQP.:tTY. • INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE. 
COMITE DE,SUB.V$ILLANCE DES.ACTIVITES DERENSE!GNEMENT 

OESECURITE 

__ ;.._.,..........,.....,.,._.,....-·<:,~·f :.4_ cc~nttiJ:a_ittt. ··:"f .. ..i);:e:cl .t!~f 
\~~~:-J/JIT.tf):1-."·it :-(;·{fi).. I.t:i.'.b~~:rtt. \Lt.~-s A.:~~Bi:}(~·:t;:1_t l.i)11-~ 

A=·\. · Q:-i.. t=h:£?. -L\:1 n.:2 <.:f .i.:.ifr1-: 
_,4, .. ~t.·..,. . . R '"'.$·/(ti 

itYl.5; 
Cc.ib1n.Efn.(::f'.r:q ~it g. :~-~iu.o 

BEFO~: The fJ<3r;~-.,.n:c,bL: L, Yvec:: ?or.-tif.n: 1 

·c( c ·c? ~ ·, Q ... ~:.., .i . f x: ~ls.ici.i'r::"q 1"'1€·Htl)e r.: 

Of£ici~l Cotu:·t Reporters: 

P~_l~~--o/. n~j ;,...r._ '_. 
\.;'~ ~ \ Vt' 0 
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I?ROTECTED·B.INFORMATION ... -•---·-·········· ................................ -···•-•··-·········-· 

In Ca:mera Hear.ing 
Fil:e:&o; 1:500;.:,.481 

,:'BE SECUJ.UTY .. INTELL!GENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 
COMITE bESORVE:tLL.ANCEDESACTIVITES.DE.RENSEIGNEMENT 

·ns SECURITE 

IN THE 'MATTER of a Comt.iiaint filed by Thf.~ Br.i.tish 
(;'.I'.).lt;rnbi?.i. C.i,.,,.i1···•·•t-i0e1~th~$• Ao3_soci,it j,on, rnJ/$µPht. to 
$:fi¢t::d:QT;:: (Ll · .. tif- - ·tJ:Yf.~ _·_ ·.-t;a- n·;.-=J:(li:a .n ~t; ~?_tftff.i. t y-= · . .tf.rf.:: e 1.1· ;f ~~re;itr .. .-~e 

~r:~\=1}1~:~1?i{/t c/t: .. ~rtr_ l-~sa/tlf;~.j;_-~~~ ::F~\rt1~·-i p_g 1 .h-~.J-fl qri Tltti.rs-~L.~:.)ti' 
13, 2015, at Vanc:01.,ver,, B.r.i.t.:Lsh c,:::,1rnP .. bia, 

commencing at 9 a .m .• 

BEFORE; ::tJH,~ R <)ft 0:(1..r al"; .1)~. I.~ ... --~{ v E:":5 f\_..-~_ rt~ J. er ¥ P ~ C )I , ~:: ••• c: ~ -:1 

b"' f~}~- t ;) .,,_(,:, -, Pr~:.?:S-.i<-fir1< .. 1 -~tpr:if-...t~r 

Official Court Reporters: 

N.C. Keeley, C.S.R. 
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BY COURIER 

Mr. Paul Chan1p 
Counsel 

Securily lnle!ligence 
Review Cnmmitte~ 

Champ & Associates 
Equity Chambers 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 

Dear Counsel: 

ComJe de SU'VEHl!ance des actlvites 
de renseignement de secwHe 

PROTECTE08 

file No.: 1500-481 

September 30,·2015 

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL UBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST.THE CANAotAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE 

·'·"" SERVICE. (C$1S) PURSUANT TO.SECTION 41 OF THE CSJSACT 

Plecise find enclosed your copies of Volume 1 and Volume 2 of the frt 
camera hearing transcripts held on Avgust 12~13, 2015, b~fo~ the Hohowrable Yves 
Fortier, P.C., C.C,, 0.0,., Q.C., member presiding in the above.,noted ,natter. 

Please note that the transcripts have been reviewed for national security 
concerns pursuant to section 37 of the CSJS Act and certain ex-emptions have been 
made, You wm note however that the transcripts have not been vetted to protect any 
potential privacy concerns with regard to personal information. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(613) 990-6319. 

End.: (2) 

Yours sincerely, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

P/). Box f CP 2430, St.H,cn i Su,;,cursaf"' "!Y" 
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Francri;._ Doucet ---------------------------------
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Karo 

Shayna Stawicki 
September-25-15 3:16 PM 
Karolyne Chen1et; Franc-ois Doucet 
BCCLA- transcripts of in camera hearlng 

Could you p!e,;se come see me re BCCLA transcripts 

In Volume 2 of the in camera hearing, I have redacted a page and 1iew copies need to be put together. I would ask you 

to please make 5 copies of the new nonclassified version. We wiU be sending 2 away to the service for their info and 

keeping 3 for myself, member and counsel. I have kept aside version 6 of 6 of the classified copy, of which we can jost 
remove the one page and replace it with the redacted copy instead and then send it off to the complainant. 

I know this is confusing- so come see me please and I will explain in person on Monday, 

Francois- pis file this email 

Merci. 

P,1ge 653 of 7t6 
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l • I Department of Justice 
Canada 

National Security Litigation 
& Advisory Group 
PO Box 8127, Station T 
Onawa, Ontario 
K1G3H6 

September 22, 2015 

BY HAND 

Ms. Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

Ministere de la Justice 
Canada 

Groupe lltiges et conseils 
en securite nationale 
CP 8127, Succursa!e T 
Ottawa (Ontario) 
K1G3H6 

RECEIVED 

SECRET 

Security Intelligence·Review Committee 
Jackson Building 
122 Bank Street, 4th Floor 
Ottawa, Ontario 
KIP 5N6 

Dear Ms. Stawicki: 

RE; BCCLA-CQmplaintagainst CSISPUJ'Suant to Section 41 oftheCSISAct 
Your File 1500-481 · · 

This is further to your letter of September 8, 2015 where you asked if the Service would 

arrange to have the transcript of the in camera hearing. held on August 12 and 13, 2015 
before Presiding Member Fortier, vetted for ~y national security concerns in order to 

allow the release of the transcript to the Complainant 

My client has reviewed the transcript. Please find enclosed page 238 of Vohune 2 of the 

transcript with expurgations highlighted. Th~ section that should be expurgated based on 

national security concerns is the follo~ing: 

Canada 

The Service has stated in its 2010-2011 Public Report 
that it has a number of Service officers statione4 in cities 
around the world, including Paris, London and 
Washington. 

The reference to the 
duration ofa posting abroad also speaks to Service 

Page 714 of716 
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- 2 - SECRET 

For these 
reasons, we submit that this information should be 
redacted from the transcript on the basis of national 
security. 

Should you require further information, please contact tb.e undersigned at 
(613} 842-1356. 

Stephanie Dion 
Counsel 

encl. 

cc: ER&L 

- 51000-677 
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6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

238 Vancouver, B.C, Protected B 
Personal-Protected 
Information Thursday, August 13, 2015 

Q. To begin with, could you please 

describe your Academic background and your career with 

the Service? 

A. Yes. I have a B.A. in P6litical 

Science from Concordia University; a Master of Arts in 

International Affairs from Carleton University, Norman 

Patterson School of International Affairs; and a Law 

Degree from Ottawa U, 

I joined the Service in 198,6. I began 

my career as an J;ntelligence Officer~ .t worked as an 

Analyst in Ottawa, an Investi9,ator in Regional Offices. 

and currently, since Janu!'3ry 2015, I am 

the Regional Director General for British Columbia and 

the Yukon for CSIS. 

Q. Thank you. 

And what is your role and your 

responsibilities as the Regional Director General for 

B.C. Region? 

A. I am responsible for the overall 

management of the Regional O.ffice, which includes Human 

Resources, Finances, Administration, and, of course,the 

conduct of Investigations pursuant to the CSIS Act. 

Q. And are you generally familiar 

with, or have working knowledge of, the CSIS Act, the 
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Security Intelligence 
Revie•.v Committet'J 

Ms. Stephanie Dion 
Counsel 
National Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
Department of Justice Canada 
PO Box 8127, Station T 
Ottawa, ON K1G 3H6 

Dear Counsel: 

Cornitf.'i de surveillance des activites 
de nm-seignement. <ie securite 

PROTECTEDB 

File No.: 1500-481 

September 21, 2015 

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL UBERTIESASSOClATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADfAN SECURITY JNTELUGENCE 
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANAOtAN SECURITY 
lNTELUGENCS}iERVJGS ACT (CS/$ AGD 

Please find enclosed the Affidavit of Professor Reg Whitaker, which the 
Security Intelligence Review Committee (Committ-ee)recetved on September 18, 2015, 
Please provide the Commitoo with inforrnation regartling the p:reforred modaiities of 
your cross-examination no iater than October s. 201£t 

Should you have any questions with respect to the foregoing, please 
do not hesitate to contact me at (613) 99O;·631fL · 

End.: (1) 
c,c.: ER&L (with encl.) 

You1s sincerely, 

~:·;,,---<::::.:t .. L-l t,-~'\. •.. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

P.O. Box I C.P. 24'.10, Sti,.tion i Succursale ··1:r­
OHawa, Cana,::ia KlP SW$ 

Tel: 613 ggc.g,:,n Fa.~: f/12 99D--.52-3U 
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SIRC File No. 1500·481 

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 

In the matter of a Complaint filed by the 
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL UBERTIES ASSOClATlON 

pursuant to section 41 of the 
Canadian Security Intelligence Service Act, RSC 1985, cC-23 

BETWEEN: 

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION 

Complainant 
- and• 

THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE 

Respondent 

AFF1DAVIT OF REGWHITAKER 

I, Reg Whitaker, of the City of Victoria, in the Province of British Columbia, do AFFIRM 

THAT: 

1. I arn a Distinguished Research Professor Emeritus in the Department of Political 

Science at York University and an adjunct professor of Political Science at the 

University of Victoria. I completed my PhD in Political Economy at the University of 

Toronto in 1976 and have been a university professor since that time. One of my 

primary areas of study over the years has been the security and intelligence activities 

of the Royal Canadian N.ounted Police ("RCMP") and the Canadian Security 

Intelligence Service ("CSIS''). I have published scores of scholarly articles over the 

years on national security activities of the RCMP and/or CS[S and in 2012 published, 

with two co-authors, a book on the history of national security pollcing in Canada, 

entitled Secret Service: Political Policing in Canada From the fenians to fortress 
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Francr :,_ Doucet ·- ----------------------------------------
from: Shayna Stawicki 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, September 14, 2'015 4:58 PM 
Francois Doucet 

Subject: FW: 150DA81 

From: Shayna St:awlcki 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 4:57 PM 
To~ 'Dion, Stephanie' 
Subject: RE: 1500-481 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant! Greffiere- Adjointe jurldique principaie 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des actlvites oe renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 

From:. Dion; Stephanie tmalito:Steahanie, Oion®justire.gct3J 
Sent: t-1onday, September 14, 2015 3:15 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Cc: . 
Subject: RE: 1500-481 

The Service ha~.; no objection to' the cornµ!uinant's request for arr e:><tensinrt The Servf£:e ho1NeV1?:r req1_;ests th1t itbe 
provided 2 weds from the receipt of !he affafrivit. to advise rhe presidit;g rnemb,~r as to the Setvke's preferred 
modalities for Profossor Wl,itaker's crnss-e:-(arnination. 

Sim:(?wly, 

Stephanie Dion 
Avocate I Counsel 
Groupe litiges et conseils en securite nationale ! Natlonat Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
stephanie.dion,cv,jusf1ce.gc.ca 
Telephone I Telephone: 613-842-1356 

from! Shayna Stawicki frni!.i.!fQ;_SbP.Y_na.Stawicki@sirc-csars.g~~,~;;il 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 10:43 AM 
To: Dion, Stephanie 
Subject: FW: 1500-481 

Good morning, 

Do you have any objections to tl1e attached extension request? 

Sh_ayna Stawicki 
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Registrar- Senior legal Assistant' Grsftiere-Adjointe juridique principale 
Securit.v Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activltes de renseignement de securite 
(613) -6319 

From: Paul Champ [mailto:pcha.f.Iill,d1cti.amµla·,-.-.rn} 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2ois 9:10 AM 
To~ Shayna Stawicki 
Subject: RE: 1500-481 

t,f:s Stawkk.i, 

Paul Champ 
CHAMP tt .A.S.SOC!ATES l CHAMP fr AVOCAJS 
43 Flmence Stre-et I 43, rneftorence 
Otta'l,'a, Onta.rio K2P ()'#6 
T: /61Ji 2.3T2.44i 
f ' ..,..,,j • i'11}-2"':> 2~8" _; :e,;::c, ;ti,.. ..)~.- .o \; 
t/Y(\'.t,s.:t1~mtiiaw .ca 

2 
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f rancr•._ Doucet 
~ ..................... _,, ...... ......,....,. ...... _....,.....,.....,....,, ....................... ----------------------
From: Shayna Stawicki 

Sent 
To: 

Monday, September 14, 201:. 10:16 AM 

Francois Doucet 

Subject: FW: 1500-481 
Attachments: Stawicki(Septl4-15).pdf 

From: Paul Champ [rnal!to: ocharnm6khamgiaw.caJ 
Senb Monday, September 14, 2015 9: 10 AM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Subject: RE: 1500-481 

Paul Champ 
CHAMP & ASSOCIATES I CHAMP ft AVOCATS 
43 florent:e Street I 43. rue Florence 
Ottawa, QntijriO K2P OW6 
T: (613) 2.37-2441 
F I Tele<:.: (61.3} 232;2680 
www.champlaw.ca 

1 of 2 
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Champ& 
Associates 

wwv-1.champlaw.ca 

Our File: 1555 

September 14, 2015 

BY EMAIL 

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar 
Security Intelligence Review Committee 
122 Bank Street, Suite 200 
Ottawa, ON K1 P 5N6 

Dear Ms Stawicki: 

Re: BCCLA Complaint Against CSIS Pursuant to s. 41 of the Act 
SIRC File No. 1500~481 

Equity Chamber, 
4 3 flornnce :Stree-t 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 
T: 613-237-4740 
F: 613-232·2680 

Paul Champ 
pchamp@}champlaw.ca 

further to the above noted matter, and my recent discussfons wtthSIRC counsel Chantelle 
Bouwers, the Complainant BCCI..Awould request an extension to Friday; September 18, 
2015, to submit the affidavit of Professor Reg Whitaker. The professor's schedule and the 
distance from Ottawa had made it difficultto conclude his affidavitwithin the time 
originally planned. 

Please bring this request to the attention of the presiding member. The Comp[ainant would 
consent to the Service having a few weeks to decide whether to cross examine in person or 
other,Nise. If further time is required due to counsel's schedule, please advise. 

Rights Equality Dignity 
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SBetirHy fnt(i!!igencE, 
Revh,w; Comrnitte;,,. 

Ms. Stephanie Dion 
Counsel 
National Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
Dep.<lrtment of Jµstice Canada 
PO Box 8127, Station T 
Ottawa, ON K1G 3H6 

Dear CqunseI: 

" j ~;,~_>Cc --- t{ 8 f ; 0} 

Cornite de surveiliance des ac!1vites 
(le nmsei,JnemEmt rJH sli,curite 

PROTECTEDB 

File No.: 1500-481 

September 8, 2015 

RE: BRITISH COUJMBtA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE 
SE.RVtCE.PUR-SUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURJTY 
INTELUGENCE SERVICE ACT (CSIS AC1) 

Please find enclosed copies -of the transcripts of the in camera hearfng 
held on ,a.ugust 12, 2015 &. August13, 2015, before the Honourable Yves Fortier, P.G,, 
C.C., Q;Q., Q,C., mernber presidkigin the above-noted mattec We are also encfo1>ing 
copies of the transcripts as wet! as a CD containing electronic copies for your c1ient and 
request fuzit your cfie:nf kindly ~rrange to have the transcripts vetted for national security 
conc$rns and returned to the Security Intelligence Review Committee no later than 
September 22, 20t5Jn order to be ab!~ to provide a copy to the Gompiainant. 

Should you have anyquestions with respect to the foregoing, please 
do not hesitate to contact me at (61l) 990-6319. 

Yours sincerely, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

End.: (2) (-.;;,f 1 •1 ~) l. 
c.c.: ER&L (with encl. + CD) e,.,,.~., < . ..,/ i 

f• ·~'·-·'¼;;;, -

P, 0. &:x / c;_ P, ?430, Staiton / $uccursa1B ···o" 
O·ltaw2:, Cana.di:'! K1 P ,}NS 

Tes: 81J,}9(Hl44-\ hi>: 6t3it,-0-5230 
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Corr11te de &Jrve:Hlance des. activit&s 
de rem,eignement de securite 

Security dassification -- Cote de securitc 

Secuiity lntelligence Review Cammiliee 
P .0. Sox 2430, Station D 

,"¢-ro ~.> l 

.File number -- Numero de dossier 
Ottawa, ON 
K1P 5W5 l <;;;: 0.:Y '-· ( ,--<;, i 

Date 

;,[ fr'<;· ',_-)e-,,½ 

:MEMO TO FILE/ NOTE AlJ DOSSIER 

SlJBJECT/ 
OBJET: --bh-C. u:)., ~ ~ f?~ !:<, __ ,,_,. __ c;~ c> (...,0 __ 0 ~ 

( Ct t3> -:sy z__:- ,\.s-cp\ 

Comnients/Remarques: 

-) i.AJ-~~ ~ l.-s. •fo-" ~~L 
--,-') 0----UAO.....~ 4--- - 'L d._~5 • 

..:.) Ok-.\--0<- ....... o--

~\.......(L ~\\ ~ \-C> ~<..-~ ~ C:.~--~ • ~-+- r--- p!2-"--~ 

-) v.,\.-,.,,;:.,~ ,s,s..,_~ ~ct 4--o ~- ~,,,,/. 

l 1 ~;i-/ t S 
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-

Sewrity lnlelEgence 
Review Committee 

Comite de surveitiance de-, ac!ivites 
tle renseignemerrt de securite 

Security classification -- Cote de securite 

Security lnte!ligence Review Ccmrnit!ee 
P.n Box 2430. Statfon o :File number -·· Numcro de dossier 
Ottawa, ON 
K1P 5W5 

........... -............................ ________ _ 
Date 

MEMO TO FILE/ NOTE All DOSSIER 

SUBJECT! 
OBJET: ~t~ ~ ::\£, 'C,Q,/, -~ c::>-.;er~ a 0...: .._)\<--\--· 

cl.~ t.v--- '7~ l'.::t- .--- 15 t~ 

CommentslRemarques: 

r ~ _ c\ 1 1 ,,.-,,. {' L t: .... t ·,- 1 · ~----p -) . O~-r v,--c,._--.s.< ~I~'\ G\__i .... ,\.}-~1 

c~r.:>~·c! y .e;_-\ 
"") ~LR ~ C\.:lf .f2.:;:-::::,. ,· G \:LL<-\ 
V\-llX-l ~.QJ<_, ~ . ._J \ \ r12q ~+ 
~.!,e~A'.~ 'l 

~~ r ..--.cJ ~ ~ 

Af[r d--et .. ._,; + ct_~ 
f:>,{._* b._..,\ Fur-~LA ·. 

(_ <: c;,~-~ ~)~ ~~ Z. '=t 
X--e.N~;)..~. ""o.,.-h~)-'-) Se_p\-

.()-pro0~ rev. 

b_,\ Q_~\ ti\~ ~ 
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PROTECTED 

File No. 1500-481 

SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE. 

BET\VEEN: 

. BRITISH COLUMBIA Complainant 

:
1:?~Ir;~ill~~~!}~~~!f 1 

· 
,:,;,.t,i::•,;[i:}1;:\:~:i!il:")l!tmi~:~?~;je.Canada 

... · "' · /:N'atlon.~fs~fJhtj Litigation & 
'. )-:cif}~oif $roup ., · 

S!RC/ CSARS 
SIRC Case# )L\ b 

~xhibit ti (_~ 3::. S - \ _ 

Cate --~~-L2 .... .1..o~-~--­

Er.te:red by _Q_~D\~-------­

Fegistrar --~~g-\_·_·\ __ 

1 of 2 

;P:JJ.::B.o.>< ,8127, Station T 
... : -0,tJawa;,Qntario, KI G 3H6 

Tel: 613""842-1356 
Fax: 613~842-1345 

Counsel for the Respondent 

AGC0241 



CSIS Book of Documents 

. ·"··----- ---··-~··--

:Docu men t1T ab ~itle 

iNumber ;Number; 
i 

ics1s-1 (1 !CS/5 Act (last amended April 23, 2015) i 
! ! _j 
:csis~2-----i-2--~:-Le-g-is-la-t-io_n_1_'C_S_IS_V,_V_e_b_si-te_) ______________________ ' 
I 

'--------------+---'-----------------------------------, 
:cslS-3 ;3 Role of CSIS (CSIS Website) 

:csis-4 t4 

:CSIS-5 is 
;CSIS-6 !6 

! 
I 

jCSIS-7 i7 
l 

!CSIS-8 :8 
I 

:CS!S9 i - '9 

i 
ics,s-10 10 
: 
i 
!cs1s-11 !11 
! l ' 
!CSIS-12 12 
l 
/csis-13 13 

'security Intelligence Cycle (CSIS Website) 
! 

jlntelligence Collection and Analysis (CSIS Website} 

isharing Intelligence (CSIS Website) 
i 
1 

~haring Information with the Public (CSIS Website) 

! 
!Academic Outreach (CSIS Website) 
1 

' -!At Home and Abroad Domestic/Foreign cooperation (CSIS Website) 

!Frequently Asked Questions (CSIS Website) 
! 
' 
/cs1s Public Report 2010 - 2011 
' 
jcs1s Public Report 2011- 2013 
' 

]CSIS Public Report 2013 - 2014 

l 
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S!RC File No. 1500-481 

THE SECURITY !NTELUGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 

In the matter of a Complaint filed by the 
BRITISH COLUMBIA CiV!L UBER.TIES A.SSOCIAT!ON, 

pursuant to section 41 of the 
Canadian Security Intelligence Service Act, RSC 1985, c.C-23 

BETWEEN: 

Exhibit it (,__- .½ 

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVlL UBERT!ES ASSOCIATION 

- and -

THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE 

COMPLAINANT'S SUPPLEMENTP.RY BOOK OF DOCUMENTS 

SIRC/ CSARS 
SIRC Case#_ \'---\{Q._ 

CHAJAP 8: ASSOCIATES 
Barristers &: Solicitors 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 
T: 613-237-2441 
F: 613-232-2680 

Complainant 

Respondent 

Per: Paul Champ I Bijon Roy 

Solicitors for the Complainant 
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Tab Date 

Dogwood Initiative 

1 Undated 

2 March 2012 

3 January 2013 

4 January 2013 

5 July 24, 2015 

6 July 31, 2012; 
January 10, 2013; 
January 31, 2013 

INDEX 

Description 

Form letters regarding "Mob the Mic" 

Form letter invitation regarding NEB hearings and rally in 
Comox 

Form letter invitation regarding January 27, 2013 Pipelines 
and Provincial Organizing Workshop in Kelowna 

Event listing, media advisory, form letter invitation, and 
cavassing pack for "Knock the Vote" event in Victoria 

Memo of W. Herter re Dogwood Initiative policy on civil 
disobedience 

Letter of T. Dance-Bennink to NEB Joint Review Panel 
Presentation of T. Dance-Bennink to NEB Joint Review Panel 
T. Dance-Bennink, "Face to Face with Enbridge" 

ForestEthics Advocacy Association 

7 January 9, 2012 

8 September 2012 -
June 2014 

Letter of Hon. Joe Oliver 

Blog postings from ForestEthics website 
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; ;!'S~~~'titY 1it~l'iig'?nq~'Review ¢6inmittee .· x?tJ1!i~~i]°'~Y · ··. ·· · · 
ti:oii~wa'JJN' · 

K1P5W5 

Phone: (61;3) 990-8441 
(613) 990-5230 

SIRC/ CSARS 
SIRC Case# \ '---\b 

Exhibit# ~ -'LC \ 

Registrar 

1 of 2 AGC0243 



Tab 1 February 6, 2014 

Tab 2 March 14, 2014 

Tab 3 March 20, 2014 

Tab 4 March 28, 2014 

Tab 5 June 2, 2014 

Tab 6 September 8, 2014 

Tab 7 September 22, 2014 

Tab 8 October 8, 2014 

Tab 9 November 25, 2014 

Tab 10 April 7, 2015 

Tab11 April9,2015 

Tab 12 April 15, 2015 

Tab13 May15,2015 

PROTECTED B 
PERSONAL INFORMATION 

INDEX 

Initial letter of complaint from Complainant's Counsel to the 
Security Intelligence Review Committee (Committee} - copied to 
Director of the Canadian Security Intelligence Services (CSIS) 

Letter of response from CSIS to Complainant's Counsel 

Official letter of complaint from. Complainant's Counsel to the 
Committee 

Letters from the Committee to both parties requesting 
representations on Committee's jurisdiction 

Letters from the Committee to both parties confirming 
Committee's jurisdiction 

Letters from the Committee to both parties informing 
Honourable Yves Fortier, P.C., C.C., O.Q., Q.C. assigned to file 

Letter from CSIS' Counsel to the Committee - copied to 
Complainant's Counsel 

Letter from the Committee to Complainant's Counsel in 
response to conflict of interest allegation against the presiding 
member - copied to CSIS' Counsel 

Letter from the Committee to Complainant's Counsel in 
response to his request for further information regarding the 
presiding member - copied to CSIS' Counsel 

Letter from CSIS' Counsel to the Committee regarding the 
suggested issues to be investigated in this file - copied to 
Complainant's Counsel 

Letter from the Complainant's Counsel to the Committee 
responding to the issues to be investigated in this file - copied 
to CSIS' Counsel 

Letter from CSIS' Counsel to the Committee regarding final 
issues to be investigated in this file - copied to Complainant's 
Counsel 

Letter from the Committee to all parties raising questions to be 
addressed during the pre-hearing conference 
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Security lntelhgence 
ReviEw CommitteE-

Ms, Stephanie Dion 
Counsei 
National Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
Department of Justice Canada 
PO Box 8127, Station T 
Ottawa, ON K1G 3H6 

Dear Ms. Dion: 

Com!te de surveWance des activites 
dt, ,enselgnement de s0Gwite 

PROTECTt;J) _$ 

Fite No.: 1500-481 

August 7, 20·15 

RE; BRITISH COLUMBIA CtVIL UBERTJES ASSOC I.A TtON --
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELUGENCE 
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 Of THE CANADIAN SECURITY 
INTELUGENCJESERVICE ACT 

Pleas~ find enclosed a copy of the redacted transcript oft.he case 
management teleconference held on July 24, 2015, before the Honourable Yves Fortier, 
P_C;, C.C .. O.Q., Q,G., member presiding 1n the above-noted matter; Please note thata 
copy of this transcript is also being provided to the Complainant's counsel today. 

Should you have any questions with rp..spect to the foregoing, please 
do not hesitate to contact me at (613) 990--6319. 

EncL (1) 
c,c.: ER&L {v;ith enc!,) 

Yours sincerely, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

P.O. Box/ C.P. 2430. Sta:iM I Succ.ur'?a!e "Cr 
~)Uc:\r,.a~ C-~!;lat~a }<:.; P 5'/;/5 

TB:: 6f 3 9{~0,•34~1 r::1:ic 613 9BC-S2·:JO 

" sJf:/l J / i C:., ,. a,;,ie .. .,J,,,, 'M· J , .J 
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PROTECTEI)B INE'O~ION ···· ·· ····· ±n c~.i Beaid.n~ 
File )"{Q.••·• 1S0Q~481. 

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE: ~tw: COMMITTEE .. ····.. · ..• 
coMITE DE s~VErLi:.ANcEDES Aacxv:rtcis. oE.~$.&i~ 

n:e·stCOltiTt 

Ttk~ }i6not1.t:a.bl<8 L. • Y~e$ l:\.'.li:tier# 
. (J. 0 .. , .· ntc. ; P:'r:i'JS id:tng Mt=:mbex 

Of£i.cial. Court Reporters: Keeley ReportingSer:v.i.cBs 
Irie,; 
P~r: N.C. Eee.ley, c,s.r.. 

Page 5&9 of 7Hl 
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Secunty inhA:1ge,·,c0 
Heview Committee 

Comite dB survei!!ar\cc cJes actviles 
de renseignement cle securite 

BY COURIER 

Mr. Paul Champ 
Counsel 
Champ & Associates 
Equity Chambers 
43 norence Street 
Ottawa. ON K2P OV✓B 

Dear Counsel: 

PROTECTEDB 

File No,: 1500-431 

August 7, 2015 

RE; BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION,.... 
COMPLA!N1 AGAtNST tHE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELUGENCE 
SERVICE (CSIS) PURSUANT ro SECTION 41 OF THE CS/SACT ---...........-.,., ............. , ... ,---••. . . ,.. . . ··.. . ·:· .. , .. 

Please find enclosed a copy ofthe transcript of the case management 
teleconference caH held on July 24, 2015, before the Honourable Yves Fortier, P.C,, C.C .• 
O.Q., Q.C,, member presiding in the above~noted matter. 

Please note thai the transcript ha:$ been reviewed for na1ionaf security 
concerns pursuant to section 37 of the CSIS Act and certain exemptions have been 
made, You wm note however that the transcript has not been vetted t::, protect any 
poter11ial privacy concerns with regard to personal information. 

Should you have an}' questions, please do not hesitate lo contact me at 
(6'13) 990-6319. 

EncL · (1) 

1 of 3 

Yours sincerely, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

_ ..... _ 

,<-•....:::~---'-:-···­
\ : ~ 

"· \ \ ', 
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Trafa:sbririt <>f Casi:?. 
·· /i·f?1i¢t~~p_n:fe)~-~·~~(;/~J_:~-~ _ . 

Dt:taw;,:-c; { {)nt,Jr:i:Gr 

Th,J. Hcnoc,.r·c,b 1l': L 'fv,2-s 
Q ... Q_-·;_- (}~~~-.. , P~-~~~s-i¢i.h§_ r.rerDJ0e:1? 

Offi.cia1 Court Re;porters: 

r:--::. 

t. .. J)P'y 
2 of 3 

Keeley Reporting SBrvices 
Inc.: 
Per.: :N • C. Keeley, C. S. R. 
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Kam' 'e Chenier -
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subje-ct: 

Ch;~:ite!k·· fyi 
Karo- pis fHe 

Shi:lyna St.iwicki 

Thursday, August 06, 2015 3:27 PM 
Chantelle Bowers; karoiyne Chenier 

FW: 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court 

From; NeUey, Melissa [mai!to:Melissa.Net!ey(a'icas-satj.gc.ca} 
Sent:Thursday, 1\ugust 06, 2015 2:02 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
C<:! Hull, Alastair; Gordon, Julie 
Subject: RE: 1500A81: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court 

HeHo Sh;:;yno. !'m back today ant rnnfom th,it you hwc.> cnwtmom 701 for the d:.1tes indk:xted bebw. l wi!I be ag,1in on 
l10Edi!ys starting Mernfay for 2 ;,._;01.::ks, but !',n sure ,ny rn!l,,9gues Juiie or At<1~tci1t\vculd bi:: able lo show ym.ff up to the 

c,:iurtmorn sn you rnn cto ,my arr<mtng nr:i::es.'>;iry. Our n:<gistrv opr:,ns at 8::-wan. so ;my time after th;:it yotH".:ou!d r.ome 
to ttw 3'" fk:,<ir and ask for ;in SRO. 

Melisse Netley 
Senior Registry Offker 
Courts .Administraticn ~s.ertlit~ 
3"

1 .floor-· 701 We.~t Georgia Stmet 
Vam:ouver, BC 

Te!; 6{lcF666-6290 

fc;x: 604-666--8181 

From: Shayna Stawicki f rr,a!lto:$!1;;yna.St::w,,1lckl3&sirc-c;<lrs,rn.;:.ca1 
Sent: August-06-15 7:53 AM 
To~ VAN-SRO 
Subject; RE: 1500~481: Contract for Vancouver federal C.ourt 

Coui,J you p!ea.se re-5poncl in Mek,sa's ,,ibsei0 ce·? 
Thankyau. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Ass1stant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Cornite de surveillance des activites de renseignernent de securite 
(613) 990-6319 

From: Shayna Stawicki 
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 10>10 AM 
To; 'Netley, Melissa' 
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Cc: ChanteHe Bowers 
Subjer-t-~ 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court 

Good morning Melissa, 

Could you please confirm the following before my departure for Vancouver on Tuesday, August 11, 2015: 

The Committee has Courtroom# 701 at the Vancouver Federal Court available to us on the following dates; 
August 12th

: from 2 pm- 430 pm 

August 13
th

: from 9 am- 8:30 pm 
August 14th

: from 9 am- 12:00 pm 

Also, would it be possible for me to meet with someone from your office on August 12th prior to the hearlng to introduce 
myself and ensure that the room is set-up for our needs? 

Many thanks, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere-Adjointe juridique pnncipale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Cornite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 

,, 
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K~rofy Chenier ---------------------------------
From: Shayna Stawicki 

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 5:41 PM 

To: Karolyne Chenier 

Subject: FW: Order of Witnesses- /,.ug 12- 14, 2015 

Pis file 

From: Shayna Stawicki 
sent~ Thursday, August 06, 2015 5:40 PM 
TO! 'Paul Champ' 
Subject; RE: Order of Witnesses- Aug 12~ 14, 2015 

Thank you for the information. 

The adjournment tirne of noon on the 14
th 

was discussed during the case management conference, at which you were 

present. Transcripts of that conference are currently be redacted for national security issues and will be sent to you as 

soon as possible. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior legal Assistant! Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Cornite de surveillance des activites de renselgnement de sewrite 
{6i3) 990-6319 

From: Paul Champ fmallto:ocharm?tc\:harnolaw.Ql 
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 4:23 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Cc: btoy(~iarnolM,,ca 
Subject: RE: Order of Witnesses· Aug 12- 14, 2015 

fv1s Stawicki, 

Tr-ie planned order of V\iitness for the Complainant 1NW be as folkw,.s: 

Josh Paterson 

Celine Trojand 

Terry D,H1.ee-Beru1.ink 
Caitlyn Vernon 

Nikki Skuce 

Jamie Biggar 

Reg Whitaktr 

After te;;tlfying, Mr Paterso,, wiH remab with myself and Mr Roy as the instn;ct,ng i:!'ent, 

Finally, i wa'3 speaking with Ms Dion and she seem,.'d t0 think tha~ thE fina 1 day of hearing on A1,,igust uf'' will only be a 

half day - Le., until nGon: ! do not reca:I ,eceivrng a noticE on that. Can y;;u p!ease ccnfam > 

Pau\ (l"iamp 

CHAJAP fi: ASSOClATE5 l CHAMP li AVOCATS 
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43 Florence Street i ~13t rue Flnrence 
{)tta·wa. r\~1t.~r'io K.2P 0\1-/6 
I: (6B, 7-)A41 
F ! Tdcc: (613) 23.2-2680 
vf../('J,l. <;ha.rrt:JAYV _t;c0 

From: Shayna Stawicki ill?Jlto:Snavria.St<lwldf(Pslrc-csars,gc.ra 1 
Sent; Wednesday, August 05, 2015 10 31 AM 

To: 'Paul Champ' <nd1arnn;Z:,cbwnplav.r,{2> 
Subject: RE: Order of Witnesses- Aug 12- 14, 2015 

Hi Mr. Champ, 

Can you please provide me with the order in which yo1;r witne5ses will be testifying? 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignernent de securite 
(613) 990-6319 

From: Paut Champ [mailto:ocharnp@cnamcilaw;:a] 
Sent: Thursday, Juty 23, 2015 4:01 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Subject: RE: Order of Witnesses- Aug 12- 14, 2015 

Shayna, 

\Ne ate worklng on thi~ but do not antdpate havirig a finalized list until the v.eek before the hearing. Some of our 
witnesses are tr.ivelling and will be appearir:g for different kmgths SO we are trving to match up everyones' schedules 

etc. 

Paul Champ 
CHAMP & ASSOCIATES I CHAMP & AVOCA TS 
43 Florence Street I 43, rue florence 
Ottawa, Ontario KlP OW6 
T: (613) 231-2441 
F ! Telec.: {613i 232-2680 
;NY/Vv. crampt'PN__. ca 

From: Shayna Stawicki fmeilto:Shavna.Stawic.ki@slrc-;:sars.gfs~cil 
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 11:39 AM 
To: 'pchamp@champlaw.ca' <pchamp(Fichamplaw,ca> 

Subject: Order of Witnesses- Aug 12- 14, 2015 

Good morning again, 

Couid vou please provide me with the order in which you will be presenting your witnesses as soon as possible? 

Many thanks, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal .Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale 
Sewri!y Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de sunieillance des activites de renseignement de securile 
(613) 990-6319 
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· Chenier 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kare- Pis file 

Chantelie- just fyi 

From: Shayna Stawicki 

Shayna Stawicki 
Thur,day, August 05, 201S 5:45 PM 
Karolyne Chenier; Chantel!e Bowers 
f-W: 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court 

Sent Thursday, August 06, 2015 5:44 PM 
To: 'Netley, Melissa' 
Subject: RE: 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court 

\'Ve have received an enquiry call from the n,edla in VancmNer regarding thE complaints process 'n geMraL Hmuever, I 
have no reasor~ to believe at this point that the m2<Jla will insist o,i being present ln the c0urtro0rn nor ::hat protesting/ 
demcnstrafams 'Nill o<:c~,,, th,H day. 

Is thls answer sufficient for you? let me know if vou re:quire any forther information. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistanti Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveiHance des activites de renseignement de securite 
{613) 990-6319 

From: Netley, Melissa rma!lto:Meilssa,NetLey{-0.i(p§,.satj.,gc.011 
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 4:05 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Subject: RE: 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court 

lt wo!.ild r.m)y be if y:.Ju were concerned ~omeone might s.ho•.u up wanting ts"i get rnt.o the hearing or th.>f{; might be 
demon:,tralions nr anything i1ke thc1t? 

from: Shayna Stawicki [!:nai!to:Shayr:a.Stawitl<i@sln::-csw~ 
Sent: August•06-J.5 12:29 PM 
To: Netley, Melissa 
Subject: RE: 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court 

l ;:im notsl!r<" what you mean by '.'.ecurity issues.His stHI an in wmero heaing (re- no pub,lc or rr1;.c•di;:i aHowed} ;ind we 
~till need to maintain ,ronfidentia!ity for certain people who will be present that day. Otherwise though I (l(;n't think 
there is anything v,,c,rth notlng. 

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
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From: Netley, Melissa frnailto:Melissa.Netley@cas-satj,_g_c.ca] 
Sent: - rsday, tl.ugust 06, 2015 2:15 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki; VAN-SRO 
Subject: Rf: 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court 

~-E Sh;~~tn.~" ()ne (t:•f}te qu~ck qu~.~tiO;-"t --· c<1n \iOU pi-!'":25t: cDnfir:•i1 th<Jt thet<:; c:r1.:; $tHI no security f:G.nft~rn~, on this rnatter 

that we neeri to be aware oP Thank yol.J! 

Meii:;_,;t, Ndfoy 

Senior ftegistry Offfrer 
Courts ./:rdtriir:is1.rt<nDn Si:~t·ifc2 

3tfffloor~w ?OJ Vi.ti?:~t (}eorqie Street 
Vancouver, BC 
frl: 504-66£-629(] 
Fox: 604-666--8181 

From~ Shayna Stawicki J:ITElll~.~;itE~.Y.,~,.$.J;g~~J_!f;)::,i@slrc-csars.oc.ca] 
Sent August-06-15 7:53 AM 
To: VAN-SRO 
Subject: RE: 1500-481: Contractfor Vancouver Federal Court 

Could you p!.:~::lse xs>spm1d in Melissa's 8i;~ence? 
Thank yeti. 

Shayna Stawkki 
Registrar- Senior Legal AssistanV Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committeei Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 

from: Shayna Stawicki 
Sent; Thursday, August 06, 2015 10:40 AM 
To: 'Netley, Melissa' 
Cc: Chanteae Bowers 
Subject; 1500-481; Contract for Vancouver Federal Court 

Good morning Melissa, 

Could you please confirm the following before my departure for Vancouver on Tuesday, August 11,, 2015: 

The Committee has Courtroom# 701 at the Vancouver Federal Court available to us on the following dates: 
August 12tt-: from 2 pm- 430 pm 
August 13tt-: from 9 am- 8:30 pm 

August 1.a."': from 9 am- 12:00 pm 

Also, would it be possible for me to meet with someone from your office on August 12th prior to the hearing to introduce 
myself and ensure that the room is set-up for our needs? 

Many thanks, 

Shayna Stawicki 

2 
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Karo, . e Chenier -
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject; 

Pis file 

From: Registrar·-Greffier 

Shayna Stawicki 
Thursday, August 06, 2015 5:53 PM 

Karolyr.e Ch,mier 

FW: Order of Witnesses- Aug 12- 14, 2015 

sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 5:53 PM 
To: 'Paul Champ' 
Subject: RE: Order of Witnesses· Aug 12~ 14, 2015 

HeHo again, 

Please note the member's decision below on whether or not to allow your additional book of documents: 

(< Having received and reviewed the Complainant's supplementarv book of documenls and noted that the Service has 
not formulated any obje<:tion to its filing at this !ate hour, the Committee allows the filing of same in the record of this 
case. )1 

Have a good evening. 

Shayna Stawicki . 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere~ Adjointe juridique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignemeht de securite 
(613) 990-6319 
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BY COURIER 

Security !nteliigence 
Review CornrnitteP 

Mr. Paul Champ and Mr. Biion Roy 
Counsel 
Champ & Associates 

. Equity Chambers 
43 Fl:orence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OV\/6 

Dear Counsel: 

Comite de surveii!;;mce des activites 
dB renseirrierneni de securae 

PROTECTED B 

File No.: 1500-481 

August6,2015 

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLA1NT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURfiY INTELLIGENCE 
SERVICE {CSfS) PURSUANT TO SECTION 41. OF THECS/S ACT 

As per your request in your letter to the Committee elated August 5. 20·15, 
please find encki.sed a signed Summons to VVilness for Ms, Nikki Skuce. We trust this is 
satisfactory. 

Should ycu have any questions wifu respect to the foregqing, please do not 
hesitatB to contact me at (613) 990--6319. 

Encl.: (1) 

Yours sincerely, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

P.O. \bx,' C P 2430, Station! Swccur'.;a/,; "D'' 
Ott:1:,\:.~. r;,:::n;:":d:?. t<1 P f;rJs 

;~~i: 613 9-00-844~ Fd):. 6J:3 9f0-52tt0. 

1 of 4 AGC0250 



FORM 1803 
SIRC file No. 1500-481 

SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 

!n the matter of a Complaint filed with the Secur1ty Intelligence Review Committee 
pursuant to section 41 of the CSIS Act, RSC 1985, c.C-23, as amended 

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION 

Complainant 

- and -

THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE 

Respondent 

SUMMONS TO WiTNESS ISSUED PURSUANT TO SUBSECTION 50(a) Of 
THE CANADIAN SECURITY JNTELLJGENCE SERVICE ACT 

S~curity intelligence Review Committee 
. PO Box 2430 

Postal Station D 
Ottawa, Ot-.l K1 P 5W5 

T: 613-990-8441 
F: 613-990~5230 
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TO: NIKKI SKUCE 
4501 Hudson Bay M.tn Rd 
Smithers, BC VOJ 2N4 

T: 778-210-0117 

YOU ti.RE REQUIRED TO ATTEND BEFORE the Security Intelligence RE'Yl€'W Committee 

at 3:00PM on Thursday, August 13? .2015, at 701 Georgia St. Vl., Pacific Centre. 

Vancouver, BC, V7Y 1KB, to give oral evidence in connection with the above-noted 

investig,ation. 

lN TESTfMONY THEREOF~ l have s1gned as (Chair/ member/ ,Registrao of the Security 

Intelligence Review Committee in the City of~~, Province of 
1''\ - \ -~ · - ' f'..

st1---
I\ UY~L.1.£2-.. , th1s --~-- day of !'.:l~u.~\XQ\S:.., 

This summons •Nas issued at the request off and a.U inquiries concerning this summons 

should be made to: 

Paul Champ I Bijon Roy 

CHAMP Et ASSOClATES 
Barristers & Solicitors 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K.2P OW6 

T: 613-237·2441 
F: 613·232·2680 

Solicitors for the Complainant 
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SB-C!ifiW lnlehaer.c& 
Revie~v Committee 

Ms. Stephanie 0mn 
Counsel 
National Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
Department of Justice Canada 
PO Box 8127, Station T 
Ottawa, ON K1G 3H6 

Dear Ms. Dion: 

c;omlte de sutveUtanc€~ des actlvnes 
de rens~:!ignemeni de securit(: 

PROT~CTED_B 

Fi!e No.: 1500-481 

August6,2015 

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION · 
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY JNTELUGENCE 
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY 
fNTfLlfGENCE S£RViCf= ACT (CSIS AC!J 

Please find enck$ed your copy of the Complainant's Supplementary Book 
of D,,-:icuments in the above-noted matterfot the hearing schedured August 12~14; 2rj'j5_ 
Please pmvid~ the S~{;tUity lnte!figence Revi~w Committee with CS!S's posifon 11>\lith 
respect thereto as soon as pos.sihle. 

Should you have any questim,s with respect to the foregoing, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at {613) 990-6319. 

Encl.: {1} 
c c • ERKl (wit, encl) 
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Yovrs sincerely, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 
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S!RC file No. 1500-481 

THE SECURITY tNTElUG£NCf REVIEW COMMITTEE 

!n the matter of a Cornptatnt fHed by the 
BRITISH COLUMBIA C!V!L UBERTIES t--SSOCIAT10N, 

pursuant to section 4-1 of the 
Canadian Security fntelli:gence Service Act, RSC 1985, c.C-23 

BETWEEN: 

SRJT1SH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOC!ATfON 

Cornplainant 
- and · 

THE CANADIAN SECURITY !NTELUGENCE SERVICE 

Respondent 

COMPLAINANT'S SUPPLEMENTARY BOOK Of DOCUMENTS 
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CHAMP & ASSOCIATES 
Barristers & Solicitors 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OWo 
T: 613,,137-2441 
F: !/13-'232-2680 

Per: Paul Champ / Bijon Roy 

Solicitors fort.he Complainont 
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Champ. <T 

.\ssocia tes 
vvvl'-N. champ!.aw. ca 

Our File; 1555 

August 5, 2015 

BY COURJER 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 
Security Jntelligence Review Committee 
122 Bank Street, 4th Hoor 
Ottawa, ON K1P 5N6 

Dear Ms Stawicki: 

RECE1VED 

Re: British Columbia Civil Uberties Association ("BCCLA") 

Equity Chambers 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 
T: 613-237-4740 
F: 613-232-2680 

Sijon Roy 
broy@champlaw.ca 

Complaint re CSIS Survemance and Information $haring with the NEB 
SIRC File No.: 1500-481 

Further to our telephone discussion of earlier today, please find enclosed a Form 1803 
Summons to Witness for Nikki Skuce, together with five (5) copies of the Complainant's 
Suppletnentary Book of Documents, comprising documents received after the 
Complainant's initial Book of Documents was submitted to the Committee. 

We understand that the Registrar will serve copies of these additional materials upon the 
other parties, and request that the Form ·1803 Summons to Witness is completed arid 
returned to us at your convenience. We will ensure that a copy of the completed summons 
to Ms Skuce. 

Alt of which is respectfully submitted. 

Rights Equality Dignity 
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Secunty lnteHigence 
Revi(r.v Cormnittee 

fv1s. Stephanie Dion 
Counsel 
National Security Utigation & Advisory Group 
Department of Justice Canada 
PO Box 8 i 27. Station T 
Ottaw~1, ON K1G 3H6 

Dear fv1s. Dion: 

Co,nite- de su,ve!liance des a-::hvite-s 
de ren.sefgrn~rnent de securite 

PROTECTED 8 

File No.: 1500-481 

August 5, 20-15 

RE: BRITISH COLOMBIA CtVIL LIBERT1ES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAfNT AGAtNST THE CANADiAN SECURITY INTELUGENCE 
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY 
fNTELLJGJ;NCE SERVJCE ACT 

Please find enclosed a copy of the transcript of the case management 
teleconference held on July 24, 2015, before the H-0nourable Yves Fortier, P.C., C.G., 
O.Q., Q.C.,. member presiding in the above-noted matter. VVe are also enclosing a 
second copy of the transcript as wen as a CD containing an etectronic copy for your 
client and request that your client kindly arrange to have the transcript vetted for 
national security concerns andreturned to tn-e:Securlty !n:te!Hgenc.e Review Committee 
as soon as possible in order to be able to provide a copy to the Co1t1p!ainant before the 
hearing scheduled for next week. 

Should you have any questions with respect to the foregoing, please 
do not hesitate to contact me at (61"3) 990-6319. 

End ( 1) 

Yours sincerely, 

~""Q-.. J--'\ v-e~ 
Shayna Stawicki 
Reg,strar 

c.c,: ER&L (with encl. -1- CD) 

P.C~. f~ox / C_P_ 243.(t St~lt~t)n ! Sucr:'.1.rr-safe ·\r 
Qtf;zwa.:- (;::::nadci K 1 P 5''-t.;-;~~ 

-l~.::~ 813 ·:;1~}0-8,LJ1 ;:r{:,c 5J3 :l~)t:~52~}{; 

1 of 2 AGC0253 



Page 575 of716 

2 of 2 AGC0253 



Security Intelligence 
Review Committee 

The Honourable L Yves Fortier, PC, CC, 00, QC 
Cabinet Yves Fortier 
1 Place Vil!e Marie, Bureau 2822 
Montreal, Quebec 
H38 4R4 

Dear Member Fortier: 

CornHe de surveillance des activites 
de renseignement de securrte 

PROTECTED B 

FBe No.: 1500~481 

July 24, 2015 

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADI_AN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE · 
SERVICE {CSfS) PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CSIS ACT 

As per your request, please find enclosed your copy of the pre""'hearing 
conference transcript that was held on May 20, 2015 in the above-noted mattet, 

Please ensure that this document is returned to SIRC Ottawa office once 
you are finished with it 

Encl.: (1) 
Pttc ..::.m-,.,.-~:-~<-:~ f' 

Yours sincerely 

<8,"'\c,,,.)0, v6:>-- Q 
Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

{""l, .-. --~· H.,._ ~-

<--'<.7f'-f C:::. c(; 5 (2.,A.t . .k.c ~.,",J_) 

,,:fr') 

PO. Box f C.P. 2430, Station ! Sucrnrsal2 "D" 
OHaw::,. Canada K"I P 5W5 

Tel: 613990-8441 Fax: 6,399C;-523CI 
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Frwol 
Exp,; 

Security Intelligence Review Committee 
Se<:urfty Intelligence Review Committee 
P 0. Box 2430. Station 0 
Ottawa ON K'P 5W5 

:::ST-OiOEf·l V150~.1.85 
M.;wifest not required i Manilestl.' mm re-quis 

VVl!Pds (kg) i VtA:.V: 

:J.313 

Mel~od cf Payrner,tlMode de paiemenl : 
Mote red I Affran.c hiss.enwnt a l:l mtic 

Transaction Armun! / Montan! talal: $21.;J.5 
(),de,· No i N° de :::oinmarn:l,, OB92.43979 

Toi Dest.: 

L. YVES FORTIER 
1 PLACE VILLE MARIE, SUITE 2822 
MONTREAL OC H3B 1R4 

1,:t cca&e Of non~o'iclivi?.ry, r<'ct~Jr/1 _?.t $,:,nc!M's: ~xt,?.nW al coui,i:er 
r«te$ I.Enc.as Oil'n,,i;.f;wa,son, rerwO\'<'! aux trnis de 
l'~'Y.1,~~djfei1f $=J::.'( t~~(i~s <it.(cyfnpt~fr.. · 

Hilffl·t':_QiZ.iiiiW - PRIORITY 
PRIORJTE 

.. -, • - 4 - .......... • -- - .... - ,.,,_,. ... - • ~---- - ___ .,. --------- ···- - ----·-- __ .,, ....... ------. -, 

' ' 
PLACE $21.35 POSTAGE Mt"ltfl IMPRESSION HERE 

APPOSER !Cl L'EMPREINTE DE MACHINE 

, •. ·······----··-·· ____ A AFFRANCHIR DE si1.3S _________ .••••.• _ ••••• , 

PRIORITY / PRIORITE 

Tn,id;lng Number 1010 4321 4186 1129 

Instructions 

~ \/!'hp you:- it.em~ s.o· ~hat It:-~:!' cu~ ~tK::urf:r In '!he bD¥ ~f!O :=;~.e! :hr:; ho.k uS::ng 
pro~: o,hippir19 tai:-•e ... 

5. T~ke H~e p~rc.ei to a C~nad& Post (eta_~ C<Uth:=-t f<:< s:1\ppi,:!::f. ,0-,:1 f!l:!-fns ~?~S!;Q.~ 

Pticrtrf"'1 may alsc te de~sited in a ~)tree~ Letter Bex. 

< •• • ~ • • • 0 • ; • ,. .;. • ,. 0 0 • 0 • • 0 • < ~ • • V • • 0 ••• 0 • ; 0 • • ~ • < • •;, O • 0 • • • • • O < O O , ' 0 • • A < V • < 0 , ... ,> • O 

~ E:r:paq:.:etez so.t;d,em"°m \/OS ariides dans i~ oo:t.e '€1 si.:g,[f~:.: le tod :;;...-ec Ct: 
n.,b;:m {fe'".(.J)i?-lhtJ!"ir: 

3. D~up-22 r~Ec;ue~~ !,e !oog du pointi:!fe et ::::c-nse.P✓~:.Z ta pa;t,1::- 1~f2.'.ieure pou:-­
Stii,,.t 

4 .. t....":-l~?.;:?.~t 1'€':iquc>tt>:."" pe-ur que!~ pcra.rssi.'· e-rittcerrl-erJ s:Ji l>:i ~:i-te 1-:: pi:..ss 9mni.i 
d-e la b-:cit.~ {n~ pa~ l:1 r-epli~r s:.>r !-es c6ti:s). Ne fecou\r-:~::; auc•Jri~ c•1::Jrt:le C~ 
ccoe h. _t~1~~~ ~1~ ;",f_tiqtn:It;.~. 

S Ac,i;:,o~...ez :e a.-i:is -Et 1Jr1 .ccm~:cir f}C:stal de Pos1es. Car.ad<:. r-,:-•Jt ~:<ped-it~:Jt.. : O:JS 
ies e:'~':f•.Ji~- SJ:t..'f .ceux.:;le~ _friod!?-""··· ~:i0...t,.1errt 3us~~ t:hre Cepc~~i:s Cans •Jne bolte 
a~:x ;r-ttres ~ubliquf.: 

Ordsr No. J N' de commande: 
io !Des!.: 
ReURef. 1. 

Dt39243:971l 
L. ·vves, For1Jer 
71--2015 

A ~n:od~ r.r1•:hJ!d he ;,rir:t-e.d on the 1300 ti~•~u:;e Del:v~rt Cor1fo:n.~tio,: 1'.e s.ele,:;ted If t~o bar c~1>j-e. is v::s.ib:e. p:e~s-2' ,::c•:.t&ct u-~ h&lp des;,. at 1.-8:)0<l77-47~3 fc! ass,1:-,:;t-3n~. 
Un. cc~je ~ Da1-:-e~ ~e.;(;-¼ft em:! ;:ripr:r11fc :2.,u:d·H.JC-t.1et1e io~'!\Q:LlR itt .:,Gnlkf:'1.atiop a~ Jj·.,·rn~?o:, cs.t ,;.t.ois~ Si !t. co.::-e a b~m;;s n'appa:-il'i?t pa~, veutlez ~• ... -;r1muni,i,:;uer avec: kt 5e•.J1ce 
·:fass,5tar:c~ l:!~ i-BD-J-277-4799-
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S2cudty 1nteHigBnce 
Review Cnmmlftee 

The Honourable L Yves Fortier, PC, CC, OQ, QC 
Cabinet Yves Fortier 
1 Place Ville Matis,, Buresu 2822 
Montreal, Quebec 
H3B 4R4 

Dear Member Fortier: 

Cc,tn~f cie st1p.:eillance des activi1es 
de re,1seignBrnent de securi!e 

PROTECTEDB 

File No.'. 1500-481 

July 24, 2015 

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA ClVtl LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE 
SERVJCE (CSIS} PURSUANT TO SECTiON 41 OF THE CSJS ACT . 

As per your request please find enclosed your copy of the pre-hearing 
conference transcript that was heltl on May 20, 2015 in the above~noted matter. 

Ph:iase en$ure that this docun1ent ls• returned tc SIRC Ottawa office· once 
yoll .. are finishe:dWitl"l iL . . .. . . 

Encl.: (1) 

Yours sincerely 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

P.Q_ 80>:.: C.P. :?. ✓~-30. S!;,11:e:="' / Su,-::c;)t:1r:~{! >-£:Y 
CJtt~v...:~~ _ (;aFarJ:::~ ~ ~1 P 5V--/5 

T~~L 613 ~:90-8441 Fd.X. 61-3 990--5?~3(; 
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Franc<-'<; Doucet - _______________________________ ............................................. ..... 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shayna Stawicki 

Tuesday, july 21. 2015 8:29 AM 
Francois Doucet 

Fw: 1500-481: Case Management Teleconference 

from: Shayna Stawicki ,SIJ~t,'Ji!,2tii1lY.is=ki<6:sirc-csars,_g_L~© > 
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:28 AM 
To: 'Pau! Champ' 
Subject: Re: 1500-481: Case Management Teleconference 

Good morrc;ng, 

The rner:nber has iridkated thal heh not available in the afternoon. He h:ac: instn..Jct"ed rne to set the call up. +or 
1130. l wi!i contact you on your cell pr·iorie at that time. 
Th,mk you. 

Sent from rny BlackBerry 10 smartphooe on the Rogers network. 

From: Shayna Stawicki 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 4:06 PM 
To: 'Pauf Champ' 
Subject: RE: 1500-481: Case Management Teleconference 

l 11,h'f:' sent an ernail to the member. ! will advise you once he gets b;Kk to rne. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- S~nior Legal Assistant' Greffiere-Adjointe juridique principale 
Security lntemgence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des acthiites de renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 

From: Paul Champ [rn4J!.Q.:n.<;hamp@rhamn!aw.r:a] 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 3:22 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Subject: RE 1500-481: Case Management Teleconference 

Sor:y for thE: delay. I have ;earned l have a bri:~f wurt ,.1ppe<.1rarice h<lt rr:o(ri;r1g so v;iH have to take th0 ull by niy ceH 

phaoe, v;hid1 is GB-8\fi-2441. I> ther-2 i,; any ,J-,anc2 the C.:'lll could be 1-;10•,;ec t0 th1= ,:iftemccn - i.e., ,inytirrn~ frorn '.1 pr~, 

~)0wa,ds --1 woultl take it at n,y office ~hone bekw. l appreciate evuyor,e has hu~y schetiu\c:s ~o if the <:,ii! <:un't lK 
llt{Yvr:<i i t..:nderstand .. 

Thank vcu. 

Pau!. Ct,arnn 
CHAi\W ft A.SSOOATfS \ CHNM' Et AVOCAT5 
-f3 fh.:.:1enc~= 5r:-eet i ~~3. !"Ue Ft-:)n:".'-n<.:.e 
(}t.L~\.,.✓ ct, (Jnt.arh> i-{2? CJv~/6 
T, (613'; 2.3/,J..,:<'11 
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Ff T0it~•c.: {6l~~i/17.)68G 
vtv-iw. c~1arnplov,_~~~~. 

From: Shayna Stawicki [mailt0:Shc!yna.Stawkki@sirc-c<>ars £cm] 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:40 AM 
To: Paul Champ 
Subject: Re: 1500-481; Case Management Teleconference 

You can be n::oched at the rn.m>ber in your sign a tun.· block at that fone·? 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 srnartphone on the Rogers network. 

From: Paul Champ 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:37 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Subject: RE: 1500-481: case Management Teleconference 

Yes, lam, I will schedu!e it. thank you. 

Paul Ui,irop 
CHAMP&. ASSOCIATES ! CHAMP&: AVOCATS 
43 Florence Strept I 43, rue Flonc,nce 
Ottawa, Ontario KZP 0Wt 
T: (613)237-244! 
F 1 retec.: f613) 212-2.680 
WW\4'.champtaw .ca 

From: Shayna Stawicki lmai!to:Shayna.Stawicki@!>!rc-csars.gcca] 

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:31 PM 
To; 'Paul Champ' 

Subject: RE: 1500-481: Case Management Teleconference 

Hi Mr. Champ, 

Are you available for a case management teleconference at 11:30 am next Friday, July 24th. If so, please indicate which 

phone number you want us to call you at. 

Thanks. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere-Adjolnte juridique principale 
Security Intelligence Review committee/ Comite de surveillance des actlvites de renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 

2 
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Franc,."- Doucet 
- .;;;;;.;;,,;,;.;..;;.............,...,... ____________________ _ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

Shayna Stawicki 
Monday, Jufy· 20, 2015 841 AM 
Francois Doucet 

Fw: 1500-481: Case Management Teleconference 

From: Dion, Stephanie <Stcpi'la r.ie. Dion 6,j us~,!=e.,gc._rn > 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:28 AM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Subject: RE: 1500-481: Case Management Teleconference 

rv1s. Stawicki, 

The client and I are availabie for a manage'llent confereni:e. You can reach us at 613-842-1356, 

Thank you, 

Stephanie Dion 
Avocate j Counsel 
Groupe litiges et conseils en securite naticna!e I National Security UUgatkm & Advisory Grotip 
stephanie.dionia{justice.gc.ca 
Telephone fT e!ephone: 613-842-1356 

From: Shayna Stawicki [rQaiHo :Shavna.Stawicki(n;5in:oi:sa~s.1<C.ca l 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4;30 PM 

To: Dion, Stephanie 

Subject: FW: 1500-481: Case Management Teleconference 

Hi Ms.Dion, 

Pleas€ see below €mail thread between Mr. Champ and l. 

The member has asked me to schedule a case management telernnference with the parties at 11:30 am next Friday July 
24th . .LI.re you and. your client available? If so, please provide me with the phone number you wish to be reached at. 

Many thanks, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Lega! Assistant/ Greffiere-Adjointe juridique prlncipale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee! Comite de surveillance des achvites de renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 

From: Paul Champ [rna;lm:ochamp,(f;clwrn::law.ca} 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 1:48 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Subject: RE: 1500·481 
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Ti·,ank-, . rci the book -:-,f rlocuments fram CSL. ! apprt'C1<1t,2d seeing the many nice print--mir~ from th,' cs:s wehs,,E, 
but it,; nol adeq:..ut(~ from the cornpbinant' s per~pccfr.1c. We wm)]d like to proceed ',vith 2 ca',e umferE•nce call, if the 
fvh~:::qber i~ ova!iab!e. 

Thank vou .. 

P~ul Champ 
CHAMP & ASSOCi.A.Tf.5 I CHAMP & AVOCATS 
43 Florence Stf<2et ! 43. rua=• Florence 
fYta'·NZ:. Ontario K2Y OW6 
T: (61:.) 237-1.441 
F • reLec:.: (6Ei n2-:z0Ro 
w'lv\''i. char:1pta"vv. ca 

From: Shayna Stawicki Irnailto:Shayna.Stawid<i@sirc"csars.s:c&} 
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 l2:58 PM 
To: 'Paul Champ' 
Subject: RE: 1500A81 

Mr. Champ, 

Please note that the Presiding Member has seen vour attached letter and has instructed me to send a copy to the 
Service, which I have now <lone, I am instructed to await receipt of the Se Nice's Book of Documents, a copy of which will 
then be quickly sent to you, and contact you thereafter to enquire as to whether you still want to proceed with a 
teleconferern:.e once having obtained the information. Please note that should you wish to proceed with the 
teleconference, the Member isvery wit!ing to have one set up during the week of July 2ot\ 2015. 

Also, for your information, ptease note that Ms. Chantelle BowHs is now Counsel on file for the Committee. 

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

From: Paul Champ Lmailto:pcham_i;;f.glthar@Ja?ua 1 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 3:31 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Subject~ Re; 1500-481 

l✓rs Stawicl<:i, 

P0ul Champ 
CHAMP & ASSGClATES I CHAMP ft AVOCATS 
.:~] Fb:;fence St1e-et ; 43, r-ue Florene!°: 
Gttav,/a, Ontari;1 KIF 0VH,; 
T: :J•13) 237-2441 
r Teter.: t6:J; .232-2680 

2 
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BY COURIER 

Mr. Paul Champ 
Counsel 

Sccurlty !ntelligen.::e 
Revie .. v Committee 

Champ & Associates 
Equity Chambers 
43 florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P fJVV6 

Dear Counsel: 

C,:,mit6 de Sll,vBill,-::wce des activites 
cte mnse:gnem,~nt de Sf)Cl.lrte 

PROTECTED B 

File No.: 1500--481 

July 17, 2015 

RE; BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL UBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE 
SERVl~s {CSJ§} PlJR~UANTJ() SECT!()t-J 4·1 OF THE Cf>JS/j,CT 

Please find enclosed your copy of the Service's Book of Documents 
received today by the Security lntemgence Review Committee !n the above-noted matter. 

Please confirrn as soon as possiblewhether you still wish to proceed with 
the scheduling of a teleconference next week with the Presiding Member and the Service. 

Should you have any questions with respect to the foregoing, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at (613) 990-6319. 

Encl.: {1) - CSIS Book of Documents (Copies 5 of 5} 

Yours sincerely, 

,. -, 

Shayna Sta\vicki 
Registrar 

P.{)_ Box/ (/.P, 2,t3i]. ~:1t;:d~-on ! Suce:urs:;::k~ ,r;·-: 
(){tff';"')B. C.3nB1r! K·n~ 5'{'1'5 

Td: 613 39<J-8441 F,,x: 6,3 89fl-SL,[> 
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BETWEEN: 

Fife No, 1500-481 

SH:VRITY l~TELIJCENCE REVIEW COVtMlTTEE 

JlRJTISH COLUMBIA crnL LlRERTlES ASSOCL\TlON 
Cmnplaimmt 

- an<l --

. CSlS.BOOKO'F nocuwnt:NTS. 
- --liV ""'. .i;}<tf:?1.LI us;,," .-~;INt'' 

...... . \_:l'~,$, ::(. :-"-~a. .J! . .t~_~ .... :.~.l:'\.; ~-·--:.7!-¥ 

2 of 2 

Per:. Stephanie Dttm 
t)qpartrii~irt ofJuiticG G<'tm1-da ---
Nrttiorial Sfctrrity'.Litigati~)U & 
AdiJisoiy(;rn~p · _ 
l:\(t &xtSl17; Suxtkin T 
Otfawa,• C)nfa:rio; Kt G 3H(~ 

Td: 6l3-S42" 1356 
Fat.; "613--:842-1345 
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1. , ~ fl.".% Department cf Justice 
iw • ,~ Canada 

Na!ional Sec:..;1it,1 Utgalio" 
& A(.h,·i5Qry Group 
PO Box 6127, S,aiion T 
O1::1wa, O:itarlo 
K1G3H; 

J nty t 6. 20 i 5 

BY HAND 

Ms. Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

1v1inistere de !a Justice 
Canada 

Gr<>Uf}e lltfges e! cor:serls 
e,·i s4currte tiaticna1e 
CP 0127, S:JCt..:ur~2.le ~ 
O,!awu {0,.tario) 
K1G:3H6 

Security InteHigencc R,:v1e·w Committee 
Jackson Building 
l ,~n k, . 41hFl ,cl. Dan . .,treet, 'oor 

Ottawa, Ontario 
KlP 5N6 

Dear Ms. Stawicki 

Re: BCCl,4 - Complaint against C.WS Pursuant to Section 41 of the CWS Act 

Your FiJe J500•481 

PROT.E:C'f.E:D 

Please find enclosed five (5) copies of the Service's unclassified Book <)f Documents. 

I \vould ask that you please bring these materials to the attention of SIRC counsel assigned. to 

tl1.i s matter. 

Should you require farther infom1atinn, please contact the undersigned at (613) 842-1356. 
,,,? 

Sincer}-,:;< ~----, 

/ ;:;t-J:,,,;:i= 
Ste'j.1.hanic Dio&--------

-51000-677 

c.c. ER&L 
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Francok Doucet 
.__.;._ _________________________ _ 

Shayna Stawicki From; 

Sent: 
To: 

Wec!iiesday, July 15, 2015 12:S0 PM 
Francois Doucet 

Subject: FW: lS00-481 
Attachments: Stawicki(Julyl4-15) pdf 

From: Paul Champ [IJ'.\q_jlt9;i:)C.Di'lrDP@(b<;lmRli!:w .. (~d 
Sent: Tuesday, Ju!y 14, 2015 3:31 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Subject: RE: 1500-481 

Pk•ase see attached correspondence regarding thi.s f-h,•. 

Paul Champ 
CHAMP ft-ASSOOATE5 l CHAMP&: AVOCATS 
43 Florence Street I -43, n..ie Florence 
Ottawa, Ontario K2P GW6 
r {&i3) 237-.2441 
F : Tetec.: {n 13) 232-2680 
www.champtaw.ca 
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Camp& 
Assoc·iates 

www.champlaw.ca 

Our file: 1555 

July 14. 2015 

BY EMAIL 

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar 
Security Intelligence Review Committee 
122 Bank Street, Suite 200 
Ottawa, ON K1 P 5N6 

Dear Ms Stawicki: 

Re; BCCLA Complaint Against CS!S Pursuant to s. 41 of the Act 
SIRC File No. 1500~481 

Equity Chambers 
43 Florence Str~t 
Ottawa, ON X2P OW6 
T: 60-237-4740 
F: 613-232-2680 

Paul Champ 
pchamp@champlaw ,ca 

Further to the hearing in this matter scheduled in Vancouver for August 1.2.-14, 2015, we 
would like to request a. case management conference call with the Member sometime 
before the end of this month. My availability is very flexible during this period. 

The BCCLA has now provided detailed will-say statements and filed its book of documents 
with the Committee. However, ·we have no meaningful information whatsoever regarding 
the witnesses or case of the Service. In our letter dated June 26, 2015, we asked that the 
Service be directed to provide more information. We would like to address that issue with 
the Member. 

In addition, the Service previously mentioned that it may wish to object to some of the 
documents that the BCCLA intends to rely on. ltwould be appreciated if we could get 
confirmation from the Service as to their position regarding same. 

Finally, l note that SIRC Counsel Sylvie Roussel was recently appointed to the Federal Court 
bench. !t would be appreciated if SIRC could confirm if a new counsel has been retained 
for this matter as we would like to discuss certain matters with counsel. 

Thank you for bringing this correspondence to the attention of the Member and the 
Service. 

Rights Equality Dignity 
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Franco;,. Doucet 
;;..;..;;..;;.;.;.;...... ................................. ......., ____________________ _ 

From: Shayna Staw=cb 
Sent 
To: 

Wednesday, Ju!y 15, 2015 4:53 PM 
Francois Doucet 

Subject; FV.J: 1500-481 

from: Paul Champ [mai!to:pchamp@.ch<1r@law.caJ 
Sent:·Wednesday, July 15, 2015 4:08 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Subject RE: 1500-481 

Oh, sorry, rny n1istat,0. l had.seen th0:,e cxchi.lq;r:.'~ but i thought the f.xtension was unti! Jli!y 9, 2015. 

! b0k forward t(l receipt nf thi.' matHia!s when th~y cnme ln. 

Pout Champ 
CHAMP & ASSOCIATES j CHAMP & AVOCATS 
,g Florence Street l 43, rue Florence 
Ottawa, Ontario K2P 0W6 
T: (613:t 237-2441 
F I Telb:.: {613) 2:32-2680 
W\"IW .• charnptaw~ ca 

From: Shayna Stawicki Unailto:Shavna.Stawicki@:Sirccr;sars:gcca] 
Stint; Wednesday, July 15, 2015 4:05 PM 
To: 'Paul Champ' 

Subject: RE: 1500~481 

As disc;JssBd with Mr. Roy; in your absence, he had no objection in aliowing the Servicr's request for an extension until 

July 17_, 2015. The member granted the extension on July 10, 2015. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant' Greffiere- Adjointe jurklique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 

From!·Paul Champ-[mari1o:pchampii'~champlay_v,ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, Jul'( 15, 2015 1:57 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Subject: RE: 1500-481 

Thank you for the note Shayna. By the way, wasr:'t CSIS supposed to file their docunients by July 9, 2015? 

Paui Champ 
CHAMP tt ASSOCIATES I CHAMP & AVOCATS 
43 Florence Street i 43, rue Florence 
Ottav:a, Ontario K2P OW6 
T: (6131137-144'1 
F I Telec.: {61.3) 232-2680 
~-w.d,amplaw.ca 

1 of 2 AGC0260 



From: Shayna Stawicki (maiit{1:Sl1c!vna.Siq_wickifalsirc<$ar$.EC.G,] 
Sent: w- ·'riesday, July 15, 2015 12:58 PM 
To: 'Pau ... Ji.amp' 
Subject: RE: 1500-481 

Mr. Champ, 

Please note that the Presiding Member has seen your attached fetter and has instructed me to send a copy to the 
Service, which I have now done. I arn instructed to await receipt of the Service's Book of Documents, a copy of which will 

then be quickly sent to you, and contact you thereafter to enquire as to whether you still want to proceed with a 
teleconference once having obtained the information. Please note that should you wish to proceed with the 

teleconference., the Member is very willing to have one set up during the week of July 2.0'~, 2015. 

Also, for your information, please note that Ms. Chantelle Bow~rs is now Counsel on file for the Committee. 

Thanks~ 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securlte 
(613} 990-6319 

From: Paul Champ [maJlt@cham~{pchamolaw.caJ 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 3:31 PM 
Toz Shayna Srawicki 
Subject: R:E: 1500-481 

Ms Stawicki, 

Please see 4tt;ached c,om.,,spondence regardlng this file. 

Paul Champ 
CHAMP & ASSOCIATES I CHAMP ft AVOCATS 
43 Fl.orenr.e Street l 43. rue Florence 
Ottawa. Ontario K2P 0W6 
T: (613} 237-244 t 
F ' Telec.: (613) 232-2680 
www. chamglaw. ca 

2 
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FHnt you for tr1e tm,_;k nt ;:i;:;curn2nl.s from CS!5. I Jppr;;C:ilteJ ,d::-'ng I.he m,ff;y nic,:: print-cuts frn1Yi the CSiS wd.;site 

bu 'b f1 ''i. :cHlequat,• fr,:,n~ the ,:orr1plainant'•; perspective. \'V•": w,:iu!d likE tn prncu:,d wi,h a ;:,,;set:, conference tall, if th,:.: 
r,,,i,2rnbc _, 2vaiiabk. 

Paul Uiamp 
CHAMP & ASSOClA H$ l CHAMP ft AVOCATS 
43 Ft.orenre 5t.re(=::t. i 43 1 rue Ftort:nce 
Ottav-10~ Ont11rio i{2P OV-ll~ 
r: (c·13) z37.z-441 
f I T<i:(ec {6131232-2680 
www.d1arnptaw.ca 

From: Shayna Stawicki lrnai!t0:Shayn.s.Stawidi@sin::-c1;ars.e.-c.ca 1 
Sent: Wednesday; July 15, 20lS 12:58 PM 
To: 'Paul Champ' 

Subject: RE: 1500°481. 

Mr. Champ, 

P!ea.se note thatthe Presiding Member has seen your attached letter and has instructed me to send a copy to the 
Service, which I have now done. I am instructed to await receipt of the Service's Book of Documents, a copy of which wi!l 
then be quickly sent to you, and contact you thereafter to enquire as to whether you still want to proceed With a 

teleconference once having obtained the information. Please note that should you wish to proceed with the 

teleconference, the Member is very willing to have one set up during the week of July 20
th

• 2015. 

Also, for your information, p!ease note that Ms. Chantelle Bowers is now Counsel on file for the Committee. 

Thanks, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant' Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale 
Security lntelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveiHance des activit:e-s de renseignement de securite 
{613) 990-6319 

From: Paul Champ frnautc:pc:hamp@chamolaw.s;a] 
Sent~ Tuesday, July 14, 2015 3:31 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Subject: RE: 1500-481 

Ms Stavvicki, 

Paul CJiarnp 
CHAMP & ASSOClATES I CHAM.P & AVOCATS 
43 Flort_·nce Street ~ 43: r:Je F;.orence 
Ot.GJ\Vd~ Ontado K2P OV./6 
T: (613) 23724:f: 
F 1 Tetec: t6 = .31 112 2u10 
'!"\.v'~"'', charnpiav1. ct~ 

1 
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Francf';.,. Doucet - --------------------------------------------from: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Registrar-Greffie, 

Tuesday, Juiy i4. 2015 9:54 AM 
Francoi$ Doucet 
FW: Security Inteflige:1ce Review Committe-e - August 12-14, 2015 

From: Bouchard, Cynthia [maJ_!t.9-~C.vntbia.Bouchard(d':>cas-sattgr;"'rn] 
Sent: Monday, July 13, 20i5 8:43 PM · 
To: Diane Marion 
Cc: Gordon, Julie; Registrar-Greffier 
Subject: RE: Security Intelligence Review Committee - August 1.2-14, 2015 

hello Ms. Marion, 
I will be your contact ln case there are e:..1:ra costs related to commissionalres required outside regular hours. 
P,ease let me know if you have a contract with the Corp of Comrnissionaires and I can advise them to charge you directly 
in case SIRC sits later than 4:30 on August 1311

'. lfthe hearing ends before then, there will be no charge. 
Best Regards. 

Cynthia Bouchard 
Oiroctc,r ! Oh~e,-tr!re 
Manag.emer,t Services t SE!Vices de ge;;tion 
?(H Wes, Geor11ia Street i 701, ,1.>~ W"1~( Ge<,rgi<', V?Y 186 
QvJ11tn;i 80~1urq@..9*sajl rJ.C.C? 
Tel: €04-%6-Hi09 i (',ell: B04-3t8•3431 / Fax: 6()4-866-2420 

ii' 
·~ 

Courts Administtation Serme a<lministratif ti«$ 
~rvic~ tnbuneux !udkiafr&& 

;,,"JA< f c> 

10 1~/f~::-
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Francr:- Doucet - ---------------------------------------from: 
S,ent: 
To; 

Subject: 

From: Shayna Stawicki 

Shayna Stawicki 
Monday, Ju!y 13, 2015 3:50 PM 

Francois Doucet 
FW: 1$00-481: Date modifications for hearing in August 

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 3:50 PM 
To; 'pchamp@champlaw.ca' 
Subject: 1500-481: Date modifications for he.:iring in August 

Good afternoon, 

As previously discussed, please note that the hearing in Vancouver will now commence on August 12 .. 2015 from 2 pm 
until 4:30 pm. It wm still be held in room 602 at the Federal Court in Vancouver. Please have some of your witnesses 
prepared to testify on that date instead of the 13th

• 

Also please note that on Thursday, August 13, we have obtained approval from the Federal Court to use their facilities 
until 8 pm if required. Please be prepared to proceed until that time if necessary. 

Many thanks. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveill,.mce des activites de renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 
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Francr-•.:. Doucet -: ______________ ....., _____ ......, ............................................... ----------
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Shayna Stawicki 

Shayna Stawick, 
Monday . .iuly 13, 2015 3:51 PM 

Francois Doucet 

FW: 1500·481: Date modifications for h€aring in August 

Sent: Monday, 1uty 13, 2015 3:50 PM 
To: 'stephanie.dion@justice.gc.ca' 
Subject: 1500-481: Date modifications for hearing in August 

Good :afternoon, 

As previously discussed,please note that the hearing in Vancouver will now commence on August 12, 2015 from 2 pm 

until 4:30 pm. It will stHI be held in room 602 at the Federal Court in Vancouver. 

Also please note that on Thursday August 13, we have obtained approval from the Federal Court to use their facilities 

until 8 pm if required. Please be prepared to proceed until that time if necessary. 

Many thanks. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere• Adjointe Juridique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveiHance des activites derenseignement de securite 
(613)990-6319 - -
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France>"" Doucet -- --------------------------------------From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Shayna Stawicki 

Shayna Stawi(ki 
Monday, July 13. 2015 3:51 PM 
Francois Doucet 
FW: 1500-481: Date modifications for hearing in August 

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 3:50 PM 
To: 'Noel Keeley (kee!eyr~@!rqgers.::om)' 
Subject: 1500-481: Date modifications for hearing in August 

Good afternoon, 

As previously discussed, please note that the hearing in Vancouver will now commence on August 12, 2015 from 2 pm 
until 4:30 pm. It will still be held in room 602 at the Federal Court in Vancouver. 

Aho please note that on Thursday August 13 .. we have obtained approval from the Federal Court to use their facilities 
until 8 pm if required. Please be prepared to proceed until that time if necessary. 

Many thanks. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale 
Security lntelllgence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 
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Fran, .. '-, Doucet - ----------------------------------------
From: 
Sent; 
To: 
Sl..!bje<;t: 

from: Registrar-Greffier 

Shayna Stawicki 
Monday, .lui:/ 13 .. 2015 4:10 PM 
Fr;,mcois Doucet 

FW: Security Intelligence Review Committe€ - August 12-14, 2015 

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 4:10 PM 
To: 'Gordon, Julie'; Registrar-Greffier; 'Netley, Me!lssa' 
Cc: 'VAN-SRO'; 'Bouchard, Cynthia'; 'Merai-Schwartz, Anita'; 'Thuraisamy, Sam'; Chantelle Bowers; Diane Marion 
Subject; RE: Security Inteliigence Review Committee - Aug~ist 12: 14, 2015 

Thank you for your prompt response, 

t would like to confirm that thf!re is no problem ata!I regarding the invoicing.I have copied Diane Marion, who is in 
charge of.all of SIRCs invoicing so feel free to contact her for any additional costs incurred and to arrange the billing of 
the Cornmissionaires, 

Please don't worry about the HVAC being operational after 6:00 pm, We wilt be fine. Your team has been more than 
helpful as is, Thank you again so much. 

l will sign and fax the conrract over right away. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registr~r- Senior Legal Assistant! Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 

From: Gordon, Julie [rnailto_;J_!J.!ie.Gordon@ras•@JtSJc.caJ 
sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 3:26 PM · · 
To: Registrar-Greffier; Netley, Melissa. 
Cc: VAN-SRO; Bouchard, Cynthi;;1; Merai-Schwgrtz, Anita; Thurafsarny, Sam; ChanteUe Bowers 
Subject: RE: Security Intelligence Review ComrnitteE: -August 13-14, 2015 

Gcod d..iy, 

I have discussed with the Managernent Team in Vancouver and this request can be accommodated for this hearing 
presentlv scheduhcd for August 17. - 14, 2015. 

In regards to any late sltting tor this matter you will need to make arrangements to pay the Corps of Commissionaiws for 

the overtirne for u Cornrnissionaire to be on premises until your n1atter concludes for the day. 

!n regards to building H.VJ\C, the system is operational until 6:00 p.rr1- If you require ttus to be operc1ti0nai bf'vnnd that 

tir:-ie there is a fee for this service. The Building has been recentiy upgraded •..vith w'indov.,, coverir.gs which 3,e rnore 

etficient so lhis nrny not be necessary (2 hours without air circulation should not be too uncomfortable). Pk:tse let 
Vancouver know if you wish to book this option. 

I have scanned a copy of our agreement regarding the use of our space and request that it be brought to the panel's 

attemion_ Please cor1finn, ern:Jorse a rnpy and send a copy by facsimile to (604} 656-8181. 

Regards, 

Julie Gordon 
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Sen\or Registry Officer 
Vanco•"'•er Office 
(604) . _,6-9553 

from: Reqistrar-Greffier [rnaHto:Reglstmr·Greffjer@sirc-csars.cc.u:11 
Sent: Julr13-15 8:29 AM · 
To: Netiev; Mells<:~1 
Cc VAN•SRO; Bot;cJiard; Cynthia; Merai"Schwart:z, Anlt,,J; Thumbamy, Sam; CMntelle eo.-vers 
Subject: RE: Secutity Intelligence Review Committee• August 13·14, 2015 

Good morning_. 

As discussed last we€k, please consider this a formal request to commence wlth the hearing on Wednesday, August 12 
t@ 2pm h lieu of August 13 lit 9 .im. We v,1ili b~ ab!e 10 prncee<l earlier than expected and will require the extra time on 
Wedne$<lay to ensure we get thmugh all of the materials and wltnesses. You I.ad infornwd me that you 'Nere going to 
reserve the hearrng morn for me pending my official confkmafam that lt would be require<l, 
I would now likl' to formillly book room 602 for 'Nedncc!:,day, August 12m, from 2 pm imtil 4:30 prn; in addition to Aug 13 
and 14'1'. 

Moreover, .f would like to clarify thi'lt the overtime extension request l enquired about iatt week W<il> fotThursday, 

August n, 2.015 1mtffabout 8 pm, if required. 

We wi!! need to V<lcate your courtroom by noon on Frlday the 1,fl>_ 

To recap: 

Please con.firm that the follO\tifog use of ypwfucilitfos pa? be-011 ?!?PJoved: 
Aug 12: from 2 pm• 430pm 
Aug 13: from 9 am• 8 pm, if required 
Au.g 14, S am- 12pm 

Thank you so much again for this and I apologize for any fast minute changes and confusion. 

Shayna Stawidd 
Reglst,af- Senior Legal Assistant! Grefflere-AdJointe juriolque principale 
Sec,irity lnt~!!igence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillarice des activites de renseignernent de securite 
(613} 990-6319 
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CANADA 

NOTE 

Service administratif des tribunaux judiciaires 

Courts Administration Service 

DEST : Offices, commissions et tribunaux de passage utilisant Jes salles d'audience du 
Service administratif des tribunaux judiciaires a Vancouver 

EXP.: Dfrecteur, Operations 

OBJET; Utilisation des saUes d;audience de Vancouver 

Le Service administratif des tribunaux judiciaires est heureux de mettre a votre disposition des saUes 
d'audience a Vancouver. Pour faciliter le bon fonctionnement de nos bureaux, nous vous prions de 
respecter les regles suivantes : 

Heures d'ouverture 

• Nos bureaux sont ouverts de 8 h '30 a 16 h 30 Jes jours de semaine et sont fermes tons !es 
j ours: teries. Le bureau rt' acceptera pas Ies <lemandes d 'auditions qui se term ineront apres 16 
h30. 

• Toutes les audiences doivent se terminerassez tot pour que tousles membres de !'office, de 
la commission ou du tribunal, ainsi que les employes, l~s avocats et les membres du public 
puissent qujtter les lieux avant la fermcture de nos bureaux. 

Securlte 

II est de t·otre responsabilite d'informer la: gesti-On du S.AT.J le plus tot possiblef'au m-0ins 48 
heures avant votre arriYte, par telecopieur: 604'-666,.8181) de toute situation potentidle 
pouvant sorvenir tors dt ,·otre p:resence et pouvant necessiter la mise en place de mesures de 
~curite ou de toute situation speciale (ex. : preseni.,"e possible de joumalistes, de public, de 
manifestant~, etc.) afin de permettre au SAT.J, le cas echeant, de proceder a sa propre 
evaluation des risques et des menaces. Toute mesure de securite qui pourrait nous etre 
suggeree ainsi que tout fournisseur de tels services, doivent au prealable etre approuves par le 
SAT.I. A defaut de recevoh_· uo :wis d'au moins 48 beure-s. le SATJ se reserve le droit - , 

d'annuler votre reservation a tout moment. Dans l'eveotualite uu des mesures de securite 
etaient requises, tous lcs frais assodes a ces mcsures seraient a la charge de votre organisme. 

• . .\ votre arrivee, veuillez foumir au commissionnaire le nom de tous Ies membres de l'office, 
de la commission ou du tribunal presents, ainsi que celui de tousles autres empJoye-s (p, ex. 
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le greffier, le stenographe ju<liciaire, etc.) qui pourrnient etre presents lors de l'audience. 
Veuillez foumir au C(,mmi.ssionnaire une liste des affaires qui seront entendues. Cela nous 
aidera a diriger Jes gens vers la salle d'audience appropriee. 

• Les cabinets de juges, l 'en tree de la bibliotheque et la cuisine sont des zones securisees de 
l'etage. Seuls ks membres du panel et le personnel ont a.cch a cette zone. Pour y acccdcr, 
veuiUe.z vous addresser au commissionaire ou a un autre membre du personnel. 

,. Veuillez laisser laporte entre votre salle d'.audience et la zone protegee de l'etage fermee en 
tout temps et barrer la pone lorsque vos employes ne sont pas dam; Ja saBe d'audiencc. 

Controle de securite 

SATJ a mis en place de nouvelles mesures de secur.ite obligatoires (controle par detecteur de . 
metal portatif) pour toute personne assistant aux audiences, a.find' assurer la securite de tous. A 
cet effet, Ies objets pouvant etre consideres mena~nts ou dange:rcux ne dcvraient pas etre 
apportes dans les espaces d'audience. 

Lcsavocats enregistres auprcsdu Barreau n'auront pas a etre controlcs s'ils presentent une carte 
d'ideutite valide del'Association du Barreau Cart';'1dien ou d'une autre societe de <lroit provincial, 

Veuilkz porter a notre attention si une foulc est attenduc, ainsi quc toutcs circonstances special es 
ou demandes culturelles particulieres reHees a une audience, afin que ccs demi.eres soient prises 
en consideration. 

Toot frais supplementaircs encourus par le SATJ, suile a la visite d'un office ou d'un tribunal, 
pourrafont etre recouvres. Yous screz inforrne de toute exigence avant la finalisation de votre 
reservatiou. 

Decorum et etiquette dans les sanes d 1audimce 

• Membres du Conseil - II est defendu d' utiliscr ks ordinateurs des cabinets, ni de brancher un 
portable dans n'importc laquelle de nos connections de reseau. Vous pouvez toutefois 
brancher une barre d'alimentation dans une sortie electrique. 

.. Veu.illcz vous assurer de la.isser Jes salles d'audience dans l'etat oil elles etaient a votre 
arrivee. NOUS YOUS PRIONS DE NE PAS PARTTR AVEC LES FOURNITURES DE 
BUREAU (STYLOS, SURLIGNEURS, ETC.) DE L\ SALLE D'AUDIENCE OU DES 
CABIJ\'ETS DES JUG ES, et d'aviser nos employes s'il ya lieu de remplacer des fournitures. 

• De.s pichets a eau et des verres sont a votre disposition dans la <--uisin{:. Les bacs a gla<t()ns 
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sont situcs dans le congelateur. Veuillez les rcmplir a nouveau au fur er a mesure que vous 
les utilisez. Lorsque !'audience est tenninee, vcuillez placer tousles verres dans 1e lave­
vaisselle ct le tafe fonctionner s'il y a lieu (les foumitures necessaires sont situe.es sous 
l'evier). Vcutllcz vide.r les pichets a eau et les empiler sur le bord de la fenetre de la cuisine 
locsque vous avez finj deles utiliser. 

•· Les rcgks suivantes doivent etre observces dam; !es salles d'audience : 

a. Il est interdil de manger et de boirc. (sauf de l'eau). 
b. H ne faut pas apporter de vestes ni de parapluies dans les salles d'audience. Des 

placards sont a votre disposition a cet egard pres du bureau du commissionnaire. 
c. II est interdit d'utHiser des ameras et d'autres dispositifs d'enregistrement (autres que 

ceux utilises par ks stcnographes judiciaires) dans les salles d'audknce. 

Service!$. de g;r~ffe 

• Photocopies : Si nos employes soot disponibles, ils peuvem effochier de petites quantites de. 
photocopies au cofit de 40 cents la page. Les frais de photocopie doivent etre payes en 
especes ou par carte. de cn5dit - nous ne pouvons pas porter les frais a votre bureau. 

• TeJecopieur : Nous ne perrnettons pas aux offices, aux commissions et aux tribunaux de 
passage <l'envoyer ou de recevoir des telecopies au moyen de notre t6lecopieur. 

• Telephones : II y a un telephone a la disposition du public a cote du comptoir du greffe, et il 
y a des telephones dans Jes cabinets des juges ct dans la s.alle de repos des avocats. Ces 
telephones -ne peuvent etre utilises que pour les appels locaux. Les appels intemrbains 
doivent etre portes a une carte d'appel. Le telephone s:ur le bureau des conunissionnaires est 
un telephone protege; le public ne peut pas lutiliser. 

• Reci::ptfon et expedition: n vous incombe de prendre les dispositions necessaires pour 
!'expedition et la rec.eption de tousles documents dont vous avez besoin pour vos audiences; 

• Cuisine: Les appareils electromenagers et les fournitures (p. ex. cafe, boissons gazeuses, 
sachets de the) situes darn, la cuisine (ii. )'exception des pichcts a eau et des vcrres) sont 
reserves~ I 'usage des employes du SA TJ. Si vous voulez du cafe ou d'autres boissons, il ya 
11n c.afe-restaumnt au niveau du ball de l'immeuble. 

Divers 

• Veuillez tenir compte du fa.it que. toutes les reservations au pres du Service administratif des 
tribunaux judiciuires sont sujettes a an.nulation si d'autres audiences de la Cour <l'appd 
tederale, de la Cour federate, de la Cour canadienne de l' impot ou de la Cour d' appel de la 
cour mart1ale son! subsequemment inscrites au role. 

0 Le Service adminlstratif des lribunaux judiciaires a une politique en matiere d'environ,'lement 
sans odelJr ~ veuillez rn informer les membres du conseil et les greffiers. 
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Nous vous sommes recomn1issants de votrt collaboration pour ce gui est du respect 
de ces regles. C'est grace .a cette collaboration gue nous pouvons continuer de prefer 

des saHes d 1audience aux ofiic~~ aux <:ommissions et aux tribunauX de nassaeg, 

~L-,._..._.--'.\--vi 3:..-·~¼:'...\ \1 ~ .· 
Le Co41.seil_-¢ f. '~,j _(_ o-v~-~confim1e la confonnite avec les tennes et conditions ci­
dessu~our &~~ n.~-J~\.;.~iS::(dates de reservation). S'i1 vous plait, repondre a la telecopie 
604.66o.818L crc1 

,..; Tit 

-I 0 .... l~-C ~\C ce.r::::,,+; ~ ~ . 
-::)\t:~r Co Gvt,.;1 ~ .e__,( c__;_ - s O ;· .r--. ~t, 
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Shayr .. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject; 

iawidd 

Registrar-Greffier 

Monday, July 13, 2015 4:10 PM 
'Gordon .. julie'; Registrar-Greffier; 'Netley, t-Aefissa' 
'VAN-SRO': 'Bouchard. Cynthia'; 'Merai-Schwartz, Anita'; 'Thurnisamy, Sam·; Chantelle 

Bowers; Diane tvlarion 
RE: Security Intelligence Review Committee - August 12-14, 2015 

Thank you for your prompt response. 

! would like to confirm that there is no problem at all regarding the invoicing. I have copied Diane Marion, who is in 
charge of all of SIRC's invoicing so feel free to contact her for any additional costs incurred and to arrange the bHling of 

the Commissionaires. 
Please don't worry about the HVAC being operational after 6:00 pm. We wrn be fine. Your team has been more than 

helpful as is. Thank you again so much. 
I will sign and fai< the contract over right away. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique prtncipale 
Secl.lrity Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseigriement de securile 
(613)990-6319 

From: Gordon, Julie frnai!to:Julle.Gordon{6:icas-satj,rn::.ca') 
Sent: Monday, July 13, 201$ 3:26 PM 
To: Re-gistrar-Greffier; Netley, Melissa 
Cc: VAWSRO; Bouchard, Cynthia; Merai-Schwart:z, Anita; Thuraisarny, Sam; Chantelle Bowers 
Subj~: RE: Securltylntelligence Review Committee - August 13-14, 2015 

Good day; 

l have discussed with thic Management Team i:i V,mrnuver and this. request car: be a,:;comrnodated for this hearing 

pre$ently s,::hedule-d for August 12 - ltl, 2015, 

ln regards to any late .sitting for this matter you w!il need to nwke ,mangements l.o pay the Corps of Con1missionaires for 

the overtime tor a Commissionaire to be on premises until your matter r:cncbdes for the day. 

In regards to building HVAC, the syste-m is operational 1,;ntil 5:00 p.m, lf you require this to be op,mitional beyond that 

tirne there ls a fee for this service. The Blliiding has been recently •Jpgraded with window c(werings which arE: more 
efficient so this rnav not be rwce,;s;iry (2 ho,irs ·.virhmit air drrn:aHon should not be too unwrr:fartable). f'lEase let 
Varn:ouver know if you wish to book this option. 

I ha,;e scanned a copy of our agreement regarding the use Gf our space and request that it be hroughtto the panel's 
attention. ~'lease confam, eodorse a rnpy and se•,(i a wpy by foc:;imile to {604) 666 .. 8181. 

Hegards, 

Julie Gordon 
S€nior Reg!stry Officer 
Vancouver Office 
(604) 666-9553 
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From: Jistrar-Gre.ffier [mai!to: Rc~t:?.!'..:.GH=ff}.".r(a)Si,c-cs;Ys.oc.rn ! 
Sent: Jufy-13-15 8:29 AM 
To: Net!ey, Melissa 
Cc: VAN-SRO; Bouchard, Cynthia; Merai-Schwartz, Anita; Thuraisarny, Sam; Chantelle Bowers 
Suhject: RE: Security Intelligence Review Committee - August 13-14, 2015 

Good morning, 

As discussed last week, please consider this a formal request to commence with the hearing on Wednesday, August 12 
(~ 2pm in lieu of August 13 (ii) 9 arn. We will be able to proceed earlier than expected and will require the extra time on 

VVednesday to ensure we get through all of the materials and witnesses. You had informed me that you were going to 
reserve the hearing room for me pending my official confirmation that it would be required. 
I would now like to formally book room 602 for Wednesday, August 12tt•, from 2 pm until 4:30 pm, in addition to Aug 13 
and 14th

. 

Moreover, l would like to clarify that the overtime extension request t enquired about last week was for Thursday, 

August 13, 2015 until about 8 pm, if required_ 

We will need to vacate your courtroom by noon on Friday the 14th
, 

To recap: 

Please confirm that the following use of vour facilities h~!iJJ~,niP.RrQY~!!; 
Aug 12: From 2 pm- 430pm 
Aug 13: From 9 am- 8 pm, if requlrnd 
Aug 14, 9 am- 12pm 

Thank you so much again for this and I apologize for any last minute changes and confusion. 

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
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w7 / LL' 2 l)l 5 .1 5: :H FAX ti 13 99(\ 5230 S me, CS.\RS lg; on l_ 
----- ------------ -------·--------------·------

TRANSM"!SSIDS OK 

Tl.!R.I NO 
CONNECTIG~ TEL 
Sl'B,\DDRESS 
CON~ECT1M{ ID 
ST. TIME 
USAGE T 
PGS. S.Ell<7 
RESULT 

270S 
i60466ll1HS1 

iJ7--'lcJ .15;.33 
01 '(12 

7 
OK 

.Sacurit~1 Jn~%1TTgenr.s: R~'t.1€'..'1/ 
Ccrnmittse 

Comite d13 siJ;Y~i\lan.::e ,:}es ae;i-.i'.es de: 
~nseignemeai de .seciJtit§ 

FAX/ TELECOPIE 
----·----------- -------------~---

To • Destinataire 

Telephone No. -- W de tel~µhur1e: -
Numbe-r of pages inch.Kling W'ie:ff sheet 
Numbre de pages irn;!UBflt la p(e3ente: 

Subject - Sujei i \-\.~~ 
.. ·-·· ~ 

Message: 

From - Ex.ped!teur 

8 of 9 

,•-• ..... ~ .. ~- - ".~ •~••~ •~ ~ ... ~ ... s •. ..;,,.••~• -~•-~. . . f ~ • ... ~ • ~ 

: . 

; Date , 
ts ..... ,,'---' ,3 -eo_!J, t 
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s.e..:;ufiJy !n!em9er~c:e R.eview 
C,y.11mil!Ee 

(:.c;rnHfl de s:Jrv21·:13r:•::e .;je'.~ .-~,..:rivites jf:~ 

re11seign 1~~:·ip;1: dt; ~.ec.ur!t~ 

FAX I TELECOPIE 

To - Destinataire 

•• • •• > •~'"··-···· > .................. ----~ 

: Date u '--·"- ''-'1 \3 -co) s--

T elephi::IHl No. - N° de telephcne: 

Facsimile No. - N° du telecopieur: 

T ~iq;;-,,Jfli? N~,. - N'' •:!€ !He?hone: _1/? \ -~- "'"~ '7() ~(..£?. i; ~ 

f acsimi!e No. - tr du teiecopleur: ---

Subject - Sujet 

Message: 

Number cf pages including cover sheet: 
Nombre de pages induant la presente: 

Kc.(;G (--~ cc..---...,-4.~ 6-- \ 

Yv-,.P-~- -\6 ', ~'-, --Y\ ~ 
(YC\ \.--•J-CJ~ 

This fax contains privileged and confidential inform~tion intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. 
The use, reproduction or broadcast of its content by anyone else ls strictly forbidden. If you receive this fax 
by mistake, please advise us irnrnediateiy and return it to our office. 

Cette communication par telecopieur contient des renseignemenis privl!igies et confidentiels a !'intention 
exclusive de son destinataire. II est strictement interdit a quelqu'autre personne d'utiliser, reproduire ou dlffuser 
cette communication par quelque moyen que ca soit. S'il vous parvenait par erreur, veuillez en aviser 
l'expediteur original et nous le retoumer immediatement. 
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Francol-· Doucet - -----------------------------------------
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject; 

From: Shayna Stawicki 

Shayna Stav,;icki 
Monday, July 13, 2DlS 9:33 NA 

F rJrn::ois Doucet 

FW: Sernrity htellfgence Revie·..v Ccrmnittee - August 13-14, ~1 01.5 

Sent: Satt.irctay, July 11, 2015 12:32 PM 
To: Netley, Melissa; Bouchard, Cynthia; Merat-Schwartz, Anita; Thuraisamy, Sam 
Ce VAN-SRO 
Subject: RE: Security Intelligence Revievv Committee - August 13-14, 2015 

Thanks again for thls Melissa. 

Just a minor darifiection: only the CSIS representatives and witness will remain confidential, I am happy to d1sdose any 
required information for the others. . 

Thank you again for your attention to this matter, 

Shnyna Stawlckl 
613-990·6319 

Frorn: Netley, Melissa [Melissa,Netk:.y@cas-salj.ge.caJ 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 4:05 PM 
To; Bouchard; Cynthia; Merai-Sch,·,rartz, Anita; ·murais,.irny, sarn 
Cc: VAN~SRO; Sh:iyna Stawk;kl 
Subject: Security Inteiligenc.e Review Committee - August 13:-14, 2015 

HeHo. On August 13 and 14 (and possibly the 1ih as we!i), the Security Intelligence Review Committee (SlRC} 

is borrowing courtroorn 602 for a hearing. Due to a last minute addition of several witnesses, they will not be 
ahie to complete their hearing by 4:30pm on fr;day, August 14't:_ As it will be difficult to reschedule or 
continm~ the follo 1,ving week_, the tribunal is re-questing that c cnncf''.,sion be givrn to allow them to stay in our 
faci\ities until approximately 8pm that evening, or later. 

The rnatter is ;.-in c,1mera" and thus there will be no members of th,! public or media ·,n attendance. in the 

Courtroom wili be: the member, the registrar, 2 h.:iwyers, 2 CSlS mernbers, ;.:ind B witnesses f/-;) few more 
peop!e All names vvill bE~ withheld for security reasons. 

S!CK. is willing to pay the costs of a commis;:,ionaire to stay ove,tirne or any or.her additional costs deemed 
necessary to ensun~ our security coricerrs are met. 

r~s : will be off next week, and the SiCR is having a teleconfoi·ence to discuss the hearing euly fvlonday 
morning, would it be pos'.;ibiEC: to advise the Regishar, Ms. Sta-Nicki (copied in this ernai!) ,,s soon as possible if 
this wid b0 acceptable for u:; to allow this on ar; exceptional basis"? 
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Security intelligence 
Revie-w Comrnittee 

Ms, Stephanie Dion 
Counsel 
National Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
Department of Justice Canada 
PO Box 8127, Station T 
Ottawa, ON K1G 3H6 

Dear Ms, Dion: 

Comite de surveillance cles activltes 
de ,ertSeigr:ernerit de securite 

PROTEQif.:D B 

flle No,: 1500-481 

July 10, 2015 

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATlON-
COMPLAINT AGAtNST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE 
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY 
JNTELUGE.NCE SERVICE ACT {CStS ACTJ 

Please find enclosed your copy of the Complainant's Books of Documents 
in the above-noted matter for the hearing scheduled August 13-14, 2015. Also, as 
discussed during yesterday's telephone conversation, I would tike to remind you that 
there is a possibility of commencing the hearing on the afternoon of August 12, 2015, 
Should the start date of the proceedings be amended, t will notify you as soon as 
possible, 

Should you have any questions with respect to the foregoing, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at (613} 990-6319, ·· 

Yours sincerely, 

~\~ 
Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

Encl.: (4) • Complainant's Book of Documents. Volumes 1 and 2 (Copies 4 of 5) 

c.c.: ER&l Complainant's Book of. Documents, Volumes 1 and 2 (Copies 5 of 5) 

?.O. i::b:,; C.P. 2-::30. Statton: S,,c;-::ursil!e ··er 
OHa'r,a. Ca,wda K 1 P SW5 

rt~f: 61? 99t~S4~l 1 ;';:ix· l313 ·a90---5)30 
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SIRC File No. 1500-48 l 

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMHTEE 

In the matter of a Crnriplaint filed by the 
BRITISH COLUMBIA CML UBERT!ES ASSOClATlON, 

pursuant to section 41 of the 
Canadian Security fntelligenc!' Service Act, RSC i985, c.C-23 

BETWEEN: 

BRfflSH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATfON 

- and -

THE CANADIAN SECURITY tNTELUGENCE SERVfCE 

COMPLAINANT'S BOOK OF DOCUMENTS 

Volume I of Ii 

Complainant 

Respondent 

~-"-~------••••·••••••••--•-••··••---• ••---~-----•••W"'<' __ _ 
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CHAMP & ASSOCIATES 
Barristers & Solicitors 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 
T: 613--237-2441 
F: 613-232-2680 

Per: Paul Champ I Bijon Roy 

Solfcitor.s for the Complainant 

AGC0268 



I 

' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I ::::. 

a 
I] 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

' I 

SIRC file No. 1500-481 

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 

!n the rnatter of a Complaint filed by the 
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION, 

pursuant to section 41 of the 
Canadian Security lnteWgence Service Act, RSC 1985, c.C-23 

BETWEEN; 

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVJL LIBERTIES ASSOCIA TlON 

Complainant 
·and· 

THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELUGENCE SERVICE 

Respondent 

,,, .•.. ,,- ........... -~~-~-

COMPLAINANT'S BOOK OF DOCUMENTS 

Volume U of H 

CHAMP &: ASSOCIATES 
Barristers & Solicitors 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON KZP OW6 
T; 613·237·2441 
F: 613-232·2680 

Per: Paul Champ / Bijon Roy 

Solicitors for the Complainant 

() 
~ofy i-J ~ _s 
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S!RC file No, i 500-481 

THE SECURITY INTELUGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 

In the matter of a Complaint filed by the 
BRfflSH COLUMBIA CIVlL UBERTlES ASSOCIATION, 

pursuant to section 41 of the 
Canadian Security Intelligence Service Act, RSC 1985, c.C-23 

BETWEEN: 

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVtL UBERTIES ASSOCIATION 

- and -

THE CANADIAN SECURtTY INTELUGENCE SERVICE 

....................... ··············-···--.. ,,--,--------------

COMPLAINANT'S BOOK OF DOCUMENTS 

Vofume f of II 

Complainant 

Respondent 

······················ .. · .. ·----·-------------··---········-··------------~ 

CHAMP 8: ASSOCIATES 
Barristers & Solicitors 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 
T: 613·237-2441 
F: 613·232-2680 

Per: Paul Champ I Bijon Roy 

Solicitors for the Complainant 

---------------------······················--······ 
4 of 5 AGC0268 



i 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
ii 
II 
I 

SIRC FHc No. 150GA81 

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REYlEW COMMITTEE 

!n the matter of a Complaint filed by the 
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL UBERTlf.5 ASSOCIATION, 

pursuant to section 41 of the 
Canadian Security Intelligence Service Act, RSC 1985, c.C-23 

BETWEEN: 

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOClA TION 

Complainant 

• and -

THE CANADIAN SECURlTY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE 

Respondent 

---·.-•.••••••••••••---w,.••••••---- r-------••••••••••~•-----••••· ... • ,.•.·••~•~--'"""'"""""'""'""•"'""",. 

... · ... ·-0.--.,.,~~--·--

COMPLAINANT'S BOOK Of DOCUMENTS 

Volume II of H 

---·--·····-~---·- .. , .. >~---·----····--
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CHAMP & ASSOCIATES 
Barristers a SoHcitors 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON KZP OW6 
T: 613-237-2441 
F: 613-232-2680 

Per: Paul Champ I Bijon Roy 

Solicitors for the Complainant 
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frartcr 1
"'- Doucet __ ,_ -ir--------------------------------------

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject; 

From: Shayna Stawkk[ 

Shayna Stavicki 
;::riday, July 10, 2015 10:04 . .'l.lvl 
"ranco1s Doucet 
r-vv: 1500--481: Book of Dcrnrr:ents Extr:-f'\sion 

Sent: Friday, J11!y lO, 2015 1.0:04 AM 
To: 'stephanie.dion\i'1)justk:.e.gcca' 
Subject; 1500-481: Book: of Documents Extension 

Good morning, 

Please note that the Service now has until July 17, 2015 to submit its Book of Documents in the ;ibove-mentioned fie. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legat Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique prindpa!e 
Security Intelligence Review CornmHtee/ Comile de survernance des activites de renseignement de secutite 
(613) 990-6319 
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Fran-e' ~s Doucet -
from: 5hafml Scimkki 
Sent; 
To: 

Mnnd~y, July Ll, 2(}1 '; 9:33 AM 
Franco~~ t)ouC(!t 

Subject: FW: 1500-481.: Ct)nt(act tor Vancouver Federal Couri 

-----Ongma! Message----­

Frorn: 5-hayna Stawicki 
S0nt: Friday, July 10, 2015 3:52 PM 
To: Netley, Melis.sa 
Cc Chantelle Bowers 

Su;:iject: RE: 1$00-481: Contract for Vancouver Fedi?rnl Cmirt 

Hi again Melissa. 
I've just wnffrmed with nuwag:em.ent that we will gl,;_<lly rnver any "tiditlonal rn,.;ts assodateo with thls. 
Thx so mlKh fer your help. 

I m,vait your conHrmatlon of the- extt:nded hOIJfS for Thursd;iy, August 12 Shayna 

From: Netley, Melissa iMeli.ssa.Ne.tley@ca.s-satJ.JJc.ca1 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 3:07 PM 

fo: Shayna Stawid<1 
Cc Cn,rntdle Bt.Mers 
Subject; RE: 1SOOA81: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court 

Hi Shayna. I'm doing 3 differrnt jobs this WE!ek, and the Courts corne first, sorry. !'II call you shortJv. 

From: Shayn;; Stawidd (mado:Shavn,tSt,::.iwkki;@<rr•-csar~.f~CC-<d 
Sent: July•l0-1511:51 AM 
To: Netley, f\.1-0tiSS::l 

(c C\,:1ntelk Bowefs 
SubJect: RE: 1S00·431: Contract for Vanccuver federal Court 

Hi Ms, Netley, 

! have tried to rea<Ji you by phone a fow times but have r1:mJined tmsucres:sfol. ?lease return rr:y can as soon as 
po<;sibie. 

Shayna 5tawlcki 
Hegistrar- ~~enior Legal Assistant/ Greffere- .A.djoinle juridiquf' principale Security lntdHgence Review Committee/ 

Comitf de surveillance des act1vites de renseignernent de si?curite 

{613) 990·6319 
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Francr- · · Doucet - ------------------------------------------· 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Registrar-Greffier 

Shc,yna Stawicki 

Thursd<1y, hi!/ G':3, 2015 9:35 AM 
Fr,:ncois Dou{;er 

rw: smc File l50DA81 

Settt; Thursday, July 09, 2015 9:34 AM 
To: ·rnnn. SrP.nh;mif" 

Cc: · Chantelle Bowers 
Subject: RE: smc Fite 1SOOAB1 

Good morning, 

Please note that yo~ir extension has been approved by the presidinf> member, ?lease provide the required inforrnation 
to the Committfe ov end of day today_ 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar~ Senlor Leg.al Assistant/ Greffiere~ Adjointe juridique princlpare 
Secliriiy Intelligence Review Cornmitte~/ Comite de surveHlance des activites de renseignernent de secutite 
(613) 990-6319 

Frnm; Pion, Stephanie tmai!tu:Stephanle.Dian@;jul\itice,gcrn1 
Sent: Tuesday~ July 07, 2015 3:31 PM 
To; Registr.ar-Greffier 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: SlRC File- 1500-481 

\NB have r~w!v,~d thB rnmp!airmnt's :suhrni%ions of its wftnes.ses. The Committee's corrfspondi!?nte cont;,ining HK 
rn1nplaina1n'.s inl0rm,1tion i$ dated Jmw 30 aod ! under.star1d lt was received at our offices on foly 2. l was ,1w,,y from the 
office on July 2 and 3 and only receivf'd the Cr:,mrnfnee's torrespor:ckmce yesten:h\y mom;ng {July 6th). 

\Nou!d it be possible to provide the Con,mttee wit1 the s~irnmarv of thi.= S~rvke's. ex pa,'1:P. testirnonii?.S ,,t the iat2st on 

h1ly __ ;l~1? This 'Nill afford the Servicf.' 3 business [lays to ~,repare its response as we had reque.sted in our original requ,:,st 
for exten:,;ion. 

Th,rnk you, 

Stephanie- Dion 
[.c;,'C,CJte I Counsei 
Groupe lbges et cons€f!s er: securlte nationale ' Nstionai Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
steohmiie. dion@iustke. q:. w 
Telephone I Teiephone'. 613--f\,n.·1356 

1 of 3 AGC0271 



from: Registrar~Greffier ln-Hiltr,U~eghtfa,•Greffier@sirci:sars.ge .cal 
Sent: T <;day, June 23, 2015 11:22 AM 
To: Dio,., Stephanie 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: SIRC File 1500-481 

Gnod morning Ms. Dlon, 

Ptease note that the Servite's request for an exter.sion to submit its ex parte hearing witness information m the 
Cornmittee has been approved by the Member, pendlng your receipt of the Complainant's witness informatiort The 
Member further advises the parties that the Complainant has until the end of this week to cotnplete his subrnisslons on 
al! of the witnesses. 

Once the Comrnittee receives the required lnfom1ation frorn Mr. Chamµ, we will forw·ard your office & copy. 

Have a great day. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrat- Senior legal Assistant/ Greftiere- Adjointe juridique principa!e 
Security Intelligence Review Cmnmittee/ Cornite <le survemance des activites de renseignement de secutlte 
(613) 990-6319 . 

From: Dion, Stkphanle [maHto:St~;pha11Je;rnon;21Jw,ncg.gcs(l1 
Sent Monday, June 22, 2015 2:08 PM 
To: Registrar-Greffier 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: S1RC file 1500--481 

Ms. Stawk:l<i, 

,-'\s per nu( telephone conversation I would like to s-eek an extension of time to file the Servict/s ex parte witness 
information. As ijlscus.sfd, we i-,avf;' nt)t yet. received the complainant's witfte$S inforn~ation, V\Je seek an eKtension of 3 
business days following thi? receipt of the r:omplainant' s wJ.ne.,;s inform<ltion, 

Also, as nwntiQned, whlk we ·wm be able to provide th.e Cwnmittee with the m;inber of witnesses ,1nd a 5ummary of 
their testimunv, 1Ne will rn..)t be in .a p<isiti<m to confirm th~• identity cf the \Vitness t..inti! the ex parte hearing is set. 

Thank you, 

Stephanie Dion 
A,;:xate ! Cmmse! 
Groupe litiges et rnnseHs en securite natkmale ! Nationai Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
slephlni0.di,:)n~iuc,tk<:•.~:c.~a 
Telephone l Telephone; 6·13.,842--1356 

From! Registrar-Greffie f f m;1iho:H~~::(lstrnr--Greffleqtllsin.:. -(SilfS,gcu1J 

Sent: Thursday, May 28; 2015 9:46 AM 
To: Dion, Stephanie 
Subject: SIRC File 1500-481 
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Good morning !Vls. Dion, 

This em~ is to inform you ot the o.fficial dates for the hearing in the above-rnentlcned file. 

it wi!i be held on August Band 14, 2015 in Vancouver. tt will commence on the li~ at 9 am. l \viii notify you in the near 
future of the exact location of the hearjng as I do not yet have these details, but l \'I/anted to advise ycn.1 as soon as 
possible of the dates. 

I would also Hke to take this oppommity to remind you of a few deadlines: 
June 17, 2015: Deadline to submit information reg:arding in camera witness infotmation 
June 22, 2015: Deadline to subrnlt information regarding ex parr.e witness information 
Julv 13, 2015: Deadline to subrnit 5 copies of CSIS's Book of Documents 

lam available to discuss if you have any questions. 

Have a good day. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greftiere- Adjointe juridique principale 
Security !nteHigence Review Commlttee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de secur\te 
(613) 990-6319 

3 
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www.champlaw.ca 

Our He: 1555 

July H, 2015 

SY COURIER 

Shavna Stawkki 
Regfstrar 
Security Intelligence Review Committee 
-122 Bank Street, 4 th floor 
Ottawa, ON K1P 5N6 

Dear Ms Stawicki: 

'RECElVFn 

Re; British Columbia Civil Liberties Assodation {"BCCLA"} 

Equity Chambers 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 
T: <>13-237-4740 
f: 613-232-2680 

Bijon Roy 
broy@ch-amp law .. ca 

Comptaint re CS.IS Survemance and tnformation Sharing with the NEB 
SIRC file No.: 1500«481 

Please find enclosed five {5} copies of the Complainant's Book of Documents (in two 
votumes), which are hereby served in accordance with the direction of Member Fortier at 
the pre-hearing conference held on May 201 2015 and pursuant to the SlRC Rules of 
Procedure. 

We understand that the Registrar wilt now serve copies of these materials upon the other 
part tes1 and that copies of the other parties' books of documents will be delivered to us 
through your office 1n the coming days. 

AU of which ls respectfully submitted. 

Rights Equality Dignity 
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St ci..:iriiy Jtlklligr: .. 1-··•"e Ccmitt de- s~·r✓~i{lar::c~ 06-$ acth,'l"!a5 
R'"v,ew· Cemrr;itt~;, de ren.se;gnernar:t oe se,;urita 

Security classification -- Cbte de securite 

S,:cJJri!y !nt0U:gence Revi&M Committt,~ 
p_()_ F!Gx 2430, $ii3Nln (J . .. 

t,)-~~?1£.c Z<:r::":{ ~,?~> ·~ 
Fik number -- Numero de dossier 

O:tam,,,ON 
K1P5W5 __ ,:-iC5\ Date...--------- · .,,, _____ _ 

MEMO TO FILE/ NOT]~ AU DOSSlKR 

SUBJECT l 
OBJET: 

Comments/Rer.narques: 

~iu :::;:; \-Wi. s. SP, U q;-t'i.a.<-1 ( F.eol Cr+ ~ r-c_ -) 

c, \'),\.....,)L c::,,,6..L,\'~-CJ. ~Ct,,,"\.,\.~-..\ ro0,r.-,- C\...,'---,)~, \ 0,,.--., 
' ) 

(>t: . \ ~ +-._, ,.,...,, r-~ ._.,-,,..;i A {) t \ + ~J.« ~-P cA. «to .::::. ~-. - A--
l L.Aj \ <:.,, ______ '-'V.-- ~ J . ,. ..;, l ~-~ • 

f2..Ct,.A. l,. I,. !),..-> -· --)- 0-/.> ~ V'\._D-... '\. ~--C> (i!:,,-,C>-C.-, u.f! i --\ +--· 
,--, 6 ._, __ :, e.. ~Yt✓"C\.. -\--· -3::: ._ .... )C>,...~&.P. o\_ ~--~t C'.\ ~f <Y"-•'""·c0( 

r ~Pl \..,= .\;- ~ "-1 "'-9-->< ;, ....., e.v,t: . ,' f u, ; \ \ ~ ri . 
·,_ 1-~ _L.,-:.;,-· .. ~.Jo c-i. __ 1: I"'-, \ ;,.--...,_,.,-....._ --__ f.. ,-~_,,,,..,, s:::-. c..: t>-,f_~- •~o ~-D.r5~~~r"\_· 

~;: \ 2 '\~ ';' ;:;::-\ . ~ ~'<::~-~ ~ 'p C) Ve;\ .. Jl.,c-. ) 
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

Camite de surveillarn:.:e des activites 
de renseiqnemem de securite 

PROTECTEDB 

File No.: 1500-481 

June 30. 2015 

RE; BRITISH COLUMBIA CtVtL LIBERTtES ASSOCIA noN-
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADtAN SECURITY INTELUGENCE 
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY 
INTELLJGENCE SERVICE ACT {CSIS ACT) 

Please find enclosed a copy of the Complainant's counsel's fetters to the 
Security lntelHgence Review Committee {Committee) dated June 18 and June 26, 2015 in 
which he ,identifies the seven {7} witnesses that will be called to testify during the in 
camera hearing in the above~noted file, along with a brief summary of their proposed 
testimonies. Please provide the Committee with your Hst of ex parte witnesses and wm 
say statements by July 6. 2015. · 

Should you have any questions with respect to the foregoing, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at {613) 990--6319. 

Encl.: (2) 

Yours sincerely, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

~.O. Bex/ C.?. 2430. S1~:1i:,n / S1;::;c;__.:rs2fE- ·tY 
S:)~J~3.-~-:.:·n. Car:a0fl k.. 1 P =:;",l/S 

Td: 6!3')90-8441 F,1,: 6!J'.)9(i-Si':\O 
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Fran,o:-D ;;;;.;";,;U;,;;C;,;e.;.t _______________________________ _ 

From: Shayna Stawicki 
Sent: MoncL'W. June- 29. 2015 12:05 PM 
To: 
Subject: 
Attathments: 

FW File 1500-481 
Sta'Nicki{Jun.::<:6-15} pdf 

From: PauJ Cham:, faDiHLC.it,lY\EHtD:Oi;,pinh:.frL{~?] 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 S:H:i PM 
To: Shayna Stav,ic:ki 
Subject: RE: flle tSD0--481 

iVls Stawicki, 

Paul Ci1arnp 
CHAMP & ASSOCIATES i CHAMP ft AVOCATS 
43 Horenr:e Street l 43, rue Flon."r,r.:e­
Ottaw.a., Ontario KZP OW6 
T: f613) 237-2441 
F l Te-lee .. : (613) 232-2680 
www,s:!,amplaw:ca 

1 
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Champ& 
Associates 

www.champlaw.ca 

Our fl!e: 1555 

June 26, 2015 

BY EM.AIL 

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar 
Security Intelligence Rev1ew Committee 
122 Bank Street, Suite 200 
Ottawa, ON KiP 5N6 

Dear Ms Stawicki: 

Re: BCCLA Complaint Against CSIS Pursuant to s. 41 of the Act 
SlRC File No. 1500~481 

Equity Chambers 
43 f!ornnce Street 
0tuwa, ON K2P OW6 
T: 6H··237-4740 
F: 613-231·2680 

Paul Champ 
p<:hamp@champ!aw.ca 

Further to the direction of the Member, please find attached the final Will Say statements 
of the Complainant BCCLA I would like to confirm that we are adding two additionat wilt 
says" Professor Reg Whitaker and Terry Dance-Bennink. This represents alt of the BCClA 
witnesses. The finalized list of witnesses for the Complainant is: 

Josh Paterson, BCCLA 
Celine Trojand, Director of Organizing, Dogwood Initiative 
Jamie Biggar, Campaign Director, Leadnow 
Nikki Skuce, former Senior Energy Campaigner, ForestEthics Advocacy 
Catlyn Vernon, Campaigns Dfrector, Sierra Club of BC Foundation 
Terry Dance-Bennink., Dogwood Initiative 
Professor Reg Whitaker, York University and Uolvers.ity of Victoria 

We apologize for the delay in providing these final Will-Says. We put considerable time into 
ensuring a great deal of detail was included so the Member, SlRC counsel and the Service 
fully understand the nature of the Complalnanf s case. 

We note that the Service did not put much effort into the Will Say they provided. It says 
little more than someone wHl appear and wm say somethlng. For example. we don't even 
know if the proposed witness had any involvement at all in the Northern Gateway matters. 
!t would be appreciated if the Service could provide more detall regarding their sole 
proposed witness. 

Our Book of Documents will follow next week, 
/ 

\ 2\/.\-l i .s 
Rights Equality Dignity 
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SIRC File No. 1500-481 

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMtTTEE 

In the matter of a Complaint filed by the 
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION 

pursuant to section 41 of the 
Canadian Security Intelligence Service Act, RSC 1985, c.C-23 

BETWEEN: 

SRfftSH COLUMBIA CIVIL UBERTIES ASSOCIATION 

Complainant 
·and· 

THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE 

Respondent 

---------------------·•·•••••••--•..-•-------
SUMMARY OF ANTlCIPATED EVIDENCE OF TERRY DANCE-BENNfNK 

(Pursuant to Rule 15.01 {1 ){b} of the- SIRC Rules of Procedure} 

TERRY DANCE-BENNINK is Regional Organizer - Vancouver Island South with Dogwood 

Initiative) one of the groups identified by the Complainant in SIRC Fil~ No. 1500-481. 

Without limiting the scope of her evidence or the Complainant's rights before the 

Committee in this regard, it is anticipated that the substance of Ms Dance-Bennink's 

evidence to the Committee will include the following: 

1. Ms Dance-8ennink wiH testify with respect to her personal and professional 

background and history of community engagement and activism, including her 

involvement with Dogwood Initiative and her interest in environmental an<l 

energy policy matters. 
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2. Ms Dance-Bennink will testlfy that, prior to joining Dogwood Initiative in 2013, 

she travelled to the tarsands and participated in the National Energy Board's 

public hearings regarding the Northern Gateway project as a private citizen. 

3. Ms Dance-Bennink will testify with respect to her work as volunteer Regional 

Organizer - Vancouver Island South with Dogwood Initiative, including her 

organi:zing1 engagement> and advocacy activities on behalf of Dogwood 

Initiative. 

4. Ms Dance-Bennink will testify that she joined Dogwood Initiative as a Regional 

Organizer for Vancouver Island South in December 2013. Ms Dance-Bennink wm 
testify that Dogwood Initiative has more than 100 volunteers in thls region_. and 

that the overwhelming majority of these volunteers are over the age of 60: _ 

5. Ms Dance-Bennink wilt testify with respect to the impact of increased scrutiny 

by government and/or law enforcement agencies on Dogwood Initiative's 

organizing activities, Ms Dan<::f:<•Benntnk wilt state that these concerns have 

resulted in a notkeable "chfll" in Dogwood Initiative's organizing efforts, 

membership engagement, and participation in campaigns and events, 

6. Ms Oance~Bennink wm testify with respect to her concerns about new 

volunteers who seem interested in escalatlng Dogwood's actMties. Ms Dance­

Bennink wm testify that it is always her practice to emphasize that Dogwood's 

focus is on grassroots organizing and advocacy through democratic processes. 

7. Ms Dance-Bennink wm testify with respect to her concerns about internal 

securfty within Dogwood initiative, including the potential monitoring of 
l 

communicaUons, correspondence, and events. 

8. Ms Dance-Bennink wm testify that she and other Dogwood organizers and 

supporters have become reluctant to stand or walk in prominent locations at 

rallies or other community gatherings, due to concerns about being identified 

or photographed. In parUcutar_. Ms Dance-Bennink will testify with respect to an 
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inddent in 1Nhich she and other organizers were photographed while canvassing 

outsid€ the West HHls mall on July 11 2014. 

9. In addition to the evidence described above, Ms Dance-Bennink will provide 

such further and additional testimony and documentary evidence as may 

support the aHegations set out in thls complaint or as may be requested-by the 

Committee. 

10. In giving her evidence to the Committee, Ms Dance-Bennink will refer to 

documents included in the complainants~ Book of Documents, as well as any 

additional relevant documents whkh may come to her attention before or 

during the hearing of thfs compl.aint. 

Dated at Ottawa, this 26th day of June, 2015. 
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SIRC f He No. 1500-481 

THE SECURiTY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 

In the matter of a Complaint filed by the 
BRITISH COLUMBlA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION 

pursuant to section 41 of the 
Canadian Security lnteWgence Service Act, RSC 1985, c.C-23 

BETWEEN: 

BRITfSH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION 

Complainant 
·and· 

THE CANADIAN SECURffY INTELLIGENCE SERVKE 

Respondent 

-------------------····-· .. ·-·· ...................... _ .••................•..••.•. .,,,,.,._ 

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED EVIDENCE OF REG WHITAKER 
(Pursuant to Rule 15.01 (1)(b) of the SIRC Rules of Procedure) 

REG WHITAKER is a Dis.tfnguished Research Professor Ernerit~1s in the Department of 

Political Science at York University and an adjunct professor of Political Science at 

the University of Victoria. Without limiting the scope of hls evidence or the 

Comptainant's rights before the Committee in this regard, it is anticipated that the 

substance of Professor Whitaker 1s evidence to the Committee will include the 

following: 

1. Professor Whitaker has studied the security and intelligence activities of RCMP 

and CSIS for nearly forty years. He is a leading a1.,1thority on the history of 

security and intelligence activity in Canada, including the targets of setudty 

and intetllgence investigations. 
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2. Professor Whitaker will explain the history of choosing targets for intelligence 

investigations in Canada. For most of Canada's history, there has been no dear 

demarcation between legitimate and illegitimate targets for investigation, A 

royal commission in 1977 discovered that the RCMP sect1rity servfr::e maintal'ned 

a name index with 1.3-mHlion entries_, representing 800,000 files on 

individuals. 

3. Beyond protecting the country from espionage, sabotage, terrorism, potitical 

violence, and covert foreign lnterference - threats generally recognized as 

reasonable targets for intelligence investigations· RCMP and CSIS has also 

targeted groups and individuals said to be "subversive'', a vague and elusive 

term that can take many forms in the minds of those hunting iL These targets 

of RCMP and CSIS surveillance for "subversive'' activities have often been those 

engaged in what might be described as. 'left wing' activism, or those who 

appear to challenge the political/ economic status quo. Those targeted over the 

years in Canada include workers striking for higher wages and bettE>r working 

conditions, refugees fleeing politic.al conflict and persecution abroad! gay men 

and lesbian women, religious sects like Doukhobors and Jehovah's Witnesses, 

democratic socialists, Que-bee separatists; Flrst Nations actMsts, anti· 

globalization activists, and so on. 

4. Historically, intelligence investigations in Canada have involved undercover 

agents and other secret sources of information within 'private' associations in 

civil society. _ 

5. CS!S was created in large part to address the problems of 1mproper targetlng in 

security investigations. Operating under a statutory mandate that imposes 

restraints on its reach and methods, CSIS has shed some, but not. alt, of the 

ideological baggage of the RCMP. In many cases, CS!S operates under the same 

sort of bias towards those who challenge the economic or potitical status quo, 

and Service investigations have in some cases extended beyond genu111e threats 
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to security to encompass those suspected of the subverting the established 

order. 

Dated at Ottawa, this 26th day of June, 2015. 
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France:- Doucet """"""------------------------------From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

from: Registrar-Greffier 

Sh&yn::i Stawicki 
Mon~t:iv, .hme 29, 2015 429 Piv1 

Fr,flcois: Doucet 
;w: Fae 1500~481 

sent: Monday, June 29., 2015 4;29 PM 
To~ 'Paul Champ' 
Subject! RE: FHe 150(H81 

Goo<l aftemoo:1, 

Further to your letter to rne dated June 26, 2015, could you please advise as to whether or not y<rn be submitting a 
formal motion r€questing more derail on tht: Service's witness' testlmony? Otherwise, lam forwarding your 
correspondence to the Service and they may or may not respond to your concerns, If you want the member to make a 
niiing on whether more information is require ct from CS!$, please provide the Committee with an offidal motion 
requesHng a ruling, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant! Greffiere-Adjointe jtJridique principa!e 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comlte de surveillance des activites de renseignement de sewrite 
{613) 990-6319 
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Security inte!Lgenco 
Review Comrrni~ee 

Comito d,::i surveillance de$ activites 
de mnseignement de securHe 

BY COURIER 

Mr. Paul Champ 
Counsel 
Champ & Associates 
Equity Chambers 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 

Dear Counsel: 

PROTECTEDB 

File No.: 1500-481 

June 25, 2015 

RE; BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL UBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE 
SERVtCE (CSiS} PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CSIS ACT 

Please find enclosed a copy of the transcript of the pre-hearing conference 
caH held on May 20, 2015 regarding your client's complaint 

Please note that the transcript has been reviewed for national security 
concerns pursuant to section 37 of the CSJS Act and no exemptions have be-en 
recommended. You wm note however that the transcript has not been vetted to protect 
any potential privacy concerns with regard to personat information, 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(613) 990-6319_ 

Yours sfncerely, 

·~::}'·-o,J,../\, l--✓'X::-?i\., 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

Encl·• (1) - Transcript cf the pre-hearing ccnference (Copy 6 of 6} 

P.() Box/ (>?. 24-3::>, Sta:ic:- := S:.;cc~.;:s:;2:e •;er 
Oui.v:.:~ .. Canada Kt P 5V'¥5 

·ret 6!3::)~H.}·8441 F-ar,; 6!3~}90·52-JC 
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~<";<: .;D,.o;.;u;;;c;;.;e;.;t_, ________________________________ _ 

From: Shayna Stawicki 
Seflt: 
To: 

W;,dnescay. Jrne 24, 2D15 8:58 AM 
Francois Oow:et 

Subject: FVJ: SIRC He l.SOO-A8} 

from: R(.>gistrar-Greffier 
Sent: W<-1dnesday, June 24, 2015 8:58 AM 
To: 'Oion, Stephanie'; Regi.strar-Greffier 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: SIRC File 1500·•18 l 

Thank you fvk Dion. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior legal Assistanti Greff,ere- Adjointe juridique prindpale 
Security lntelllger.ce Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securite 
(61~{) 990-6319 

from: Dion, Stephanie 1rpa:!j;Q:9eok:ini<1~.0ion@ht:;tkc;.qcG, 1 
Sent! Tuesday, June 23, 2015 4:22 PM 
To: Registrar,-Gr.eft1er 
Ce: 
Subject~ SIRC file 1500-481 

Ms. Stawicki, 

The Service has reviewed the transcript of the May 20, 2015 pre-hearing conference in the above-mentioned file, The 
Servke has not identified any information that require vetting for national sec;Jrity reasons, 

Sintere!y, 

Stephanie Dion 
Avocate l Counsel 
Groupe !itlges et conse!!s en securite nationa1e 1 Nalional Securitf Utigation & Advisory Group 
st(:ph~~~nk~.:d;~>n·ft.t~.1r~:~rb~:. 1;;:,c~. t<:~ 
Telephone J Telephone: 613·842-1356 
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fram:r ~._ Doucet - --------------------------------------
from: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Shayna Stawlckl 

Shayna Stawicki 

hcesday, June /3, 2015 11:26 AM 

Francois D<Jucet 
F\N: File 15(}0~481 

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 U:26 AM 
To~ 'Paul Champ' 
SUbject: RE; Fl!e 1500-481 

Good morning, 

Further to yesterday's eniall and today's volc;emall, please note that the Member has asked rne to instruct the parties 
that you have no later than the end of this week to provide your last witnes:s' Will Say. 

Have a good day. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar~ Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere~ Adjointe jurtdique principa!e 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 

from; Shayna Stawicki 
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 4;30 PM 
To: 'Paul Champ' 
Subject: RE: Fite 1500-481 

Hi Mr, Champ, 

We stiH hawn't received the information regarding your last witness, You indicated in vour lette-t thnt this would be sent 
to the Committee on Friday, June 191.,,_ Can you please inform me as soon as possible when the Member tan expect to 
receive it? 

Thank you-

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere~ Adjointe jurldique prlncipa!e 
Security Intelligence Review Cornmittee/ Comtte de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securtte 
(613} 990·6319 

P;J(M 4 ?·1 ~i sn~1 

- 1 -z..t 10 / 1 s 
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Francr '.- Doucet -· ----------------------------------------From: Shay:,a Stawicki 
Sent 
To: 

TLesday, .h.ne ?3, 2015 l I:22 AM 

l'. ui0<:ois Doucet 
Subject: r-w SIRC File 15Q{H8l 

From: Reglstrar·Greffier 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 11:22 AM 
To: 'Dion, Stt?phan::e' 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: SIRC ffe 1500-481 

Good morning M~-- Dion, 

!'.>lease note that the Service's request for an extension to submit its ex parte hearing witness inforrnatlon to the 
Commit.tee has been approved by the Member, pending your rnteipt of the Complainant's witness information. The 
Member further advises the parties that the Complainant has until the end of this week to complete his submissions on 
al! of the \Vitnesses. 

Once the Committee receives thi:i required informatlon from Mr. Champ, we will forward yom offke a copy. 

Have a great day. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar-- Senlor Legal Assist~nt/ Greffiere~ Adjointe juridique prindpa!e 
Security lntemgence Review Commlttee/ Com1e de s1.irveillance des activites de renseignement de securite 
{613) 990-6319 

from: Dion, Stephanie fmaffto:Ste_phanl-e.Dlon@Justke.gq:aJ 
Sent: Monday, Jlme 22? 2015 2:08 PM 
To: Reglstrar~Greffier 
Cc: 
subject: RE; smc File 1500-481 

As per cw· teleph,.:;ct,,; cmwer':.atkm I would lik<? to seek a,) exten~ion of fone tr:· file thlc: Service's ex [Jlirte witmss 

,nfonnatio:i. As dlsr:u,sed, wf:. hav,~ not yet received the complainant',; ,;,.:itnes;; information. We :;eel< an r.~len:;;on of 3 
b,isin;;,s•, tfoy:; blhwing tlw receipt of the rnmpli:linant's w;tness info.rrn.,ror, . 

.i\bo, as ,nentioiwd, v,1hi\0 we will be able to provkJt• the c;ommlttee ,,vlth lh.> 11umt,er of v,1itm;-s:;e:; <lrid a s;,mirnary d 

their restin~ony, va: wi!! not be> in a µosltion to confirm the idt:ntitv of the witne:;s until l.he ex pattt< hcariiig is sd. 

Thank yot;, 

.Stephanie Dion 
/1',iOCate I Ccvn.sel 
Groupe iitiges et cor:seEs en securite n.ationale ! National Security Litigation & A.dvisory Grcup 
stephan;e .cii~)rQ2iustSc?.gc .r..a 
Telephone I Telephor,e: 613-842-1356 

1 
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Francr :.,_ Doucet - ----------------------------------------
From: 
Sent: 
To; 

Subj~ct; 

From: Sylvie Roussel 

Sh;.iyna Stawicki 
Th.m;ciay, June 18, 2015 9:37 r,M 
Francois Doucet 
FW; Fiie 1500-481 

Sent: rtmrsday, June 18, 2015 9:09 AM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Subject: RE: File 1.500-481. 

Si c'est urgent, on va :;'en occuper, 

Sylvie E. Roussel 
Senior Counsel/ Avocate--mnsell principale 
S!RC/C:Si\RS 
{613) 990-8445 

This (•rMH communication is intended as a private communication for the !,Ole t_1.-;;e of the primary addressee and those 
lndividua!s li:aed for copies in the original message. The information contained in this ernaH is p-rivate and confidential 
and if you are not an intended recipient, you are h€reby notified that copying, forwarding ar other dissemination or 

di-">tributlon of this cormnunication by any means is prohibited. If you are not specifkaUy authorized to receive this email 
and if you believe that you received it in error please notify the original sender immediately. We honour similar 
rnqu~sts relating to the privacy of email comn,uni<:ations. 

Cette comnllmication par courrler electronlque est une communication pi-ivee a l'usage exclusif du destinataire prindpa! 

alnsi que des persormes dont !es noms figumnt en copie. Les rense.ignemems contenus dans rn courrid sont 
confalentiels •::!t si vow, n'ates pas !e destkiataire ptevu, vow, etes iiVlse, par hs present.es que toute reproduction, 
transfert ou autre fo,me cle diffusion de cette cornrntmicatlon par quelque moyen que ce solt est interdite. Si vous 
n'etes pas speclflquement auto rise t recevoir ce couniel ou si vou.s croyez l'i:1volt re~u par erreur, veuil!ei: en ,wiser 
l'expediteur original immediatement. Nous respectons les demandes simi!a1res qui touchent la r.onfofontiatite des 
communicatiom par courrier electronique, 

From: Shayna Sta,,dckl 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 9:08 AM 
To: Sylvie Rousse! 
Subjett: FW: File 1500--481 

FYI· 
Can I clen! with this when I come in or djd you want to ask Karo to prepare the letter to send off the information 

From: Paul Champ [pchamp@charnp!aw.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 7;30 AM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Subject: FHe 1500-481 

Ms Stawicki~ 

Please SN: attached concspo:idence. I tinderstilnd that the Committee shill! forward this lnformmlon to the Service. 
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Th,mk you, 

;:•aut Cl ) 
(HAMP fr ASSOOATES ! CHAMP & AVOCAfS 
43 ft9rence Stred: I 43, rue ,:·hYdKt~ 

f ~ T{~h~r- ~: (61 3 3 232 · 26-30 
WY,:yf.f)µmp\§'N.(/( 
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Champ& 
Associates 

ww-..,v.champlaw.ca 

Our Fil~: 1555 

June 18, 2015 

BY EMAIL 

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar 
Security !ntelllgence Review Committee 
12.2 Bank Street, Suite 200 
Ottawa, ON K1P 5N6 

Dear Ms Stawicki: 

Re: BCCLA Complaint Against CSIS Pursuant to s. 41 of the Act 
SIRC File No. 1500-481 

Equlty ChambNs 
43 F1orenrn Street 
Ottawa, ON K1P OWb 
T: 613·237-4140 
F: 60-2:n.:m~o 

Paul Champ 
r,i:rnimp~champ!aw .ca 

Further to the direction of the Member, please find attached Will Say statements for five of 
the six witnesses that the BCCLA intends to call io this cornptaiot, One final Will Say is 
forthcoming by tomorrow - June 19, 2015. The six witnesses are: 

Josh Paterson, BCCLA 
Celine Trojand, Director of Organizing, Dogwood Initiative 
Jami(; Biggar, Campaign Director 1 leadnow 
Nikki Skuce. former Senior Energy Campaigner. forestEthics Advocacy 
Catlyn Vernon, Campaigns Director, Sierra Club of BC Foundation 
Professor Reg Whitaker, York University and University of Victoria 

We apologize for the delay of one day in providing these Will Says, and request the 
.Member, s permission for filing. These witnesses Uve in different time zones and have busy 
schedules and there were challenges in scheduling appropriately lengthy interviews. 
However we trust that the adctmonai time has resulted in detailed WHl Say statements so 
the Service and the Member would have a good understanding of the Complainant's case. 
The final Will Say of Professor Reg Whitaker will be confirmed by June 19, 2015. 

Rights EquaHty Dignity 
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S!RC file No. 1500-481 

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 

ln the matter of a Complaint filed by the 
BRITISH COLUMBIA ClVIL UBERTlES ASSOClATtON 

pursuant to section 41 of the 
Canadian Security fntelligence Service Act, RSC 1985, c.C·23 

BETWEEN: 

BRITISH COLUMBIA CWfL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION 

Complainant 
• and -

THE CANAOtAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE 

Respondent 

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED EVIDENCE OF JOSH PATERSON 
(Pursuant to Rule 15.01 (1 }(b} of the SIRC Rules of Procedure) 

JOSH PATERSON is the Executive Director of the BrtUsh Cotumb'ia ClvH Liberties 

Association ("BCCLA"), the Complainant in this matter. Without limiting the scope of 

his evidence or the Cornplainant's tights before the Committee fn this regard 1 it is 

anticipated that the substance of Mr Paterson's evidence to the Committee wm 
include the following: 

1. Mr Paterson wm testify about the BCCLA as an organization and its history of 

defending the democratic rights of protest and dissent. 

2. Mr Paterson will introduce and testify about government documents obtained 

under the Access to Information Act 'Nhich indicate that several groups opposed 

to the ~~orthern Gateway Pipeline have been monitored and surveiUed by CS!S, 

and that this information has been shared vvith petroleum industry actors and 
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the National Energy Board. The groups are identified ln the complaint and most 

of the documents to be introduced are referred to in the complaint and 

subsequent correspondence with the Committee. 

3. Mr Paterson will testify about the gmups identified in the compla.int · 

Leadnow, ForestEthics Advocacy Assodation, the Council of Canadians, the 

Dogwood initiative, EcoSociety, the Sierra Club of British Columbia, and Idle No 

More - and what he knows about their organization and their activities. He will 

testify that to the best of hls knowledge those organizations have not been 

involved in violent activities. 

4. ln addition to the evidence de$cribed above, Mr Paterson will provide such 

further and additional testimony and documentary evidence as may support the 

allegations set out in this complaint or as may be requested by the Committee, 

Dated at Ottawa, this 1Jt1' day of June, 2015. 

~~ Paul Champ 

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES 
Barristers 8: Solicitors 
Equity Chambers 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 
T: 6133/237•4740 
F: 613·232-2680 
E: Q,~hamp@champlaw.ca 
Solicitors for the Complainant 
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S!RC File No. 1500·481 

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMffTEE 

In the matter of a Complaint filed by the 
BRITISH COLUMBIA ClVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION 

pursuant to section 4 i of the 
Canadian Security Intelligence Service Aa, RSC 1985, c.C-23 

BETWEEN: 

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION 

·and· 

THE CANAO!AN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE 

--,.--,.----·~-----··· 

Complainant 

Respondent 

SUMMARY OF ANTIClPATEO EVIDENCE OF CEUNE TROJAND 
(Pursuant to Rut~ 15,01{1){b) of the StRC Rules of Procedure) 

CELINE TROJANO is Director of Organizing with Dogwood initiative, one of the groups 

identified by the Complainant in SlRC File No. 1500-481, Without limiting the scope of 

her evidence or the Complainant's rlghts before the Committee in this regard, it is 

anticipated that the substance of Ms Trojand's evidence to the Committ€e will 

include the following: 

1. Ms Trojand wm te~tlfy with respect to her background and history of activism, 

including her involvement with Dogwood !nltiative and her _interest in 

environmental and energy policy matters. 

2. Ms Trojand will testify with respect to her work as Director of Organizlng with 

Dogwood lnitiatlve, including the methods by which Dogwood Initiative carries 

out its organizing, engagement, and advocacy activities. 
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3. Ms Trojand will testify with respect to the history. mandate, structure) 

membership, and activities of Dogwood Initiative. Ms Trojand will testify that 

Dogwood lnitiattve was founded in 1999, and pre~ently identifies. appmx1matE•ly 

315,000 supporters, of ·whom approximately 2,200 are active volunteers. 

4. Ms Trojand wm testify with respect to the demographics of Dogwood 

tnitiative's supporters, as wdl as participation rates in various Dogwood 

Initiative campaigns and events. 

5. Ms Trojand wilt testify with respect to Dogwood lnitiative)s activities in relation 

to the Northern Gateway project and the proceedings of the National Energy 

Board's joint review panet ln particular, Ms Trojand •,.;1H testify that Dogwood 

Initiative did not partidpate directly in the NEB's Northern Gateway hearings, 

but wm testify with respect to Dogwood Initiative's other activities, including 

promoting and encouraging individual partic;ipation, organizing and tor 

supporting public campaigns, rallies, seminars, tetter-wrtting, and online/social 

media activities, relating to the NEB's Northern Gateway hearings. 

6. Ms Trojand wm testify with respect to the concerns expressed by current and 

prospective Dogwood Initiative members and supporters regarding reports of 

increased scnitiny by security agencies like CS!S. For example: 

a J Dogwood lntttalive staff have frequently received comments and 

inqu1ries from supporters and members of the publict expressing 

concerns that they may become a target or "end up on a l!st" because of 

their support for or involvement with Dogvt0od Initiative; 

b} Dogwood Initiative's organizers and local teams have become 

increasingly concerned about internal security , expressfrig corn:;e-ms 

about the possible monitoring of Dogwood-related emal!s, meetings, and 

correspondence; 
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c} Dogwood Initiative's regional organizers have expressed concerns about 

the impact of monitoring and surveillance activities by government and 

law enforcement agencies on their efforts to develop and maintain 

engagement with members and other community mernbers, noting that 

prospective members are frequently apprehensive about the possibility 

that they may become "targets"; 

dj Dogwood lnftiative;s supporters and community organtzers frequently 

voice concerns about having their photos taken and published, and 

carefully review and revfse written materials out of concern that 

provocative language may attract the attention of government and law 

enforcement agencles; 

e} Community organiz~rs have reported being photographed while out 

canvassing {for example, at West Hills maU on July 1, 2014), and have 

expressed reluctance to stand or walk in prominent locations at rallies or 

other community gatherings; and 

f) A community organizer in Port Hardy ceased her activities with Dogwood 

Initiative following news reports of CSIS and RCMP spying, indicatlng that 

she felt "too vulnerable" as an immigrant to Canada, 

7. Ms Trojand will testify with respect to the impact of increased scrutiny by 

government and/or law enforcement agencies on Dogwood initiative's 

activities. Ms Trojand wiH state that these concerns have resulted in a 

noticeable "<::hiU'; in Dogwood Initiative's organizing efforts, membership 

engagem€nt1 fundraising, and participation in campaigns and events. 

8, Ms Trojand will testify that she attended the NEB hearings in Kelowna and 

Comox, providing c:ommun1cations and other activities on behalf of Dogwood 

Initiative. 
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9. Ms TroJand wm testjfy with respect to an incident which tool< pla(:e outside the 

NEB hearings ln Cornox on March 31, 2012, in whkh law enforcement and/or 

security officers accessed her laptop and reviewed her Facebook account. 

10. i\\S Trojand will testify that she participated in a workshop and training se:;sion 

presented by Leadnow and Dogwood lnitiative in Kelowna on January 27, 2013. 

The event featured sessions on storytelling, engagement tactics, and creative 

design jn conjunction with the NEB hearing the following day. 

11. ln addition to the evjdence described above, Ms Trojand will provide such 

further and additiooat testimony and documentary evidence as may support the 

allegations set out in this complaint or as may be requested by the Committee, 

12.ln giving her evidence to the Committee, Ms Troj.and wm refer to documents 

included in the complainants' aook of Documents, as welt as any additional 

relevant documents whkh may come to her attention before or during the 

h€aring of this complaint. 

Dated at Ottawa, this 11th day of June, 2015. 

~~ ;::\~ .. ·. \ __ . ~ 
Paur Champ 

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES 
Barristers a SoHcttors 
Equity Chambers 
43 F!orence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 
T: 613·237-4740 
F: 613·232-2680 
E: pchamD;@champlaw.ca 
Solicitors for the Complainant 
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SlRC FHe No, 1500•481 

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 

In the matter of a Complaint filed by the 
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL UBERT!ES ASSOCIATION 

pursuant to section 41 of the 
Canadian Security Intelligence Service A<:t, RSC 1985, c.C-23 

BETWEEN: 

BRfff:SH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION 

Complainant 
- and -

THE CANAOfAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE 

Respondent 

-------------------«•----•«--··••---«•««««"---
SUMMARY OF ANTlCl?ATEO EVmENCE OF JAMlE BIGGAR 

(Pursuant to Rule 15.01(1)(b) of the SIRC Ru1es of Procedure) 

JAMIE 8tGGAR is Campaign~ Director with Leadnow, one of the groups identified by 

the Complainant in SUK Fite No, 1500-481. Without limiting the scope of his evidence 

or the Complain.ant's rights before tne·committee in this regard, it is anticipated that 

the substance of Mr Big.gar's evidence to the Committee wm indude the following: 

1. Mr Biggar will testify with respect to his background and history of activism, 

inclu<ling his involvement with Leadnow and his interest in environmental and 

energy policy matters, 

2, Mr Biggar wilt testify with respect to his work as Campaigns Director with 

Leadnow, including the methods by which leadnow carries out its organizing, 

engagement, and advocacy activities. 
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3. Mr Biggar wm testify with respect to the history, mandate, structure, 

membership, and activities of Leadnow. Mr Biggar will testify that Leadnow is 

an independent advocacy organization that rum campaigns on major issues. 

engages people in participatory dedsion,mali.ing, and organizes in communities 

across Canada. 

4. Mr Biggar will testify with respect to Leadnow's activities in relation to the 

Horthern Gateway project and the proceedings of the National Energy Board's 

jofnt review panel. In particular, Mr Biggar wiU testify that leadnow did not 

participate directly in the NEB's Northern Gateway hearings, but wilt testify 

with respect to Leadnow's other activities, induding promoting and 

encouraging individual participation .• organizing and/or supporting publ.ic 

campaigns, rallies, seminars, letter-writing} and on!ine/social me-dia activities, 

relating to the NEB's Northern Gateway hearings. 

5. Mr Biggar will testify with respect to the impact of increased scrutiny by 

government and/or law enforcement agencies on Leadnow's activities, and the 

concerns these activities have raised among Leadnow staff and supporters. Mr 

Biggar wtH state that these concerns have resulted in a noticeable "chm" in 

Leadnuw's organizing efforts, membership engagement, and participation in 

campaigns and events. For example, leadnow has: 

a) Received inquiries from supporters expressing concerns that they may 

become a target or ''end up on a list" because of their support for or 

involvement with Leadnow; 

b} Become increasingly concf£'rned about internal security and the 

monitoring of Leadnow-re!ated emails, meetings, and correspondence; 

c} Become concerns about the impact of monitoring and survel!lance 

activities by government and taw enforcement agencies on their efforts 

to develop and maintain engagement with members and other 
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community members, notlng that prospective members are frequently 

apprehensive about the possibility that they may become ''targets"; and 

d) Become concerned that simply drawing attention to the fact that law 

enforcement agencies have identlfied Leadnow as an organization of 

interest wiU adversely effect engagement anr.l participation with their 

organization. 

6. Mr Biggar will testify that leadnow participated with Dogw·ood Initiative in a 

workshop and training session in Kelowna on January 27, 2013, The event 

featured sessions un storytelling_, engagement tactics, and creative design in 

conjunction with the NEB hearing the following day. 

7. in addition to the evidence described above. Mr Biggar will provide such further 

and additional testimony and documentary evidence as may support the 

allegations set out in this complaint or as may be requested by the Committee_ 

8. In giving his evidence to the Committee, Mr Biggar will refer to documents 

included in the complainants' Book of Documents, as well as any additional 

relevant documents which may come to Ms attention before or during the 

hearing of this complaint. 

Dated at Ottawa, this 17th day of June, 2015. 

?~~ 
P-~~Champ 

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES 
Barristers &: Solicitors 
Equity Chambers 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 

12 of 19 AGC0283 



T: 613-237-4740 
F: 613-232-2680 
E: rrch<1rnp@(harr:plaw.q,1 
Solicitors for the Complainant 
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SlRC me No, 1500-481 

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 

!nth€ matter of a Complaint filed by the 
BRIT!SH COLUMBIA ClV!l UBERT!ES ASSOClATtON 

pursuant to section 41 of the 
Canadian Security Intelligence Service Act, RSC 1985, c.C-23 

BETWEEN: 

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION 

Complainant 
- and·-· 

THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE 

Respondent 

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED EVIDENCE OF NIKKI SKUCE 
(Pursuant to Rute 15.01 {1 )(b) of the SIRC Rules of Procedure) 

NIKKI SKUO.: is former Senior Energy Campaigner with ForestEthks Advocacy 

Association ("forestEthk~"), one of the groups identified by the Complainant in SIRC 

file No. 1500-481. Wtthout limiting the scope of her evidence or the Cornplalnant's 

rights before the Committee in thls regard, it is anticipated that the substance of Ms 

Skuc~/s evidence to the Committee will include the following: 

1. Ms Skuce wiU testify wlth respect to her background and history of activism, 

including her involvement with ForestEthics and her interest in environmental 

and energy policy matters. 

2. N,s Skuce will testify with respect to her work as Senior Energy Campaigner 

with ForestEthics Advocacy Association until November 2014, including re role 

in ForestEthics' education and advocacy activities. 
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3. Ms Skuce wm testify with respect to the hlstory, mandate, structure, 

membership, and activities of forestEthics. Ms 5xuce will testify that 

ForestEthics was founded in April 2012 to support the conservation and 

protection of the natural environments of Canada while allowing for their 

sustainable use. 

4. Ms Skuce wm testify with respect to ForestEthics's activities in relation to the 

t·4orthem Gateway project and the procee-dings of the National Energy Board's 

joint review panel. In particular, Ms Skuce •Nill testify that ForestEthk::s's 

campaign involved education/awareness outreach, letter-writing, rnceting with 

governments, litigation, rallies, and direct participatfon in public processes 

including the NEB's joint review panel. 

5, Ms Skuce wtH testify that she registered ForestEthics to become ao intervener 

in the Northern Gatf;'way hearings, along with Raincoast Conservation 

foundation and Living Oceans Society (cotlectively, the 0 SustainabiHty 

Coalition"), with legal representation from EcoJusrice. Ms Skuce conducted 

research, worked with experts, prepared submissionst and participated actively 

throughout the process, 

6. Ms Skuce wm testify that ForestEthk:s attended the NEB's technical hearings in 

Edmonton, Prince George, and Prince Rupert, as well as community hearings in 

several locations throughout the NEB proceedings. Ms Skuce testified at the 

hearing in Prince George, BC on November 261 2012. 

7. Ms Skuce will testify wf th respect to the concerns expressed by FDrestEthks 

staff and supporters regarding reports of increased scrutiny by security 

agencies like CSIS. In particular, ForestEthics staff and supporters felt a "chill'' 

and expressed feelings of anxiety regarding ForestEthks' lawful activities as 

allegations that ForestEthks was perceived as potential security threat were 

published in the medla. Staff whose families included members who had 
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immigrated from other countries were especially fearfut that serious 

repercussions may result from ongoing involvement with Forest£thics' advocacy 

work. Ms Skuce will also testify that these concerns prompted efforts to 

identify more secure means of internal communications for staff. 

8. In add'ition to the evidence described above, Ms Skuce wilt provide such further 

and additional testimony and documentary evidence as may support the 

allegations set out in this complaint or as may be requested by the Committee. 

9. In giving her evidence to the Committee, Ms Skuce will refer to documents 

included in the complainants' Book of Documents, as well as any additional 

relevant documents which may come to her attention before or during the 

hearing of this complaint. 

Dated at Ottawa, this 17tfi day of June, 2015. 

CHAMP 8: ASSOCIATES 
Barristers a Solicitors 
Equity Chambers 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OW6 
T: 613-237-4740 
F: 613-232·2680 
E! QS.b,eJnn0chamt)taw, ca 
Solicitors for the Complainant 
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SIR( File No. 1500-481 

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 

In the matter of a Complaint fited by the 
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION 

pur5uimt to section 41 of the 
Canadian Secvrity fnteltigence Service Act, RSC 1985, c.C•23 

BETWEEN: 

BR1TfSH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATlON 

Complainant 
· and -

THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE 

Respondent 

SUMMARY OF ANT!CH>ATED EVIDENCE OF CAffLYN VERNON 
(Pursuant to Rule 15;01(1 )(b} of the SIRC Rules of Procedure) 

CAfft YN VERNON is Campaigns Director with Sierra Club of BC Foundation {•'Sierra 

Club BC"), one of the groups identified by the Complainant in SIRC FHe No. 1500-481. 

Wi.thout limiting the scope of her evidence or the Complainant's rights before the 

Committee in this regard, it is antic1pated that the substance of Ms Vernon's evidence 

to the Committee wm indu<le the following: 

1. Ms Vernon will testify v,,<ith respect to her background and history of actNism, 

including her invotvement wlth Sierra Club BC and her interest in 

environmental matters. 

2. Ms Vernon will testify with respect to her work as Campaigns Director with 

Sierra Club BC, including the methods by which Sierra Club BC carries out its 

education and public awareness-raising activities. 

17 of 19 AGC0283 



. 2. 

3. Ms Vernon will testify with respect to the history, mandate, struc.tureJ 

membership, and activities of Sierra Club BC ln particular, Ms Vernon will 

testify that Sierra Club BC was formed in 1969 and ts a registered charity. 

Sierra Club BC has played a major role in numerous campaigns, agreements, 

and court Victories which have helped protect BC's wilderness. Sierra Club BC 

also has a longstanding trad1tion of providing nature education for young 

children both within and outside BCs school system. 

4. Ms Vernon will testify that Sierra Club BC's mission is to protect, conserve_, and 

educate the public about British Columbia's wilderness, species and 

ecosystems, within the urgent context of climate change impacts. To this end_. 

Sierra Club BC works c0Habo-rative1y with communities, youth, First Nations, 

workers., government, businesses, and NGOs. 

5. Ms Vernon \•Jill testffy with respect to S1erra Club BC's activities 1n relation to 

the Northern Gateway project and the proceedings of the National Energy 

Board's joint review panel, In particular, Ms Vernon wiH testify that Sierra Club 

BC's campaign involved raising pubiic awareness of the ecological values at 

stake, litigation, ralliesJ and providing support and assistance to First Nattons 

and individuals who were expressing concerns about the Enbridge pip£>Hne and 

oil tankers project. 

6. Ms Vernon wilt testify that Sferra Club BC did not participate in the NEB's 

review process as an intervener. Sierra Club BC did, however, provide 

backgrounders and support to individuals who wished to provide written o-r oral 

presentations to the joint review paneL 

7. M-:, Vernon wilt testify with respect to the concerns expressed by Sierra Club BC 

board, staff and supporters regarding reports of surveillance and information 

sharing by security agencies like CS!S. ln particular, Sierra Club BC board .. staff 

and supporters felt a ''chill" and expressed concerns about internal security 
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and feelings of shock and distress that Sierra Club BCs lav,.tful activltie-s would 

be regarded as a national security matter. 

8. Ms Vernon will testify that Sierra Club BC is concerned that surve-Hlance and 

information sharing by security agencies indud1ng CSIS will impede its public 

awareness-raising efforts, making it increasingly difficult for Sierra Club BC to 

engage members of the public in meaningful public debate and discussion 

regarding environmental issues. 

9. ln addition to the evidence described above 1 Ms Vernon wm provide such 

further and additional testimony and documentary evidence as may support the 

aHegations set out in this complaint or as may be requested by the Committee. 

10. In giving her evidence to the Committee, Ms Vernon will refer to documents 

included in the complainants' Book of Documents, as well as any additional 

relevant documents which may come to her attention before or during the 

hearing of this complaint. 

Dated at Ottawa, this 1Th day of June, 2015. 

·~----·· . 1_.7 ___ o_. . . . .. - x.__,.....,., ~--
Pautlcnamp 

CHAMP & ASSOCIATES 
Barristers &: Sohdtors 
Equity Chambers 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, Ot·J K2P OW6 
T: 613-237-4740 
F: 613-232·2680 
E; ocharnpG:>f:hamp(a\v,ca 
Solicitors for the Complainant 
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.lune 17, 2015 

BY MAIL 

!vls. Shay11a St.1,vicki 
Re.gi,;;trnr 

Ministere de la Justice 
Canada 
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Security lntd!igenc~ Review Committee 
Jacbon Building 

122 Ihnk Stred, lh Fluor 
Ottawa, Ont,ido 

KIP 5N6 

Dcnr ~.ts. Stirwicki 

Re: JJCCl,A - Complaint tig-t.1itut CSlS Pursmmt ta Sct:dmt 4.l of the CSl5 At:I 
Ynm· File 1500-48 l 

f. a.rn writing fruibcr to the pre-hearing c-onfercncc cal! held nn May 20'1\ 2{H5. 

J• ROTECTED 

The Service intends tn call one witness frn ,he in {!a111era hearing id1ednkd to take pfact ()H 

Augu~<t 13 and 14, 2015. TlK'. Service intends to caH Rolx:rt a senior manager wjthin the British 

Columbia Reg.ion. Robert 1xill sp~ak g,~n•~rHlly aho'-lt the d.d'inition of ''threats to the scfurity of 
Canw:la'· found at section 2 of the CS!S Aa and the section 12 mandate. 

The \vitne% ,v\U give his tcstinwny in English. 

(
.'i l~"f .,anaca 
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Secuntv lntellioence 
Rev:e;.v Cornmrttee 

Comite t!B survelilance des activites 
de re11sei9nement de securite 

BY COURIER 

Mr. Paul C!lamp 
Counsel 
Champ & Associates 
EqLtity Chambers 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa. ON K2P OW6 

Dear CounseL 

PROTECTED 8 

File No.: 1500-481 

June 11, 2015 

RE; BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL UBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADlAN SECURITY INTELUGENCE 
SERVICE (CSJS) PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CS/S ACT 

Please be advised that the Security Intelligence Review Committee 
(Committee) has scheduled the in camera !1earing in the above-noted matter to be held 
on Augl!St 13 and 14, 2015. 

The hearing will take place at the Vancouver Federal Court which is located 
at 701 Georgia St. W., Pacific Centre, Vancouver,. British Columbia, V7Y 1K8. The 
hearing wHI take place in Room #701- It will begtn at 9:00 asn, 

Should you have any questions with respect to the foregoing, please do not 
hesitate to contact the Committee's Registrar, Ms. Shayna Stawicki, at (613) 990--6319. 

Yours sincerely, 

Michael Doucet 
Executive Director 

P 0. 80, ;' C P 24:10. S1ci*i<Y' 1 StKG}{S.Hl -·-r:r 
Ot,d'l\'c{, cc),lclUc l< 1 P 5W5 

Tei: 6 t 3 990-~B,:.~1: F Jx: 8J 3 9{J0--5230 
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
Ottawa, ON K 1 G 3H6 

Dear Ms. Dion: 

(>::,mite de $Urveillaflce des activites 
de renseignBment de securite 

Pg __ OTECTED B 

File No.: 1500-481 

June 11, 2015 

RE: BRfflSH COLUMBJA CIVIL UBERTIES ASSOCIATION · 
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURHY INTELLIGENCE 
SERVlCE fCSIS) PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CS/S ACT 

Please be advised that the Security lntemgence Review Committee 
(Committee} has scheduled the in camera hearing in the above-noted matter to be held 
on August 13 and 14, 2015. 

The hearing will take place at the Vancouver Federal Court which is located 
at 701 Georgia St W., Pacific Centre, Vancouver, British Columbia, V?Y 1KB. The 
hearing will take place in Room #701- It will begin at 9:00 a,m. 

Should you have any questions with respect to the foregoing, please do not 
hesitate to contact the Committee's Registrar, Ms. Shayna Stawicki, at (613) 990-6319. 

c.c.: ER&L 

Yours sincerely, 

Michael Doucet 
Executive Director 

Po. 8-:)x i C.P. :2430. St2ri0!, i suc:'.t,1s3fo ·o· 
0Hc'Wa, (,3/lctl'.2 K 1 P 3•N5 

Tel 513 990-8,s:ll Fa.x: 813 (/00-5230 
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~-, '"..,;·D~o.;u;.;c.e.t ............ __________________________________ _ 

from: Shayr:a Stavick1 
Sent: 
To: 

Mcr,da:-✓, Lne 08, )JJ 5 3:34 PM 
!=r·ancois Dm,cet 

Subject: n,y Upi::omir.ig he,arings info 

From: Shayna Stavvlckl 
Sent; Monday, June 08, 2015 3:30 PM 
To: 'Noel Kedey frf:deyr~/{f'rz,,gers.com )' 
Subject: Upcominig hearings info 

Hi Noe!--

Thx for the transcripts today in MOA 

Please note the following important dates: 
MOA- Ex Parte@ Ott;,iwa or. .h1ly 15, 2015, $tilrt ilt 915 am 

BC- tn Camera @ Vanrouver federal cotin on Aug 13· 14. Start time 9 am 
Sr- Both ln camera and h parte in Ottawa- from Sept 9-11 start tin1e 930 .irn 

Please confirm availability. 

Also- we havi: sevi;,ral other dates being discussed right now, but ! wont mention thern to you untfl I have 
confirmation from everyone, 

Have a great evening 

Shayna Stawicki 
Reglstrar- Senior Legal Assistant' Greffiere-A<ljo1nte jurid!que prindpa!e 
Security lntefagence Review Committee/ Comite de survemance des activites de rnnseignernent de securite 
(613) 990-6319 
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Francr -,.,_ Doucet - ----------------------------------------From: Sl'ayrv1 Stawicki 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, )une 08, ?Ol5 10:26 AM 
Francois Doucet 

Subject: f\N: Van<:ouv,~,- Start Tirne Air<?.a<ly s{~t 

from: Yves fortier [n-,,)i!tz,:yv{'S,fc;,rtietbYFort(er,e:a] 
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 10:06 AM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Cc: Michael Doucet; Manon Vincent; Sylvie Roussel: Linda Tuw 
Subject: RE: Viincouver Stait Time Already Set 

•}: LS_ 

Oe: Shayna Stawicki bl<.1iltn:5havna_St8wl<}t€:_:.i<;l(C··f$Jf5J;CC<ll 
Envoye : 8 juin 20J5 lO;OO 
A : Yves Fortier 

Cc: Mkhael Doucet; Manon Vincent; Sylvie Roussel 
Objet : Vancouver Start Time Already Set 

Hi again Mr. fortier, 

I completely forgot that Sylvie had already notified me that the start time for Vancouver would be at 9 am, Please only 

advise which time yo~, would like to start the MOA hearing. I am sorry for the confusion! 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assist~ntl Greffiere-Ad1ointe juridique principale 
Security lnteHigence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activltes de renseignement de securite 
(613) 99()..6319 
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Franc<''~ Doucet - ----------------------------------------
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Hegistrcr-Gre!fler 

Shayr,a S1aw1d;i 

Fr!dar Line 05. 2015 3:25 ?fA 
Frcnccis Douc.et 
fW; 1500-,181:. Coi-,t<cKt for VMcouver Fede:al Court 

Sent: Friday,. June 05, 2015 3:24 PM 
To: 'Netley, Melis~;;' 
Ce Sylvie Rmissel; Stephanie [hon 
Subject.: RE: 1500-4Bl: Contract for Varux,1iver Federal Court 

= can confirm that we are nkay with the information that you provided- thank vou. 

The Committee does !'lot hav~ a specific: policy regan;Hng media in relatkm to its inve$tigations since pursuant to ~.ection 
48 ofthe Ctmmfian Securitv lrJteffigence 5,:rvice Act, hwestfgatlons of all complaints are to be conctw:-.ted in private and 
only Hw parties involved in the hearing and their cotmsel are allowed to oe pre5ent in the h-earing rooms. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you need further inform,:iHon, 

Thanks, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere-1\djointe juri<:lique principale 
Security lntel!igenc:e Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securlte 
(613) 990-6319 

from: Netley., Melissa [m?.H!:~~.t::t.l.i'.?2,;l.-J'~<i;t!Qtii!@,$;::~ti,$1£,@] 
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 12:29 PM 
To: Reglstrar-Greifler 
Cc: Sylvie Roussel 
Subject, RE: 1500-4S1; Contract for Vancouver Federal Court 

H Sli;.yi:a. \tJ<:> i,;ci,N•n' t yet o-s'.;igivl.1 a morn, per,riing ;:i r,:,sponse from of yo!.lr office - pie;,y, se2 att;;;:h2°.I err.ail, if 

:;oaw,rn,, froni ·Flt,r offk:e roul:i jw;t get iJ;,1:k to us with morf< d~te1ils, \Nf': Cilfl pin down,, room. 

Meli5sv Ndicy 

Seniot Reqistry Ofjher 
C-o.t~.rr~_; r\drni;•1_is·t1ot.icn SEr.,lf.te 
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from~ r 7istrar-Greffier 'maillo:Re,-;ii,;tr;,r.(,rdfi0.1<i~;;jrc-c;;ars,gc.G~j 
Sent; j, .:-05·15 6:48 AM 
To: Netley, Melissa 
Cc: Sylvie Roussel 
Subject: fW: 1500·481: Cuntract for Vancouver Federal Court 

Hi agaln Melissa, 

Just following tip on thLs· do we, have ::onflnnatlon of a hearing room number yet? 

Many thanks, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior legal Assistant/ GrefMre• Adjointe jurtdique principa!e 
Security intelligence Review Committee/ Comtte de survemance des activite.s de renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 
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Fram:::,,.. •s; Doucet 
- __ ;..,._.. ___________________________________ _ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subj€ct: 

Reqistrar ... (;~effi er 

/,A;::md,:iy, June 08, 2Dl5 855 Ahl\ 
f ran::ois Dcucet 
FW: lSD{J-481: Contrad fo, Vm,couver F<:?deral Court 

From: Netley; 1'-'1ehssa [DJ.??.H9,MtJi':!:??,N#,h/tQQ~"?.:1BiLSKE?] 
Sent: Frh:1i.ly, June 05, 20J5 7:43 PM 
To~ Rt,glstrnr·Greffl<1:r 
Cc: Sylvie RO~lS£-El; Stephani,:: Dion; VAN·SRO 
Subject: RE: l.500·-48 l: Contrad for Vancouver Federal Court 

M?H~:w Netley 
Seni~,r Registry Officer 
(:oi_P-ts A(frni=-:cisttr}t.iori Sc'rvict--
:-(:·: fk~or -- ::ro) vve::t f:J~-~orgir: St:-ert 

VsmtcJ:1~'<'(. HC 
Te.!: C0,4-665--62-90 
Fax. 604-666·8181 
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Franco•~ Doucet --·~------------------------------From: Rtgistr~r-Greffier 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday. J,;ne 03, ?(HS l0:.38 AM 
Fra,~crn_s Douc::,:t 

Subject; flN: 1500-481 · Hear:n9 Room Reqt;est for Vancouve, Federn! Court 

from: Stephanie Dion 
Sent: Tuesday, June Ol, ;?015 4:12 PM 
To: Mdissa,Netl~v@c.1s··~;:1tj,gi:J'il 
Cc Registrar-Greffier.: fw:bno.lr2ntent1b::i@e:1s-s<1tLoc,GJ 
Subject: RE: l50f.HS1: Hearing Room Request for Vanwuver F£dera! Court 

W;:,. are expecting mc4a tn b€ cat:€cl by rhe plaintiff for that ti?.arin5 but trH''V Me not. ilEOW€(? ln the awJieni:::e rno1T. 

Should 1twre bt, any adctitioca! re,r,iei;ts, we ,viii forwar,i thern to yoli. Other than the sign,:1d .agreem€nt. which 'Nil: bE­

fctV.'arded by our H:gistr ar, is there ,in-ything VCHJ svould need from us' 

fhank ynu, 

\ !<;·n{i 'Tl' ·1 e T) ;J)<> ,. < :f . { l ... ,... l .,,.. f ~ 

From: t{egistrar-Greffier 

Sent Tuesday, June 2, 2015 l:22 PM 
fo: Stephank Dion 
Subject~ FW; 1500-481: Hearing Room Reqtiest for Vancouver Federal Court 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Sernor Legal Assistant/ Gmffiere- Adjoir:te j;,,1ridique pdncip~!e 
Security lnte!!igence Review CornmiUee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignementde securite 
(613) 990~6319 
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Francp•, Doucet 
- ..,;.;;.;..,; .... ______________________________ ...... ____ _ 
From: Shayna Stawicki 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, kine 0:3, 2015 10:55 Arv! 

Francois Doucet 
Subject; 
Attachments: 

fW: 150•-481: Contract for Vancouver ~dera: Court 
im9· 15Gf>0:\105030,pdf 

From: Registrar-Gremer 
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 10:55 AM 
To: f\lek;;,a,Ndk!y@cas--satj,gcca 
Cc: Steph;;)nle Ofon; Sylvie Roussel 
SUbject: 1500-481: Contract for Vancouver Federal Court 

Hl Melissa, 

Please find attached the- contratt whith i si_gne-d today. 

Couic! you please confirm that a room has. been re-served for us and send me the room m11nber and any other 
infornwtlon ! may need for that day, 

Thanks so much for all of vour help with lhit, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistantr Greffiere- Adjointe juridique prindpale 
Security tnteltigerice Review Committee/ Comite de survemance des activltes de renseignement de securlte 
(613} 990-6319 
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MEMORANDLM. 

TO: 

FROM: 

Visiting boards, commi;;;sions and tribunals using: the 
Courts Administrnti<)ll Service facilities in V,1ncm1H:r 

The Court5 Administmt1(m Sit.rvicc {CAS) fa pleased h> provide yQu with hearing fadfoi<::.'> in 
V;mi.:mxver. To fiKilitatc the ordt:rly operntion of om offi<-'t\ \VC respcctfo1ly ask tbat you uhide 
by the folk,.,,ving mks'. 

Oftic~ Hours 

• Our ofrk,c is Qp,;;n fwm 8:30am t(l 4:3Upm wcdcduys, and is d{lscd on aH statutory 
holid<i.Yii- The office will not entertain rcqutists for your hearing to z:nnduth: pust 
4:30pm. 

"' All hearings must be concluded early enough for all panel membi1rs, staff, !m,ryers, 
anll niembcrs of the public lo be off the premises before our otlkt doses. 

St-1:urlty 

H is y<n.tt' responsibHity to inform CAS .Management ASAP (:it !mist 48 hours lrnfon' 
your arf'ival, by fax: 604-'66fi-81~)) of any possible security issuc-s wllich may arise 
while ou CAS premises or of any special circumstances (such as the potential presence 
of media, public, protest(.'rs, etc} in onfor to ~llow CA$ to pufm:m its own Threat and 
Risk Assessment if need be, Proposed sN:urity measures, as well as the pnrviders of 
such servke£, must aho first be approved by CAS. Famng the provisi<m of M least 48 
hrmr.;; notke n•gi-mllug any JlfH:t-nthd i.ecurity is,•mes ~m1for p.rnposcd security 
measures, C;\S f{'Serves the right to cancel your rn~nvation at any time-, \Vhen-: 
security is n:quirtd, an costs pertaining to security are to be assumed by your 
organi:rntion. 
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mcrnber:, in <i!lendmH.'t\ as wdl as any other staff (i.e. rcgi"trnr_ nmrt n:pcrter. t':k:.) !hat 
rna~, be present for ynur hearing, 

e P!u,rne provide a list ofrrmttcrs to be ln:ard to tk~ comnfr,!:<ionuire. This u,;;sbts us in 
dfrcctmg people tn the appropr11tte counrornn. 

~ The judge's chamhern, libniry hall\Jiil)', and kitchen an~ is a secured area of the flonr. 
Only pand mt~mhtrt, and srnff urc pcrrnittnl in thh i:uca. for uc.:c~s, pk,iic see !he 
;.;omnii~;:;innaire or another stuff member. 

• f>ka-;e keep the dnm hchv{>et1 j'(H.1r (;t,urtroom and tht:~ se,;urcd tirca of the floor dnscd 
at ,tl11ime:1, and locked whi::m ynur staff are rwt in the c<.mrtrnnm .. 

S<.!cio·itv Scn.-eni11,g 

CAS has impleracntc<l mandatory security s,.:n~cning {in the form of wun<ling) for all persons 
ath:ndiag nur hearings to ensure the safoty and security of alL To this end, items ihat could be 
C:t\nsi<lernd a threat or dangerous to the Courts sh<Jtlld not be 1:H·ot.ight w ;=my pretuiiws s.vhere ~, 
!waring is taking plucz~ 

Lwwy1.;rs, in gi.)Od standing with th~ Bar. will w:it be required to undergo screening if they can 
present valid ID frNn 1.d!her a. Canadian Har Ass{~c.iation <)r fmm another a.c.ceptahk provlnciul 
fa\V sociuty, 

If tlwre me expected ct!}wds, spedal cfrc~1.mst.1U1ces N uuhur:dJy signifo;anl fai.tH;s related to u 
specific hearing that we should be aware of. phmse bring them to our attvntfon in advance of 
tlw henring so that any unique cirt.-umstances can he taken intn conti(k:.1't'l.tion. 

Any ,tdditirmil costs incurred by CAS sped.-ikdly due to the presence of a vi~ifo1g hoard or 
tribunal may bu recovered. Ymi tviH be informed of any requirements: before y<,u complete 
y<.n.ir hnuking. 

• Bonni f'.-kmber~ .... lhe C<-•tnputt:TS in the Chamhi~rs cammt he l.l~(~•J, mw can a hlptop be 
phi.gg_:cd into m1y of our network c01mectfons. You may huwev;-:-r, ptig the ixw,-c:r lnr 
into an ckd.ncu1 outlet. 

0 fl!:.::l'iL.tl!§tlr<;, that tht~ c(,urtmoms are leH in the iiamt cr1nd1tk1It;li,.~~hcl!__)'.iAUlH.b·:!:-'.~t 
.PLEASE DO NOT RE\-lOVE OFFlCE SlJPPUES (PENS, H.1GHL!GHTEHS, ETC.j 
FROM THE COURTROOM OR JUDGE'S CHA.MBERS, ,tnd advise our staff if any 
supplie:-; need n:placcmcnt. 

~ \Vater jug~ an<l gti%es arc availahlc in the kir.chen for your use. I.cc trnyl; ant in !he 
fnie-ze,: pkase rdln them as they arc used, When your hearing is rnnduded please 
place an gia:ss.::s in the disll',..\·ashcr and rnn it if rieecssary tsupplie~ are under the sink). 
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Plea!,<;; empty water jugs nnd sud: the.m on the kitdwu counter ·when you are finished 
using tkrn. 

a. Food and drink (except w<1tdi i;-; rwt permitted. 
b. Co;,ts and umbrellas are not tu he taken intn <.~owiroonrn. Ck.1scti, an.: .ivuikbk 

nc,w the commissionaire's desk. 
t', Cumerns and other recording devkt~ (otlwr thmi those: opi:rMt:d hy court 

rcponcrn) arc prohiblted in the courtroomi;. 

• Photocopies: If staff a.n:: availabk, 3-m;dl amoun{i; (tf photocopying can be done by 
our registry\ at a charge nf 40 cent)> per page. r~~es fr>r phoW<;op1ing must he p11id by 
c~Eh or credit card·- vie nre not abk to invoice your Zlffi('.e+ 

• F~x: W <: do not perm.it vi!>itfog boards and tribunals to send (If n.;<::dve faxes using our 
fax machine. 

• Telephones: !\ phone is available for public use next to the registry c,;mnkr, and 
phone;; art lot.~te<l in cttch ju<lgc's chumher and the barrister's lmmge. These phom:;<; 
nmy be used for local calls orti)', L<mg distruic:e c,11ls i:lt<.ml<l he dmrged ma calling; 
card. The _phone on the commissionaire's tlesk is u security telephone,, and may not be 
i;$ed by the public. 

• Reeehh1g ~nd shipping; 1t is your n:sponsibillty w arrange for :-.;hipping and 
rncdving any material rctiuired for yom hearings. 

• Kit:chcn; The apphunccs nnd supplies (i.e. coffoe, pnp, teab-ags) 1n the kitchen ( wakr 
jugs and g_!asses excepted} are for the U$e of CAS staff only. For c..iffce <ll1d other 
hcvcrng:::s, a i.;.(iffee shop is located on the building ~:onc<)Hrse kvd. 

Miscelhmcous 

Please he ml vised that all hor.,kings with the Couit~ A<lministmti<.m Servke are subj-ed to 
rnnce.Hahm1 in tfo: cwnt !hat additional Federal Court of Appeal, Federal (.'<,urt, Ta.x Court of 
C'.anadu or Court tvianbl Appeal Couft hearingi; are ~ubs~qucntly scheduled. 

The Court$ A<lministrnt.ion Servi,:;c ha!> u Scent-Frei:; Pofo:y - pkusc ensure Board Membi:.e; 
and Regi1lrnr~ urn m,1dc mvare. 
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Y•)Ut' co<ipcration in 4hiding hy thci;e tllk~ is 1~pprc~h1tc(f ,mdisintcKn1l tQ t.hc 
.~~mti1rncd p,·,tctk<~ ilLlcnd111g heariug space tu visiting hn:.-inls an<l lrihumds,_ 

The Ho~11d5.,e<-:~:;.~i,,k-Ql-l'-~~c-ui l;&,..i-~_cnnfinns ct,mp1iante \.vilh 1he tcm1s 
,uRl .::ondhions a1xr.,-<~ fottS.~::e'~7 ~.,,.2cn.5'.,.,. .. __ .. (Dates of Bunking}. Pkasi: respond by 
fC;Urfl foc:.imile !() (1{}4.666,$ ! 3 ( -

~-· _ .. --, ,...J.-_.,,1 
<".2::,~'"\...k.,--1 v-·Q-\ 't:::5t· 
------- --_-_--- •-•- ----t--•~--·•········ ·-"' ,. •---• .............. _ .... _ 

Sign;ituri;; 

~1 
f>::lf)£~ 43;) H~ 5[~1 
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Security lntelligence 
Review CornmiitE;e 

Comite de sllrvelliance des activ\tes 
de renseigr:ernent de securite 

Ms. Stephan;e Dion 
Counsel 
National Security litigation & Advisory Group 
Department of Justice Canada 
PO Box 8127, Station T 
Ottawa, ON K 1 G 3H6 

Dear Ms. Dion: 

PROTECTED B 

File No.: 1500-461 

June 3, 2015 

RE: SRlTlSH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOClATIONft 
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADIAN SECURJTY fNTELUGENCE 
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY 
INTELLIGENCE SERVfCE ACT 

Please find endoserl a copy of the pre-hearing conference transcript he!d 
on May 20, 2015, before the Honourable Yves Fortier, P.C., C.C., O.Q" Q.C., member 
presiding in the above~noted matter. We are also enclosing a second copy of the 
transcript as well as a CD containing an electronic copy for your client and request that 
your client kindly arrange to nave the transcript vetted for national security concerns and 
returned to the Security Intelligence Review Committee no later than June 181 2015 in 
order to be able to provide copies to the other parties, 

Should you have any questions with re$pect to the foregoing, please 
do not hesitate to contact me at (613) 990-6319. 

Yours sincerely, 

.. , .. /• 
·"··--,""~ l---:<1 ( ;.!· y-✓.){_ '··, ... fl '<, ,:<,., ._.,, . ·. C,., . 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

End.: (3) - Pre-hearing transcript (Copy 4 of 6) 

c.c.: - ER&L 
Encl. pre-hearing transcript (Copy 5 of 6) + CD 

P.Cl. B-c>x ,' C:P. 24'.30. Stat,0n c' Succurs;ile ··D' 
oaa;va_ Canada K 1 P 5W5 
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KB~ief.1/ B,ep•'.Cting Si:I,t'V .tc:11s 
rhb. t . . 
Pbi~: }/ +. c· • "t{~e}.B_)t y .c ,.:$ .•. R., 
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Fran<:c~ ... Doucet -- ----------------------------------------From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject; 

Shayna Stawicki 
\Vedr.esday, Jvrie 03, 2015 3:50 PM 
Frnncoi5 Do,_icet 
fW: 1500-481: Hearing Room Request fry VancouverFede,-ai Court 

From: Netley, Melissa [GMiltlcr.M:t;l.ls~;;;,N~tJ~x@@t ~.;_JU,Jf.:.@J 
Sent: Wednesday, J@e 03, 2015 2:26 PM 
To! Stephanie Dion 
Cc Reglstrar•Greffier; Bentenuto, Luciano; Bouchard, Cynthia; Mer:ai·Schwartz, Anita; Cornmisslon-VAN-02 
Subject: RE: 1500--481: Hearing Room Request for Vancouver Federtil Court: 

~h:\h) s~·Fph!1n1e_. I h!}Ve db.ttissed thl~ 'llith o;_n Di{t:cL0r ~H1d ~1s \c:r:-g ~:_-; v(~u dor(t <:'.:-,pf·(t t-;~~·Te ~r0\\:d.s Dr i:Hl/ ~t:::t~J(itf 

;,;<t;,':,, WI' ,H<..' hne wiU1 me,·nbt>r;=; ot the pr?ss aEendi11g. rve ;st!adu:d ;; Hnk tn ou, rn<?dh pr+r.v for vnur 
:~<2 f-~::rr-;n.t.~?~ _h1lP.;.//~U5~ntr~·nte.r0·$ :t:fi.~·~.s:1tiRc.<:a/pr,rtat/pag~/p9rt.at/fc , .. ,r.:f ___ ~n/~-ilfFii.a?q-H~y . H :lf}!). i·1~vt::- yG.::.1r ,Y:vn ~}r.dk_•-i: ff 
~~fOt~ ,._:r~~.::td ~::=h..::ire th<:;t \\dth ~1:;, it Vintdd b~~ apprecL::.t.~~d. 

Melissa Netfoy 
Senior ftegistty Officer 

r·olirts Adtninistratlon Service 
.:t:·:·flonr -- /OJ M./f5t GP..Of(/itl _$.th?.&% 

Voncot.r~~~Y:. Bf 
rd 604··666·6290 

i 
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Fram:r-~.., Doucet -- -------------------------------------------
From: Shilyfla Stawidd 
Sent 
To; 
Subject; 

Moriday, ;l.Hl!? 01. 2015 ll:l l. A.M 
Frnr:coi.s Doucet 

rw: 1500-431: PHC fainscripts 

Ftom: Re.gist,ar-Greffier 
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 l. l.:11 AM 
To: 'Nod Keeley' 
Subject: 1500·481: PHC Transcripts 

! ju5t \.vanted tu let ynu kno,v that l have reviewed the tr,in>cripts frmn the PHC and tbev <lH! ,vdl done and ready to bi:< 
printer.I off 

i'le,.1s€ note that the rnse numbN for this me is 14&. 

Thanks, 

Shayna 
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Francr · - Doucet ---------------------------------From: 
Sent: 
To; 
Subject; 

From: Registta,-Gn4fier 

Shayna Stawicki 
Mo'1day, J;.i,1e 01, 2015 12:24 P!ltl 

Francois 0.mK.;t 

fW: 1500-481: Hear,09 Roon, Rfouest for Vanrnvver Federai Court 

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 12:24 PM 
To: n-wlis;,a. rn,:tJey@rJJs·-&1tj.ge qi 
Subject: 15()1J-481: Hearing Room Request for Vanco~ver Federal Cowt 

Good morning, 

As discussed on May 28, 2015, I would like to reserve a cowtroom for one nf the Security Intelligence Review 
Committee's up-comlng hearing$ on August 1.3 anr.l 14, :W15. 

The hearing room needs to be able to acco:-nmodate about 15 people. 

Could you please adv\se me of the prope-r procediffes I need to foilov,.:' in order to ensure that we have a roon'i reserved'? 
Also, could you please notify me of your hours of operation so that 1 can plan the hearing starting and endiflg time? 

Don't hesitate to contact me should you require any additional information. 

Many thanks,, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiern~ Adjolnte juridique principa\e 
Security lnterngence Review Commlttee/ ComHe de surveillance des activites de rerseignement de securae 
{613) 990-6319 
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Franco:., Doucet 
- :;.;..;;;.;.;;.;_ ___________________________________ _ 
From: 
Sent 
To: 

Subject 
Atta(hm4;nts: 

Regist~3r-Greffer 
Monday,. _ll;ne 01, '.W15 1:21 Prvt 
;ra:'lcois Doucet 

F\/J: 1500-481.: Hearing Room Request foe Vanrnc1Vt'r Federil' Covrt 
tv!<Jn)O to Vi,;ik19 Boar{h .. Ennlish (MMC! 2015).doc 

From: Netley, 1v1e!ls.sa [rni:!Jlt•J':'l~!l5$~,Netl~y@rn~-s~U,gr,Gd 
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 12:Si PM 
To: Registrar-Greffor 
Subject: RE: 150CHS1; Hearing Room Request for Vancouver Federal Court 

From; Reglstrar-Greffler f.ffIB.l119.;R~g_\~;trn.r::Gr§_ff\qr_@fiif~i('.?~f5,9fJiJJ 
Sent; Jt,ne-01-15 9:49 AM 
To: Netley, M@ilssa 
Subject: RE: 1500--4-81: Hearing Room Request for Vanco~iver fe{ieral Court 

l did not receive an attachment though, Could you please resend? 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senlor Legal Assistant/ Graffiere- Adjointe jurfdique princlpale 
Security tntemgence Review Commlttef.l/ Comite de surveillance des actrvites de rer.seignement de securite 
{613) 990-6319 

from: Netley. Meilssa [p,a1lto:Mells1'a.Nr;tl~s;w;:;tmtj1t.:.<:f~J 
Sent; Monctay, June 01, 2015 12:43 PM · 
io: Registrar-Gremer 
Subject: RE: 1SOlJ·481; Hearing Room Request for Vancouver Federal Court 

GG:)d nwrning. 'vV,~ do have a coortn::,oro V'JU can borrow for thi'.'> per·lnd We ,Hf! oµe,, from 8:JUN!l tu ,t}Oprn. with 
,r;,,l ,)f ,x1r cnurt sittings sli:Hting ,it 9:~0am. 

Melissa Netley 
Senior Re,:;istry Officer 
Ceurt~• ..-:\drnin-Js:.rati"or:- .St~ri-~icr? 

... r·-i [fi..>o-r ~ 701 V1./e::.t {]eor~1ki Stteet 
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Courts Admie:istrat:ion S.::n'icc 

Service administrmif des trihuniux ju<lkiaircs 

1vtE\l0Ri,NDC1M 

TO: 

fRO\:f: 

Vlsiting boards, commissiom and tribunals using the 
Courts Administrnlion Service facilities in Vanu:.uver 

The Co;Jrt;., Administr .. .:1tion Service (CAS} is pkascd to provide you vvith hearing facilities in 
Vaneoovec To facilitate t.hc orderly operation of our ntlke; \Ve ,(~spectfaHy ask that you abide 
by t.hc following rnles: 

Office Hours 

• Our office is open frorn 8:30mn to 4:3/Jpm weekday!<, and is dosed on au statutory 
holidays. The {)ffa:e wiH not eniertain requests for your hearing to c.ondudc past 
4:30pm, 

• All hearings must be concluded early enough for aU pund members, sta1I: lawyers, 
and members of the puhlic to be off the premist!S before i.rnr oflice doses, 

Securi!Y 

It is your resrwnsihHity to ioform CAS Managem~nt ASAP (at h':~ist 48 hours before 
your m-rivat, by fax: 604~{Hl6~8181) of" any poi.s1bk security i~su~s whitb may arise 
while on CAS premi:m., or of .my spcdal drcurn.stances (such as the potential presence 
of media, public, prote_.;ters, et~) in vnlcr tu alhrw ('AS to pct"t<)nn its own Threat and 
Risk Assessment ff need be. Proposed security measures. as well as the providers of 
suth sen.ices, nnuH also first be approved by CAS. Falling the pmvision of at !emu 4B 
lumrs twtice n~garding mty potcnthtl security issues and/or fffO[><tsed security 
mcmmres, CAS n.•servcs the right to ciH1cd y<rnr rt-suvrttion Many timt~. \Vht·rt> 
security is re<tuircd, all {:Osts pertaining to security are to he a.ssume<l by your 
organization. 

• Up1..1n arriving, pkasc provide the .:ornrnission~1ire v;ith the n:mK-s of al! p:uwl/trihtmal 
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mcn1b1.:Ts in atltn<lance, as v1dl a:-; any other staff (L:. reglstrac court rcporu:r, etc._i that 
nuy bt pri.'Sent for yNff twaring. 

• Pkase provide a list of matkrs 1o he he,~rd to the c,.'Jrmnis~•i<mi.drc. Thi~, assists us in 
tlirt".cting peopk to the apprnpriate n,urtroorn. 

• Th,:'. judge\; chambtrs, library halhv,w, and kitchen areii .is a secured a.n.:a of the floor. 
Only panel n,cmbers imd sr.xff are pcrmiftcd in this area. For ac{:css, please see the 
c1,1~m1issiom1ire or ;Jlh)ther staff member. 

• Please kt:cp the door between y(H.Jr courtroom and the sen1re<l a1-ea ()f ihe floor dosd 
.~t ,Jl times, and locked ,;vhen yourst:.dTare not in ihe courtroom. 

Sccurih· Scrct~niug 

C/\S hus in;pkmen1e<l mandatory st.'Curity scrern111g (in the fbrm of wanding) for all persons 
m1ending our hearings to ensure the safoty Iind security of aH. ·ro thls i!Dd; iterns that c.·oukl be 
~om,i,kr,;d a threat .::n· dungemu:l to the Courts shoukl not be brought to i:-:iny premises \vhere a 
lHmdng, b taking phict 

Lawyers, in go-0d standing \vith the Bar, vviH not be n,,quircd to mi.dtrgo screening H' they can 
present valid JD from either a Canadian Bar As$odation or from another at.ccptahlc provincial 
luw society. 

If there a:re expected c:fO\.Viis, SJ)edaJ circuinst,mces or cuhurnlly significant ism.1cs rdatcd to a 
specific hearing that "vc .should be aware oi~ ph~ase bring them to our attention in advance of 
the hearing so tbat any tmique drcu1nstances can be taken into cons-iderntion, 

Any additional i:osts incum:d by CAS spedfi.c~~lly due tf1 the presence of a visiting hoard Dr 

tribunal nrny be recow,nxl. You \VHl be informed of ,my requirements befi)re ynu t{Hnpfott:: 
your booking, 

Cuudromn Oe.rorum and Etiquette 

• Board Mc,nbers ... the computers in the Ciumhers cannot be used, nM t\ln ti h1pr.op !w 
plogge<l into any of <m.t network conncdions. You may ho,vever, plug tJ1c pmvcr bur 
into an ekctrkal outkt 

• Please enswc_ that the courtworns arc kil jn the s,1n1c ,.:.:unditi<Hi ,!~ when vov Mrlvcd. 
PLF/ .. SE DO NOT REJ\,10\!E OFFICE SUPPUES {PENS. HJGHLIGHTERS, CfC. l 
FROM TR F COURTROOM OR JUDGE'S CllAMBERS, and advise our swff if ,my 
supplies ne-cd replacement. 

• Wsk, jugs and gbs-:es ,we ,:n°aibhk in the kitchen for ymrr nse. Ice trap are ir: the 
freezer: pl,~ase rdn! them as they are used. When y{)Uf hearing is ~0ndudcd please 
p!ac;: all glass<.:.\"> in the dishwasher and nm. it if necessary {supplies Jrt ur:dtr the '.3ink} 
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Pkasc ernpty 'Natn jugs arnJ stack them en the kitdxc co• nter when you are finished 
using them. 

• The following ruks must b--: obeyed within the courtrooms; 

a. Food nnd drink 1r.xccpt \Vater) i~ not pcrmitkd. 
b. Coat, and urnbrell,rn an: no1 to be taJ;c11 into courtrnz-ims, Ck,:~et:,, art available 

near th<: cornrnissionuirc's desk, 
c, Cameras mid other rt:c<)rding devices (other than those operated by court 

reporters) nre prohibited in the cotstrooms, 

• Photocopies; [f stuff are available, smnH arm:nmts of photocopying can he done by 
our registry, at a dlltrge of4() cents per page. Fee:. for photocopying mu.st be paid by 
tash or .:.re<lit card ···· we are not Hble to invoice your office. 

• Fax: \Ve do not pen:nit visiting boardt~ and tribunals to send or receive foxe.s using our 
fox maz:hine, 

• Tckphones: A phone is available for publk use next to the registry C<>untcr, and 
phone~ are incated in earhjwlge's chamber and the barrister's lounge. These phones 
may be H:<\Cd for local calls only. Long diFtance calls should be charged w a calling 
car<L The phone on the <.:ominissiona}n:-:'s desk is a security telephont\ and may not be 
ti:-;t>d by the public. 

• Receiving and shipping: Jt i1{ your responsibility to amu1ge fhr shippi1tg and 
recehdng any material required fi)r ynur hearings. 

• Kit(:hen: The appliances and supplies (Le, (i~fJL'e, popi teabags) in the kit.:hen {w,1ter 
jugs and ghrnses excepted) an:. i<lr thr. WK'- of CAS staff only, For coffee .~.nd uthi;:r 
beverages, ,1 coffoe ~;lwp is located on the building cnncnurse leveL 

Mi.scdhmt<• U~ 

Please be advis,;d thnt all bookings \vith the Courts A.dmin.istrntion Scrvke arc subject tiJ 

cani.'.:;;Jbtion in the e\·ent that additional Federal Court of Appeal, federal Court, Tax Cumt of 
Canada or Court .Matfal .A.ppi:'.al C;iurt hearings ,ne subsequently scheduled, 

The Cuurfa Adn1.inistration Scrvi..:.c has a Scent-Frre Po1i1s:y - pk:a:w enst.:.rf~ Bz)~trd Me-rnbers 
and Registrars are made 1;p •• vare. 
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Y ou.r envperiltioa in abiding hv these rules is a1,nrcdated and is inkgr.al to dH.• 
continued praditc of lending hearing space to vis.Hing hoards and tl·ibmrnt.,. 

lhe Board ..................... . .......................................... enn:firms cur:n.pliunce with tht~ krm,; 
and conditions abo"'c for the............ (f)ates of Booking). Please -respond by 
return fac'3imile !i.) 604.666JH81. 

Signature 

Title 
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France'•··. Doucet 

"' · ..... ---------------------------------------
from~ 
Sent 
To; 
Subject: 

from: Registrar-Greffier 

Shayna Staw1cki 
i-;1onday. June 01, 2015 2:49 PM 
Francois Doucet 
FV'/: 1500-481: H!.::'ar:ll9 Room Request for Vancouver Feder.:ti (GiHt 

Sent: Mon<lay, Jone 01, 2015 2;49 PM 
To1 Sylvie Roussel; Stephanie moo 
Subject; FW: 1500AS1: Hearing Room Request for Vancot,ver Federal Court 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar" Senlor legal Assistanu Greffiere. Adjolnte juridique principale 
Security lnte!Hgence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securite 
{613) 990-6319 

From: Netley, Melissa [m£lliIX.i':1tJlS:'.i!Ll:ktlf:'.Y@r?x..~lliK,~g} 
Sent: Monday, June Olr 2015 2:44 PM 
To: Registrar-·Greffier 
Subject: RE: 1500--481: Hearing Room Request fot Vancouver federal Court: 

No costs wnt ne billed fof thi5' 

From: Registra r·Greffier [rnaiito; R~qistrm ·Greffi{~r@sirc,-q;ars,.q::.c<-1] 
Sent: June-01-15 11;42 AM 
Tot Netley, fvJe!issa 
Subject: RE: 1500-481: Heanng Room Request for Vane<)uver Federal Cowt 

Thanks 50 much, 

! notice the contract mention costs- are there costs associated to reserving a room? !f so, could you please let me know 
t-Ota! amount'? 

Thanks again. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar~ Senior legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjcinte juridlque principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveinance des activites de renseignement de securite 
{613) 990-6319 
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Sernr,ty •r,telh,enc;:i C<imH& <:le s<.1f'1£il!a:ic;, d$s acfr,,taz 
Review c::.:imi"1irtee oe r;;,,1:;ei9cie1nent (!13 se<,;-,Jrile 

S~t:tJt::ty l-ntemg-eric~ R~,:k~'-!~ Cor.q1111tte~ 
P.O. 8m:. 2•t3-,'.l. Stal!<Jn D 
O!:\<iW;J, ON 
K1P 5VV5 

MEMO TO FHJt / NOTE AU J>OSS[ER 

SUBJECT/ 
OBJET: 

1 of 5 

Security classification -- (\''Jte de iecunk 

r,:-.:v{~:> ,k::''c ±.-~?<~' ••s-••~d_::~_:?, __ ;, _____ -1 

File number -- Numcro de dossier 

L,,A c;,_, i t . -~ ). 
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Courts A<lrni1)istrnfom Service 

Scrv1ce adminisiratif des trlbunaux judkiaircs 

MEMORANDU!v! 

1·{)-: \Fisiting hHdrds~, i.Xln1n11ssion~~ a11d tribunals using the 
CJurB Admi.nistmtion Service facilities in Varn~m:iv,:r 

FRO!vl: Direckir ofOpcrntions 

The Courts Administrnti<m Service (CAS) is p!eat;cd h) provide you ·with henring fae.ilitit'S in 
Vanc<.ravcr, To focilitatc the on.lerlyoperntion of 1.)ur oftk.e, we respectfolly ask that }\)U abide 
by the folli:r-vmg rules: 

• Our office is open frzm, 8:JOmn to 4:30pm wei~kdays, and i~ dosed on all statutory 
holidays. The office ·will not euterti:dn n~quests for your hearing to conclude past 
4:30pm. 

• AH hearings must be condu<led early en<>ugh i<.)r an panel members, st.1fr; lawyers, 
w1d men1bcrs nf tlw public to be off the _premise:-. before our otrkc cfo:,es, 

Secudtv 

It is your responsibility to inform CAS Management ASAP fat least 48 boun, before 
your arrival~ hy fa~: ij(t4-Mi6-SHH} of any possibl.c sccuritJ issues which may a.rise 
whifo on CAS premises (>f t}f any special drcumshHH'fS (sttch as the potential pn·s(•nce 
of medht, puhlk1 protesters, etc} in order fo aUow CA.S to perform its own Threat and 
Risk Asstssment if need be. Proposed security measures, as wdl as the fffnvMcrs of 
such scrvict'S, must also first he approved by CA.S. Failing the provision of at /t'ast 48 
hours twtici' regarding any J:H>tcntial St:'.curity bsucs andfo1· proposed sceurity 
measures, CAS reserves the right to cancel your n.•st~rvation at any time. \Vhcn• 
security is required, an costs pertaining to security arc to he assumed by your 
organization. 

~ Upon arriving, pkase provi<li: th~ comrnissionaire '-<,1th the names {lf a[ parn.::1:tribunai 
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1nl.':rnb,;;rs in attendaw.:c, a!'.> well at, any dhN stdf (1.c. n:gisirar, comt reporter, elc.) that 
rnay be p1vsenl for your bearing. 

• Pkase provide n. list of mmtcrn to rw heard t-o the c,.m:unissionairc. Thi;;;. a:ssist:: us; in 
directing pcopk w tlw appmpriutt.~ rcn.irtmom. 

• The judge's cJ-mmbers, Ubrary hai1way, and kitclicn area i:s a sceunx:l ,1n:'.a nftbe floor. 
Only p;md n1cmheis and staff are pcnnittcd in this area. F,)f access, pka:;e !>CC the 
cornmisskmnire or another staff rnc1rlR:r. 

• P'lc.asc keep the dor1r between your c<.rurtroorn and the secured arc,1 0fthc Ho-or closed 
at aH tin1es. arn.i lo-eked when y,)ur staff arc not in the c.ounrn,)m. 

St~n.JritY Scn~ening 

CAS hns implemented mandatory security ss:reening (in the fnrm of\vanding} for an per~<ons 
Mten,Hng; our hearing_<; to t::nsnre- the safety und security of atL To this end, items that rnuld be 
ccmsfrkred a threat or- dungcrous l:(i the Ci.Hats should not bz~ brought to any premises where ~1 

hearing is taking place 

L.awye-rs. in gi)o<.t standing ,\ith the l:far, wW ni)t br rc<,Fiir<:d to undergo :,;:creening .if they can 
pre'.~ent vuE<l lD from eitbt<r ti CmadiwJ Bar A.$Se<cintion <)r fiwrn another il{:ccpiablc provincial 
law socictv, 

ff llwrn arc expc-dcd crowds., spt.·dal drcumstunces or ct1ltun1Uy significant ii.sties rdatt.>t.i k> 11 

specific bearing that we sh{lukl be mvare nf, pkasG bring them to Ul.tr uttentfon in udvance of 
the hearing so that ,my unique circumstan<:t..'S can be taken int{) considerntio11. 

Any addfrinn.11 costs incurred by ('.AS spcdfically due to the pn~si:nct~ of a visiting board or 
tribunul rnay he reciwered, You will be inf-brm~d of ,my requiremems bdi.m:: you complete 
Y<)Ur booking. 

• Boa:i:<l Members .... the cornputers in the Chambers ,:wmot be used, nor can a laptop be 
plugged into any of our net\vork cnnncdkHb. Y<.iu may however, pbg the pnwe-r har 
into- an electrical outlet 

"' J:Jcase £Jt:mre Jhau.he (..Jim1n.•oms ,an.'. !dt_in_thc sMnG_c.:mdition. nc:_whcn. ','\)ti yrrived. 
PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE OFFICE st:PPUES (PENS, H1Gl-H..l(:t!TERS, FTC.} 
FROJ\-I THE COURTR00\1 OR JUDGE'S CHAMBERS, and advi,;.;e our suffifmry 
supplies need reph,:l'inent. 

" \Vater jugs nnd glassz~s urc avaibhk in the kitdwn for ynur use. lee trnys arc in the 
freezer; pka::;c refill them ?,s ,hey arc used, \VlH.'n ),\)1~,· hturi,ig is (:ond,.H.kd pktH:~ 
phu: aH glasses in tht: dishwasher and run it if neczsi<;ry (~uppliccs are under the :.:.ink). 
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• 

.. 

• 

Plea';e empty wntcr jugs imd ~;tack then, on tbc kitchen z:,:iuntcr when you ;;ire fini:~hc,J 
ti:sii,g thern, 

a. Fo,x! and drink ( except ,:vater) is not pennitted. 
b. Coms and umhrdlas arc not to he taken into counrnoms. Cli.),-;ets are ,,vaifab!e 

nc,ir the o)mrnissiotMire's tksk. 
c Carncnr:i and other rtx,ording tkvic(:;; (nther than thost: operntcd by ,.xnnt 

rnportcrs) a,-e pt<:ihibitcd in the s::ourtromn::;. 

Phnto-copics; If staff are available, smaH am()tmts ofphotoc<.)pying l.'an he done by 
our rngislry< ai a charge of 40 rents per p~tg{.~, Fees for phntocopying must be p,ciid by 
crish nr credit card ---·we tire not ahle to iuvoke your office. 

Fax: \Vi:. do not pt'Dnit visiting hoards and trfounals to send t,r re<:<eive faxes using our 
fox mud1in.c. 

Telephones: A phom~ is avuihbk for public 11st.~ next to th~~ registry crnmi.tx, and 
phones am located in each judge's chmnhcr· and the barrister's }our;gt\ These phone;;; 
may he used for l.ocal taUiS tmly, Umg dbuirn,:e ~:ans should be dtargcd lo ,i (aHi:og 
cmi. The phm1c on the CQ:n1miss1(ma1rc's desk is a ~ccttrity tdcplwne, ,.:.nd may not be 
used by the public, 

Receiving and shipping: ft is yo11r re1;ponsib!ity to arr~mge fix shippfog and 
recci ving any rnah:rin.i te<f!ired fbr yotir hearings, 

Kitchen: The ,1ppilances and supplies (i,e. e{iftce. pop, teabags) in the kitchen (water 
jugs and glasses excepted) are for the use of CA.S staff <Jnly. For coffoc and <:)ther 
bcvcrnges, a cofft-e. shop is located on the ln1ik!ing concourse lcvd. 

Miscellaneous 

Pkasc be advised that all btto.king:<: with the Coui1:s A:dministrntion Servi(;¢ arc sut'._it'Ct to 
c;:itv.:-eHation in the event that additional Federnl Court of Appeal. Fcdenil Court, Tnx C\.)tfft of 
Cana<lu or Court Ma.rtiu1 Appeal Cmirt he<lrings are subs~qu~ntly schctbh.'<l. 

Tht~ Comis Adn1ini.-.tration Servi.;:c has a Si:;:cnt-Frec Polky - pkasi: ,~n::;,1rc fkard Mcmb<.':crs 
~n<l Registrars ar-c made a-w:ire .. 
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Your <:oop~'tMfon iu ,ibiding 1• y tfo~s(~ ndcs t~..filwn:dated imd is iutegrnl fo fhf• 
,.onJinnNt prnctkr:. of l('.ndiug b(~arin~ sp.~t.~c fo vishiug l;Hmrd:> and tribunal~ 

The Board:~~-:·)'.'\, ::;,..,1)~lF~;fcY _ f.A Jf,.,.;> (Xmfinns compfan..:e with tilt~ tenns 
and c0nditions above fii{'tfitA..,,§-l:S...L~t"fzoi.S:: {l)ati:s nf Bunking), Please reswmd by 
rdum f<.K-simik to 604.666.lH 81. 

to¼;<-:;:;, 'T'f::<::x .. ,/'················-----
0 Title 
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Francois Doucet -
From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Sylvie RousStl 
Sent: May-28-15 8:SS AM 
To: Shayna Stawk:b 
Subject: Dossier OCCLA 

Shayna, 

Shayna S\awk~ki 
May-28-15 9:25 AM 
Francois Doucet 
FW: Dossier BCCLA 

Pourrais-tu ,Wi5er !es parties que !'audience aura Hev le Bet 14 aout et que nous commencerons a <:/h le 13. Ence qui 
concerne le Heu, i! faudrait commencer a prevolr !es arrangements et farre en sorte que nous puissions terminer le plus 

tard possible. Tu pourras discuter avec M«non concernant !'hotel et faire en sorte que !es audiences ne sont pas trop 
loin, 

Pourrais•tu Jgalenient rappe!et aox parties !es dates pour fournit les renseignements demandes !ors de l'appel 

confer~nw ct demander a NK de faire ert sorte que les transcriptions soient p(etes le plus rapidernent pcsslble, 

CE MESSAGE CONTJENT DES CONSEJLS JUR.!PIQUES ET EST SUJET AU PRIVIl,..EGf:i AVOCAT-Cl.!ENT 
/ THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS LEGAL ADVICE PROVIDED TO THE SECURITY lNTELLlGENCE REVIEW 
COMMITTEE AND IS SUBJECT TO SOLICITOR CLIENT PRIVtLEGE 
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Franco;< Doucet - ----------------------------------------
From: 
Sent: 
To; 

Subject; 

from: Reitstrar-Greffier 

Sh:,yr.a Stawicki 
Th,;rsday, Mav 2R 2ins 9A: ~M 
;:rancois )o,xet 
FW: SIRC He 1500·481 

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 20 J.5 9:46 AM 
To: :H,;;Pti':lDl'?,Ill9n@U\K?J\ff;,,;K,C) 
Subject: STRC File 150(H81 

Good rnorning },h Dion, 

Thls email is to i.nforrn vou of the official elates for tbe hearing in the above-nwntioned file, 

lt v,;W be held on Augi.ist 13 and 14, 2015 in Vancouver, It will commence en the :i1. at 9 arn. I 1Nill notify vou in the near 
futufe of the exact location of the hearing as I c!o not yet have these details, but I wanted to udvise you as 5oon a:; 
possible of the dates, 

! wm,!d also like to take this opportunity to rnmind you of a few deadlines: 
June 17, 2015: Deadline to submit information regarding in camera witness information 
June 22, 2015: Deadline to submit infomwt.ion regarding ex parte witness informatkm 
July L:\, 2fH5: rwuiline to submit 5 ropi~s of CS!S''s Book .of Documents 

I am available to discuss lf you have any questions. 

Have a good day .. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjolnte Jt1ridique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surv~i!lance des activites de renselgnement de securite 
;613) 990-6319 
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Franc"'.,, Doucet -· ,.,.....,,..· .... ------------------------------------
from: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject; 

from; Regtstrar-Greffier 

Shayna Stawicki 
Thursday. tvlay 2R ?Dl.5 9:47 Ai'A 
Francois Do:..icet 

fW:. SIRC f:ie 1500•481 

Sent: Ttwrsoay, May 2.8, 2015 9:46 AM 
To: pdvmw@chJffiplti~V.<::(~ 
Subject: SIRC file 1500-481 

Good morning Mr. Champ, 

This email is to inform you of the offk.la! dates for the hearing in the above-mentioned file. 

It \.\Iii! be held on August 13 and 14, 201$ in Vancoi.iver. It will commence at 9 am on the 13th. l wlll notify you ln the r.ear 
future oHhe exact location of the hearing as l do not yet have these details, but I wanted to advise you as soon as 
possible of the dates. 

l would .;11$0 like to take this opportunity to remind you of a couple of deadlines: 
June 17, 201$: Deadline to submit information regarding in camera witness information 
July 8, 201.S: De;;ctline to submit 5 copies of complainant's Book of Dot:uments for the hearing 

l am available to disrnss if you have an~· questions, 

Have a good day, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar-- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveiHance des activltes de renseignement de securlte 
(613) 990-6319 
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f ran<:o'' Doucet :......---------------------------------
From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subjei:t; 

Registrar-G reffocr 
Tubciay, M2.y !9. JG] 5 S:14 Viv1 

Fr,HlCC}'S 0cucet 

FIN: 1500-481: Letter dated M<ly 15, 2015 

from: Paul Champ [miiil1QJXJJflf!:1P'S'~h?~J.npl~)\YlJ 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, ?.015 4:34 PM 
To: Registrar-Greffie" 
subject: RE: 1500-'tSL Letter dated May 15, 2015 

Paul Ch,vnp 
CHAMP fr ASSOCIATE$ l CHAMP & AVOCATS 
43 Flnrenrn Street I 43, rue Florence 
Ott,1wa, Ont.t,rio KZP O'N6 
T: i613) 237-2441 
F l Te!ec (613\ 232-2680 
WWW -~::r·ioJllp(a,v J<l 

From; Reglstrar-Grerfier [Jn;1ilt():f{c:~11r:;V;tr-GrdfiE>r@sirc-t~><:1t?,$_C.c«J 
Se-nt: Tuesday, !V1av 19, 20J5 3:20 PM 

To; l&.b:i m 11@:i.1: h ,:irn J? 1 t,l y;,ru 
Subject: 1500-4-81: letter dated May 15, 2015 

Hj Mr. Champ, 

Can you please confirm receipt of the Committee\ letter dated May 15rn? l want to make sure you received it, as you 
wll! likely need it for tomoirow's teleconference, 

Thank you, 

Shayna Stawkki 
Registrar~ Senior Legat Assistant/ Greffiere.• Adjointe juridique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de svrveil!ance des activites de ,enseignement de securtte 
(613} 990-6319 

P::tH~} 40f~ i'~; 5f:~1 

- oc..~z/1,; 
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Secut:ty lnteliigence 
Review Comm:ttee 

Corn1te de surw)Bfanco des activites 
de renseignernent de securite 

BY COURIER 

~,le Paul Champ 
Counsel 
Champ & Associates 
Equity Chambers 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa. ON K2P OW6 

Dear Counsel: 

PB_QTECTED 8 

file No.: 1500,-481 

May 6, 2015 

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION -
COMPLAINT AGAINST THE CANADtAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE 
SERVICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY 
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT 

Please be advised that the Security !ntemgence Review Committee 
(Committee) has scheduled a pre-hearing telephone conference in the above~mentioned 
file. It will be heldon Wednesday, May 20. 2015 at 10:00 am. An operator will contact you 
at (613) 237-2441. 

Please find attached the agenda for the pre-hearing conference. 

Should you have any questions with respect to the foregoing, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at (613) 990-6319. 

Encl.: (1) 

Yours sincerely, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar 

- Agenda for the prn-he;:iring telephone conference 

Pc~. z~.:)x l c; P 2:~.30. S~;~ticn .:= St.it(:~Jr.S/~jf~ l•(r· 

Ot.a:,:-.;:,:t. C::HH1.da ~~ 1 P :/ifV5 
TeL 6~:J99G-,3,_;41 Fi..Hr 5"13990~523C 
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PROTECTED B 

File No.: 150G-48i 

THE SECURITY INTELLIGENCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 

IN THE MATTER of a cornp!aint filed by the 
BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION, 

pursuant to section 41 of the Canadian Security Intelligence SeNice Act 

PRE«HEARlNG CONFERENCE ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 20, 2015, at 
10:00 a.m. 

Honourable L Yves Fortier, P.C., C.C., O.Q., Q.C., Presidlng Member 

AGENDA 

1 . Introduction and identification of the parties 

2. Purpose of the conference 

3. Identification of the document(s) setting out the complaint 

4. Al!egation(s) of the complaint to be investigated 

5. Format of hearing: in ,vriting or orally 

6. Number and identity of witnesses including a brief summary of the nature of their 

testimony 

7. Number of days for testimony 

8. Hearing date(s) and place of hear'ing 

9. Use of electronic devices 

10, Schedule for filing of documents prior to hearing 

11. Need for an interpreter and/or simultaneo11s translation 

i2. Request for ex pade hearing 

13. Written submissions 

i 4. Any other matters 
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Franr.r;~ Doucet - --------------------------------------"" 
From: Shayr,a 5ta·,vi(ki 
S~nt: 
To: 

Tuesday, May 05, 201S 9:52 AM 
Francois D()ucet 

Subj~ct: f:.VJ: 1500-431: PHC Confirrn,~ti-on 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant-' Greffiere-Adjointe juridique principa!e 
Security !ntemgence Review Committee/ Comite de survemance des adivftes de renseignement de securite 
(613) 990~6319 

From: Noei Keeley [mallto:keeleyf.?,,(froqers,com] 
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 4:51 PM 
To: Shayna Stawicki 
Subject: Re: 1500---481: PHC Conflrrnation 

Hl Shayna. Confirming attendance for the May 20th PHC. 

Sent from my iPa<l 

Hi Noel, can you pis rnnfirm that you will be here at 10 am on May 2D for the PHC? 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar¥ Senior Legal Assistan!l Greffiere- Adjointe juridique prineipale 
Security lnte!Hgeflce Review Committee/ Comite de surveHlance des activit&s de renseign~ment 
de securite 
(613} 990-6319 
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Franr"'is Doucet 
~. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc 
Subj~ct: 

Shayna Stawir.k; 

Tuesday, May lh, 2D1S 9:53 A\11 
Sylvie Row;:;el 
Frc::ncois Doucet 

I will ir,crnpnate thi~ ir,k. into the speaking not.?.5 for the pk 

From: Paul Chamo [:naHt;o;,,:!:!il:np,'(rh::1rnplaw,t<'ll 
Se11t: Tuesday, May 05, 2:015 9:39 AM 
To: Shayna Stawlcki 
Subject: BCCLA Co:np!a1nt 

Shayna, 

Yes, 1 had to chec;:k on l>otl1 sets of dates, as I thollght yo11 were !ooklng at both! We are available for the week of A.ugust 
10, provided th.e hearing cot1!d start on August 11';'. {l have a wedding in Ottawa on August 911\ and doing a redeye 
before a hearing is not a great idea.) 

Pt1ul Ch1:1mp 
CHAMP ft ASSOCIATE$ ! CHAMP & AVOCATS 
43 Florence 5t,t.•d. ! 43, we flor;_~1Ke 
OU.;:rwi\, Ontario K2P OWiJ 
T: (613i 2.17-2,M1 
f Tdec.: (613) 23.2-2630 
www. i.:harn pla·-u. ca 
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Franco; .. Doucet --------------------------------------
Shi.lyrm Stawicki from; 

Sent: 
To'. 
Subject: 

Frida';', t.<JJy DL 2015 l 1:2{1 AM 

F 0ar:cois D,-:itJ<::et 
FW: Address for Corrnpcndencr.; re File 1500ABJ 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridiq~ie principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee! Cornite de surveillance des activhes de renseigrement de $ecurite 
{613} 990-6318 

From; Yves Fortier fmaiito;yves,forherifr'(fnrtl?Lt:a'i 
Sent: Frid,:w, May 01, 2015 11:14 /l.M 
To; Shayna Stawickl; Und<l Tucci 
C<:: Manon Vlncent; Michael Doucet; Sy!vle Rousse! 
Subject: R.E: Address for Correspondence re fife 1500-481 

Yves 

De : Shayna Stawicki[nvdfto:.Sbavw:i_stayvicki@sirc-csc1t},gc,c:1J 
Envoy~: J mai 2015 11:09 
A: Wes Fottier; Unda Tucd 
Cc : Manon Vincent; Michael Doucet; Sylvie Roussel 

Objet: Address for Correspondence re File 1500'481 

Hi Mr. Fortier, 

l h,Wi? correspordence that Sylvie has asked me to send you in regards to yollr BC file. l have rt .ill pr-epared ~iid ready to 
go- could ynu please confirm you would Hke u:; to send to your Montreal offici:! or, lf not, pleas,~ provide m,~ wdi a 
preferred address. 

Many thanks, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal ,£\sslstant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique prtncipafe 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de re:1seignement de securit~ 
(613) 990"6319 
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Franco'.~ Doucet 
................... _________________________ _ 

From: Si1ayna Stawicki 
Sent: 
To: 

Fridal, Apr;; 24, 201S 'f$4 Af,'1 
Francois Douc~t 

Subject: rw: lSOG--,taL Lo(i.ltion of HeMing 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Ser.ior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere• Adjointe juridique principale 
Security lntel!igence Review Committee/ Con'lite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securite 
{6131 990-6319 

From: Registrar-Greffa:r 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 9:52 AM 
To: 'Pmil Chamµ' 
Subject: RE: 1500-481: Location of Hearing 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal .A$sistant/ Greffiere• AdJointe juridique principale 
Security lnte!Hgence Review Committee/ Cornite de surveWance des activites de renseignement de secvrite 
(613} 990-6319 

from: Pauf Champ I rnalltna2tb~1illQ=@£.hgJlli?.1s'-lw .r,aj, 
Sent: Frlday, April 24, 2015 9'.37 AM 
To: Re~!sttar,Greffier 
Subj(!.ct: RE: 1500-481: LN::<1tion of He~ring 

Hi Shayrw, 

n-,~nks. 

Paul Ch,1mp 
CHAMP ft ASSOCIATE$ ! CHAMP fr AVOCATS 
,13 Florene.:' Street: I -,n, n1('. florco<:e 
Ottawa, Ont,,rio K;P fJN6 
T: {6i 3) 237-2.-111 
f l Tde<:.: 1613} 232 2.680 
:tY'"Yi,fcDfiGPlaw, cc=t 

From: Registrar-Greffier Jnrn.ilt<;1:Pf'.Ri}.tE~1::G.uJf.i~1:@~ir;;::t~.i'l!.~.f~t:;,_qJ 
Sent: Fridav, April 24, 2015 9:09 f\iv1 
To; 'pchan1p@charnµ!avv.ca' 
Subject: 1500-481 '. Location of Hearing 

Hi Mr. Chamµ, 
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Were you able to meet with vour client on Monday and discuss their r!eslrnd location for the in camera hearing? 

Thank\ 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiern- Adjointe jurtdique princ\pa!e 
Security Intelligence Review Cornmittee/ Comae de surveillance des activftes de renseignernent de securM 
{613) 990-6319 
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Department of Jw;;tice 
Canada 

N«ti,.)fl~:: St~~;~.1;::tp £ . .iti~\Jj~_1n 
?~ fi,d~;:s:::-;:y <~n::,;~:P 

r~o e}Ji<, .s12'l. i::tAi~.::1-~ 
(;t:,~-~;;..::i, Or-tt~fi:) 
~;:1(:i;)/-;fi 

April 15, 20!5 

BY 1\,lAlL 

!'As. Sylvie Roussel 

Si:nfor Co,rn$d 

M,nis\i,;-,3 de la JusticfJ 
c;anada 

-G:G.u~~:?~ .-it9e:; c~t c;::-:1!:e~\:~ 
'f~?~· ~;{~~::iA)j~~ n:1t:-:Y\;i'.~! 

·CP B.i2:?. -~)~.:~:O_H-~;a~-~: l 
()~i~l\}/B {{):r1tmb} 
KHJ;J!-1;, 

Security lntcllig<:'.!Kt~ R,iV!<.'.W C<m~mitke 
J,tcbon Building 

l 22 Bank Street, ,fh f kJ.or 
Cntm,va, Ont11ri() 
KiP5N6 

Re~ BCCLt - Ctmtplaint again# CSfS htnmmt ta Secti'Ht1 41 t.if t/Je CSISAct 
Yimr Fik l5(W.-48l 

PROTECTKD 

\V,;: .,gree with the issue5 as re-formulated hy Mr. C!rnmp, We have nrnde <:nw i:itlwr rdnor change which 
i:; oatfo;~d bckn.v. A;; sud;, ,..,.,, w,derstand drni 1hc is5ucs f\:) be examined ,i:5 part ofthi., ,:,i,mp!aim \Vdl he 
the following; 

l) Did th<~ Serric(~ i,n-e.:,t ipitt' groups Dt individtrnh for their activities i,, rdation k> tht< Nnrth<;>rr; 
Gateway Pipdinu Proje,:t? 

2) tf yes, was the ill'dStigatinn lawful? 

j) Did the S.:,rvice prnvide infonm,tion relating t0 indivi&mb er grolip,; r•pp1xed t<:.i th~ Noi:thern 
Cfat.::-,vay Pipeline Proj,;d t,.:i th,- Nati<.mal Ern:rgy lkMnJ ',.lr n,)f1-g.u',enunent nwmbern of ,ht 
pdmk11111 indw,t,-y? 

4) lfy<:s, \Vas El. b"vfol ki provide thi:; informMi<m? 
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ht do not find quc:;tiim~ 2 and 4 to be n:-dtmd,mt considcrbg section 2 of thl, C'SJS Ac! which provides 

that ''thre:Hs lP thtc sucmity of C,rn<Hht'' dnt:,s not indmk lawful Nlvocwy, prnt<:::,;r or di&;;cnt imk~:c, Uirrkd 

in ;,;onjunction ·with any ofllw activiti.:s ckstribud as ,;onstituting "thr('.n(q; t,:; the 5ucmity ofCanuJ,/'. 

V./;; woHld Jpprcs::i<1te nx:~iving SIRC's ;;1pprovc1l <if the pr<ijx'.!:;td scnpc and timc-pt.'rk,d tha! will b-c, 
esamined as -part ,)f the complaint 

Sinrnre!y, 

Stcphanfo Di,;in 

-SHl00--677 

i.:.c, Patil Chmnp; 

ER&L 
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Franco'~ Doucet 

1 ----------------------------------------
From: 
Settt'. 

To~ 
Subject: 

Shayna Stawicki 

Shay:1a Stawi(ki 
Moriday, Apd B. 2015 9:D(l AM 
Fran<:ois Doi,1,.:et 
FW: 51RC File 1500-481 

Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greff ere• Adjointe juridique prindpale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des actlvltes de renseignernent de securite 
(613) 990-6319 

From; Dion, Stephanie (1JJ!;'liJXf;1i'.~Nml1?J.[QJ][QilSJh!~l!q;,.gl;,,_@J 
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015$:31 AM 
To: Shi.1yna Stawid<i 
Subject: SIRC File: 1500-481 

Good morning, 

following our dlsct:ssion from last week, I wish to confirm that we will be pr-0vidlng S!RC with CSIS' position by Apra 15'", 
as: requested. 

Sincerely, 

St.ephani~ Dion 
Avocate l Counsel 
Groupe litiges et cons.ells en secudte nationaie l National Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
StBphanle Q!Df'l(Q)lliStlg',:.9_Qj-.::a_ 
Telephone ! T eiephone: BH-842-1358 
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Franco:,. Doucet ---------------------------------
Shayna S,2.wicki From: 

$(!nt: 
To: 

Fnday, Apd 10, 2Dl5 9 Cl AM 
Frar.cc1s Dol.1Cet 

Subject: F\J-/: PHC se1 in File 1500-48:l 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe juridique prindpa!e 
Security lntelligence Review Committee/ Cornite de surveillance des activltes de renseignement de securite 
(6'13} 990-6319 

from: Noel Keeley [irwHtQ.:tt(;J~Y!'.5',Jn:igQfiJ:QnJJ 
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 7:04 PM 
TO! Shayn;; Stawicki 
Subject Re: PHC set in File 150()-481 

Thanks, Shayna. Noted. Could you please em:ail the !.itest Hearif1g; Schedule, if there is one, copying Diane, as she 

needs to have a Contract in place prior to the next Hearlng Date. 

Thank you, 

Noel 

Sent from rny iPad 

On Apr 9, 2015, at 10:44 AM, Shayna Stawi<:!d <ShaynaStawickl¼l}siri>.!,sai:s,gc.rn> wrote: 

Hi Noel 

Please note that we have s€t up a PHC in "BC" file, in English, on May 20, 2015 @ 10 am. 

Can you co:1finn availahHitv µlease? 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- S.enior Legal Assistant/ GreffiereN Adjointe juridique principa.le 
Security· !ntefligence Review Committee/ Comtte de surveillance des activites de renseignement 
de securite 
{613) 990-6319 
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s~~~:i:ri1:,• lnt{~H:<tt~n.::~· 
R(~'~{S'0'~/ Ct>!'fnY;;tte~ 

C~>mil~ (fe S:Y),,'::~JL:Ft<:.':~ :1e~~ t~•::;tivi!~F 
:.j(~ f(~ft$t?.\·~{H1{fl>;:::·:t :J::-1 ::;:.f(.::._.;1'~t¾. 

~~~~~J~frl::~1:P~\~~;;~ew Coff11?1tre:e 

()tt~W~:i .. ON 
f<'1P f-//VS 

MEMO TO FILE i NOTE AU DOSSIKR 

SUBJECT/ 
OBJET: 

Security classiikatfon -- C{)\e de securite 

?le> r~':) 
File number ---- Nmnero de d<)~;sier 

Date. 

\ 1-\ cJ·. c, ~- 201 ~ 
i 

l·h--

c_.la.,~, p ~ct ~,\~A,;O,;:t -¾;·C) 

4 --t0··\.-<:;;\.,~ t 0'.\ ; + ~-
L.,,~)O ~ c\ ~ :> cod or::;-;P-
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Franco·~ Doucet 
................ _____________________________ _ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shayna Stawicki 

Re9istrar-Greffie, 
Thi_trsday, A;)'·i; V:l, 2C.IS 4:31 PM 

Fra,;_c0is Cow::et 
r-w· i.500-4 81.: P~i•-He,,rlr,g T,~'<?confe-rern:e 

Registrar-- Senior Legal Assistanti Greffere- Adjointe jurldlque principa!e 
Security !ntelliger~ce Review Committeei Comite de surveillance des aciivites de renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 

From: Dion, Steohanfe fn,0ijto:_St,2phaQie.Di:qn@JLJ5tice.ge:.ca) 
Sent; Thursday, April 09, 2015 1:24 PM 
To; Shayrm St.i:JWicki 
Subject: RE: 1500--481: Pre-Hearing Telernr:ferenrn 

We can be reached ;;t my nurnb?.r {613-S-42-1356) for uw purpcse of the pre-hearing teleconferente. As indicated 
previously to h1le Rfus!,el, tile. Servlce wlll abo mo:,t likely rt>qHirf? i:HI ex porte portion to the pre-he,,ring ronfewrn:r::> to 
diswss certain dassifled matters. We will be in<> better position to assess the points that v✓ili be addressed ir, l.he P.K 

parte p,-e-lw;iring z:onference once the iss1,es h~ve been d.:Jrified ;-15 indiwted in :ny curri,spondences. of S,:pte:m!:.wr 22, 
2014 and l\pd 7, 2D15. 

Tht' Ser'-i'\n, Sc,ggests ltwt. nw e~~ purte pre--hearing confo.-1:>nce be r.d,eduled on the S<1tne ,L,y of the fl,l,1/ 20'11 pre -
twsiring ;._:onfrmmcc The Service is av;:;i!abie to rnme to SlRCs offices for the purpo~e of th£ e,s; porte pre-heJring 
.::onfere:nce. 

Sincerely, 

Stephanie Oion 
A~oc<-.1te i Counsel 
Groupe litges et con.seils en securile nat.kmaie l National Security Utigatlon & Advisory Groi;p 
slqghanie. di<:Jn@liu~,ik:e.ac, ,;;a 
Telephone l Telephone. 513-642-1356 

From: Shayna Stawicki fnnl!tD:SVWlli\>tawtckhklrr.:.e-01'.S.9LGJ} 
Sent: Thursday, AprH 09, 2015 10:13 AM 
To: Dior\ Stephanle 
Subject: 1500481: Pre-Hear,ng Tefe-conferer:ce 

Hi Mrs. Dlon, 

l received your voicernail this morn;ng <:onfirming your availabbty for M;iy 20 .. '.2015 @ 10 am, 
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J\r:; this will be held via teleconference, could vou p!ease provide me with the phone mirntJer at which you wo,1ld like to 
he nmt<1ned that <lay? 

Piease note that offidal Mtices wl!i be prepared and sent to your office ln the near foture, 

Many thank;;, 

Shayna Stawicki 
Reglstrnr- Senior legal Assistant' Greffiere- Adjoir:te juridique principale 
Security lnteUigence Review Committee/ Comtte de surveiHance des activites de renseignement de securite 
(613) 990-6319 

;; 
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Champ& 
,\ssociates 

www.champlaw.ca 

Equity Chamber5 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OWo 
T: 613-237-4740 
F: 613·232·2680 

Our File: t555 

AprH 9, 2015 

BY COURIER 

ri;~~~ k~!!l "~+u, Ch,mp 

Ob,:, I I~ ~,:.'.,i.==1.-.:,.•····;J', .• :.•·•.~7""mp@cMmpl>w C, 

: ' ' J.: 

Sylvie Roussel, Senior Counsel 
Security Intelligence Review Committee 
122 Bank Street, 4th Floor 
Ottawa, ON K1P 5N6 

Dear Ms Roussel: 

?,x--•_•--_.•.•-·.-.·:•_···:·-·· :··::-· .. --.:· .. -·.-.·:·-···· •.•.-.-.-.-:: •. :-:-:-;-;-: .. ·-·.···-·.•· 

Stephanie Dion 
National Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
Department of Justice Canada 
PO Box 8127, Station T 
Ottawa, ON K1G 3H6 

Re: British Columbia Civil Liberties Assodatlon ("BCCLA") 
Comptaint re CSJS SurveiUance and information Sharing with the NEB 
SfRC File No.: 1500-481 

We are in receipt of and write in response to Ms Dion's letter dated April 7, 2015_ 

As noted in our earlier correspondence, BCCLA is prepared to proceed with its complaint 
before Mr Fortier, and wetcomes .any opportunity to participate in preliminary steps which 
may assist 1n moving the Review Committee's inquiry into this important matter forward in 
a timely and expedftlous fashion. 

We do not necessarily grasp the distinction that Ms Dion attempts to draw between a 
"management conference" and a "pre-hearing conference". It would seem to us that the 
issues raised by Ms Dion are the kind of matters that can and would be discussed in a pre· 
hearing conference call. With respect to the specific ts.sues. raised by CSIS, we generally 
agree with the broad issues defined by Ms Dion, with the following revisions: 

1 } Did the Servke investigate g.roup.s or individuals for their e-ngageme-n-t-m.law:f-ut"i 
aov-0ca£y:r--pr-otest•t:H:--di•s&ent activities in relation to the Northern Gateway Pipeline 
Project? 

2) !f yes, was the investigation lawful? 
3) Did the Service provide information "elating to individuals or groups irwelved in 

l.awfoh•·Pmtest-0r<:Hss~ntinn2->lati0n 9pposed to the t-.Jorthern Gateway Pipeline 
Project with the National Energy Board or non·government members of the 
petroleum industry? 

4) !f yes, w<:1s it lawful to provide this information? 

Rights [quality Dignity 
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It is our vlew that Questions 1 and 3 pre-supposed answers that woul.d make Questions 2 
and 4 redundant, Our concern is that CS!S is choosing to frame the issues in a way that 
would allow CS!S to screen or filter out documents or information that are encompassed by 
the complaint, It is the BCCLA's position that the first step should be to identify any CSlS 
investigations of individuals or groups that are opposed to the Northern Gateway Project, 
Once the nature and scope of those investigations are determined, the parties can argue, 
and the Committee can determine, whether the actiYities of those groupsor individuals 
were or were not "tawful advocacy, protest or dissent" within the meaning of s. 12 of the 
CSIS Act. {The BCCLA also argues in its complaint that the investigations infringed Charter 
rights, which would be fnduded in whether or not CSIS' investigations or information 
sharing was ''lawful",) 

The BCCLA atso submits that the cut off for document collection should be December 31, 
2009, rather than 2011. The National Energy Board announced its terms of reference in 
December 2009, so that seems to be an appropriate date for a ''cut off', We also note that 
Ms Dion's letter dated September 22; 2014, suggests that the Service would be "initiating 
its document collection" based on the issues and cut·off date identified. However, her 
Letter dated April 7, 2015, implies that the collection has not yet commenced. That would 
be highly regrettable and we would urge the Service to collect the relevant information on 
this cornpla1nt immediately, particularly given that this complaint was Hied over a year 
ago. 

The BCCLA reiterates its desire to have S!RC deal wlth this complaint 1n a timely a.nd 
expeditious. fashion. To this end, we are available to participate in any preliminary 
conferences which SIRC may deem appropriate •in the circumstances of this case, and look 
forward to hearing from the Review Committee in this regard. With respect to our most 
recent correspondence, and again in the interest of moving this matter forward ln a timely 
and expeditious fashion, ptease·find enclosed for both SiRC and CSIS copies of our March 
25, 2015 letter to the Registrar of the Review Committee. 

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you have any further questions in 
this matter. 

c J, Pateri;oo, Exe(sttive Director, BCCLA 

Rights Equality 
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Champ& 
Associates 

www.champlaw.ca 

Our file: ·t 555 

March 25, 2015 

BY COURIER 

Shayna Stawicki, Registrar 
Security Intelligence Review Committee 
122 Bank Street, 4th Floor 
Ottawa, ON K1 P 5N6 

Dear Ms Stawicki: 

Re: British Columbia Civil Uberti~s Association ("BCCLA'') 

Eqoity Ch?>mber~ 
43 Florene<" Str<?et 
Ottawa, ON KlP OW6 
T: f>D-237-4740 
F; &B-2.32-1&80 

P;,ul Champ 
pr:hamp@champlaw.ca 

Complaint re CSIS Surveilfance and Information Sharing with the NEB 
StRC Fite No.: 1500-481 

We are writing to fnquire a.s to the status of above-noted complaint by the British Columbia 
Civil LibertiesAssodation ("BCCLN'), which was first presented to the Review Committee 
on February 6, 2014. · 

ft has now been more than three months s"ir1c.e we last heard from the Review Committee_. 
and BCCLA continues to await further information from SIRC regi1rding the next steps in 
thts matter. As noted in our December 9, 2014 letter, BCCLA is prepared to proceed with 
its complaint before Mr Fortier, and looks forward to heating from you soon to ensure that 
the Review Committee's inquiry into this frnportant rnatter proceeds in a timely fashion. 

We also take this opportunity to call the Review Committee's attention to additional 
records which have recently been disclosed under the Access to Information Act. These 
documents, copies of which are enclosed for Mr Fortier's review, provide further evidence 
of CSIS's ongoing involvement in gathering and sharing inforrnaUon a.nd inteUigence abopt 
protest'.> concernlng the petroleum industry; including the Northern Gateway Project. 
Perhaps most significantly, these records show that CSIS prepares reports and shares 

Rights Equality 
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information regarding protest activities, even where it recogni1.€s that such actions are 
lawful and therefore outside the Service's stan.itory mandate t.md('r s.12 of the CSfS Act, 1 

As set out in BCCLA's initial complaint, such lnteltigence gathering and lnformation sharing 
regarding legitimate and lawful envlrnnmental advocacy on issues of significant public 
debate is a disturbing trend that represents a significant threat to the freedoms of aU 
Canadians as guaranteed under the Charter. !t is also a dear sign that CSIS is acting well 
beyond its statutory mandate. As you know, Parhament has place<l very dear limits the 
scope of the Service's inteHigence-gathering activities, expressly providing that CSIS's 
man<late "doesJ19t include lawful advocacy, protest, or dissent."' 

Given the foregofog_, we would ask that yot.1 please provide copies of the enclosed 
docurnents to Mr fortier. We look forv,:ard to hearing from you very soon regarding the next 
steps tn Review Committee's inquiry into this serious and important matter. 

ends, 

c: J, Patenon, fa0tutlve Oif~-ctor, SCC!.A · 

' Se;:-, ;;•.i{, Memorandum of t~ssistant Dire-ctor Torr, Venrn,·r to the Director re Meeting of the Deputy !ninders' 
Comm=tti:e on Resources an<l Energy, Monday, 9 June 2014 at ;:iage 7. of 3: "The Service recognizes that mi>ny 
of t~,es<~ i~sw?s involve legitimate prote,t and dhsent an<l as such, have no mandate nexus." Abo ~e•c; 
M-;~mouindum of Assist::mt Director Tom Venner to the Dir•e<::tor re M,~etin~ of the D-eputy Mir.isti:rs' Committee 
on Re~,e>ur,:e:; and l:ne,gy, MOnd<'ly, 19 June 2014, at pages l and 3 of •L 
·' Crmadfrm S;}<wity !n::ei/ige:ice Servic;e Aa, RSC, 1%5, cC 23, s, 2. 
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MEETING OF THE DEPUTY :\HNISTERS~ 
COMMrITf:f ON RES(H.!HCLS AND ENERGY 

15:00- ]6:00 
Mondav, -~ .font~ 1014 

169 LfH.n-for Avenue \V~st, 19ih Hoo:r Bo.1rdrnom 

Thit mfh,._,c nieeting nfDeputy JvUnLskfS has been called to di:wu~~ the ihkmJ wsponse to 
pn:ii.csts associated with rn,-:;ou.rce and e:ne,gy ib·vdopment ln an1idp1tit,ri of fKh~ibk ,;:venH in 
s-amrner 2:014. The hsue i~ bdng driven hy viokn<.:f cff the hydnwlit fr.wb.ring pr01t:st:,; in Nev,1 
D:n.itt'P-'+<ick in '.WJ 3 {1' All 1), and the Govnnment 's interest in iv;:;,iming l1 proactive qpn'lad1 to 
priaslblc i.ssues as !he sum.n.ier ir,pmad1cs, 

Pt:h!ic Safo:ty wHI present on the Government Operntiorrn. c~mtn:, (GOC) rep<:nt tited 
"Government of Canada Rhk Fore<::a.'.lt ·- 2014 f'nAests and Dt\Tonstration Se;1snn" {TAB 2) in 
which th~ (i()C kfo,itifies and a%e;5$i:.'-i the pc,1,-.,n1i<11 risks w,iizKi;d.cd ,,-it.h ,he sprbg/~Hmrnei'. 
prnksts ~nd. s:kmomtration};. The G-OC m;seR3e~; the risk for 2~)l4 ;;6 bw (charn.cteri:z~<l by 
awsrene~s•!wllcling protest Jvtivitks) \viH1 po;;,-:iHe medium rifk &:li\·itfos fohanu:tefrztld by 
di~.mption tr:, a-itical infrastrucwre induding tutnsponalicn MtwmksJ 

·;:,) , 
~ ; 
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Traditkna! Aboriginzl and treaty right~ issiJt~. induding kmd u~e, pe,sik:t acms'.> Canada 
Dbconumt rdated 10 nat,.n,1 re$0urc:e 

d~wtlopmti1t 11<::mi>S. Canada is largely an extenskm o:f treditio.1\al .::nncen-is. fo British Cohtmbia, 
thu; fo prim~i,Hy rel.aw<l to µ1pdine prnj~,ets (such ,rn Northern fr.ateway). fo cen1rnl CanR<la, 

The Servi":t-:: rcctign12in rtA m,u1y of i:hese fastHJ*~ invoh,i kgifonate pr<xte~t @d dl,,se11t an<l as 
~uch, foive rm mand<1te n•::xu~. 
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Em.'.foif:d: 

T~1rn Venner 
Assistant Dke<.tor 
:Policy rwd Strategic Partrn::n:hip,, 

Sf:CRET 

• TAD l: .,Violent Confrontation ovrr Sebrnic Testing (HydnmHc Frncturlugy k1 Nevr 
Bmmwic1(' 

"' TA n 2: ''Government of Canad;'l Risk fz1r~iart - 2014 Pr()tc:,t::_; fmd Derrn::ir:mti-~t k1n Sea1f>n. 
(Govcrni:ne,nt Operation:s CtmJff.) 
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.t!.lf.}1()RANHV~l TO THE DJRECTUR 
. ..... ....... .,_ - .......... .., ................ ., ... __ .... _ .............................. . --v ............. , · .......... ·------

MEETING Of THE DEPUTY 11+-HNIST.ERS 
COt\1.Mrrn:.g ON R.ESOllRCES AND ENERGY 

Hl:30-12~•0 
1\·fomht'r\ 19 Jmw :?014 

169 Lalirier Avtmrn\Vest, 19tl, flour n,nirdn:i<nn 

SECRET 

Fnrthn to the agn:emer:t at 1he 9 hme od hrx: rm,etirw d'Deputy Mini;•-ters, !.his foHow-up 
tn<teting h;u. been talli~d tt) forHii;:'..r <li$i:;uss the fe<i<::rolrt:spon1e !<} pote:i,tial prote!';t:; RS$C-dated 
viith rn,;nurce and. energy ,:kvelnpment j<;sues in t,t;mn,er 2014. Tl1e {¾°,srysSc\Ql}JS b~i.rig di'iV€JJl:f'<' 
th~vfohrnce:,hat.(>cnlrtid :;t1rn)undfog thehy;hi.rlic frat-turiilg prNests in New Bnmy,-,..-kk in 
20 U {TA.8 l), and the Coio'·ernrncnr s .i.r,tcre::t in p,w.cfr;dy prep~iriiif for pn&-1.ibfo istues is the 
;Ktmn1er a13pma,:h<.:cS, 

At. the tin,~ ofv,riting, Public Safdv l'lii.d nt,t ornvi;:kd ,HiY infonna:lirm i,) imppmt of the 
Jhcul.sion, At such~ i;ifo~,nation in~lu<l<i:d ri;,pfCS(1iis i;;$ti~5 that rnny bf rihcd. 

The fetfomJ g.oven:im.,nt i,, s;;:>;pe;;:.td tQ nmds,>r ih d:c~isiun. pertaining to the propote<l Northern 
( , · , ,, · 1" ·i· ' 1· ·i· ' ; i_ • '·' ' I r "'· • ,ar~~v . .::ay p1pe~rnu r•r(~ie~~l ()n l .. unt:.... . 1e pn:t3ett '-Vas .8pfHt~\··.e<..:: s;y tne t.~ntinntL i.:,..nef,gy ·::~oarfi 
i ,) hite 20 ! 3, a:~d ha~ t~:.:nme a touc:h:,Wr;;: fr)r n;:,p,y;iti<Jtl io oil :-,ands deve!i.~prnent \Vhile most 
of the Ahnriginal {und nc,n-AborigiVid) Dppo&ition falls u.;::,:krthr;- caKgNy nflegidrnate pr-oteM 
,itKl di :,;,rnnL 

:.,.:~•i.:1 f~~'~i;,;.:; t~~1~~:~!l~!:;t;~;.f~~l;;i;~,j::2 ~tlj:~:~;:·~~ll'!,;~;:'!;) ·~'./i::l~t~t~:'. ~~~:~:;,;,':) ;:~ _;:,:/~:~;;;,.:;;,~•::{•~1 
ff 

;)pµt {::\;t<l. th•~ -::t~:S:~lt::~t:~<~ ~t~iJ~ "1>}' d..:~lt: ;~ ?-n l~) 17 

8 of 11 AGC0315 



Sf:CRfT 

Alt"htA.igh an 1rnnr~unce-rnent had nnt been rn8de: at the. tin~e -0f \¾Titing:- it i~ expecte.d -to· be one or· 
thn::c pci:;:sibJ;tks ,1ppr,:>v,1l; appmval with additi.::mal Abnrigrnd c:onsultali.:m; or rrjc,ction F.ach 
ofthc-;c dci:::likns c.r,ukl have a <listiod: lnip~ci. on G<v,.--ernmem-Abcnginai rehrtions, pMti<::Jbrly 
(t.ndng t::;JJnnH.:=r a=nd fh.11 20 l-4 .. 

The (hwemment ,nay also an.rt.:,)unce that while it t,;.tppo,h th<l Nortlltm (ia!?way pw_kct i! will 
ric,t approv,:. it i,mfit after ad.d.itk)nai Abm-iginai co::m'..luhatiun is tt\nducted 

Thie Service as.se:.se;;; that 

Public Safoty may p:reimnt on the Govemmcnt Open.itkms Cetltre {GOC) report ti1ied 
''(i'ove,·ninem tJf Canada Rfak Forecast -- 2014 Prote'!:ts and Demon~.tratizm Sent•a'' (TAB :J) in 
•,>;·hich the GOC hfontitfos MO as:,es~ic;; the potential risks u$SCdau:d with s;:;rit,gi&ummer pr<:tests 
end d~mom;tfa1k1ns The G-<)C <'lM,t:ises th~ ri~k for 1(iH ~;; k1,v {ch,.i.tadenze<l by a:waren,~ss­
building protest udviti~s) with po~!rible medium risk Httidtie1i (,;;k,fatterh.:,:.d by clfamption t• 
ctltk.al infrnstnu,::tt,rn including trnnsp0rt~6::m net-,;cz,"'t"J..s). 
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T:raditiorni! Aborigh:iaf and tttHy ri#it:s issuei, inch.i.dl.ng land u~, persist Mf•SS: C~m.a,:,fa 
Di:sGontent rdate..1 tn 11itm,d :rel!.•tff~ 

devefopm~mt <.KTo;;s ()i.nada fa iargdy in extem.ion ofu·adifo:maJ <:qru::.iwu.s. ln British C~lumhia, 
tllh, is primarily tdated w plp1,iHn~ pn1je<;ts {tnch a,'<; Nort.hicm G~ttitw~y), In centrn.1 Ca,1ad~. · 

The Ser<,;ice rewgnizcs tkit rnn.ny nf thn,f 15:o~iH~s invulvt kgitimate protest and <lfa:w,nt and at; 
5tKh, ha:\'£ rm nexus to CSlS' man<lrite. 
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SECRET. 

Pub-H<", Sufotv mav abo kad DMs in u rnided d,s<.:,1Ssion ,Jf a pwu,5,t or derno:1~trnti011 incident 
Originuily ir;tend;d m-i fl tshk+,p z:xti:~ise, thh dhcw,sinn w·iii: consider possibk foderai 
responses to protts'l. a.rid dem1>nstrati,:m iiKicl~nH 

lDndQSOO! 

TomVeimer 
Assii;hmt Direcwr 
f'dicy ,wd -Strntcgi( Partnership~ 

11 TAB h ''Violent Confr-mitat1nn over S<i~mk 'J\;~ting (Hydnmlk Frn.r;turing} in Nt:w 
Brunswick''' 

"' TAU 3; ''G-ove.rnrnem of Canatle Risk forecast~ 2014 Prott~ts anrl Demon:;trntkm Se4:.ion 
(Governrnent Opi,:,,rnt;orn, Centre) 
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f ranco:,,, Doucet - ----------------------------------------
From: Shayna Stawicki 
S~nt, 
To: 

Th:rsrJay, April 09. 2015 11:34 .AM 

Fr11ncois Dcucet 
Subject: FW: Dossier 1500 481 C:,nference- prep<fJtoim 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Lega! Assistant/ Greftiere- Adjointe juridique prindpate 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de securite 
{613) 990-6319 

from: Registrar-Greffier 
Sent, Thursday, Aprll 09, 2015 11:33 AM 
To: 'Yves Fortit':r' 
Cc: Sylvie Rouss-el; Manon Vinnmt; M'.chael OolK..·N 
Subject: RE; Dossier 1500-4B1-Conftrence preparatoire 

Bon ma tin Me Fort.fer, 

J'ai bien re~u votre courriel d'hier. 

Je vow; conflrme que !a conference prepar-atoire a ete fixee le 20 mai a 10h dans l~ dossier BC. 

Merci et b-onne journee! 

Shayna Stawickj 
Registrar- Senior legal Assistant/ Greffiere- Adjointe jurldique principale 
Security Intelligence Review Committee/ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignement <le securite 
{613) 990-6319 

From: Registrar-Greffier 
Sent: \Vednesday, .A.pril 08, 2015 10:23 AM 
To: 'Yves Fortier' 
Cc: Sylvie Roussel; M(lnon Vincent; Michael Dou-eet 
Subject~ Dossier l50(H81-Confernnce prf.}pa,atoire 

Bonjour Me Fortier_, 

Nous somrnes dans le processus de cedu!er une conference preparatcire dam, vt1tre dossier 1500-431 (B(). 

Est-ce que vcus prefe,·e que ce soit le 14 ot.1 le 20 mai 2015? De plus, a quel!e heure airneriez.-vous que cela soit terwe? 

Merci, Sonne joome-e. 

Shayna Stawicki 
Registrar- Senior Legal Assistant! Greffiere- Adjointe juridique prindpa!e 
Security tntefligence Review ComrriitleeJ Comite de surveillance des activites de renseignement de secmite 
(613) 990-6319 
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Se,::.•urity l~;;>~Ui'.'.:JH~ce 
Re\l[~w C-:>fnr:11U~t~~ 

C-~rr1it~:: da s.trtve:-Hat~C<t des CP::;iv~t~~; 
de re'lSt>p,emfrnl dt, s<,cwit(; 

5ecc;ril}· !n\ell\geoce Review C"mrnitlf'e 
i'-'.O. Ocx 2430. St;3t,cn D 
Otl,w,,1.0N 
K1? 5'#5 

MEMO TO HLE / NOTE: AC DOSSIER 

-·· i :)()t.:; •-•- <'..f E\l j~: t)_·•::~u~--

Se\.'.urity dassiikation -h C6te de securik 
__ ..r.:::2: 
;. -~-.} 

hk number -- Numcrn de dossicI 

SUBJECT/ 
OBJET; 

~--~ . . 

~-~--~~-U C __ F:><.:.,( .. _1_.z<\ _____________ ......................................................................................... .. 

r I ,,. 
l-"'" r~---·'" 
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Dt¾pBrtmt!nl of Justice 
Ganada 

N,;iti0nal S"q,rtty Utig2lioo 
& fa.(J:..:;-s•Ff Grc-:.:p 
P·O B:)X. $12:\ ~/~1n-::-:n ·; 

April 7, 2015 

BY l\1AIL 

Ms, Sylvie Rou:%d 
Senior Counsel 

Mtdstere cte la. Just.ice 
Canada 

Grc.:;.tp• M\JBS t;f con:;,~-::::; 
~P s~i¥.::(:=ri~~ nattcnaie 
-CP H ! ~;: ~3l..:c~;;:'f:C3~~~ T 
Ottr11v;~ {0:"1tar:c) 
~~1(~ ~~~f; 

Sec-urity lmdligcn.::-e Revfow Comrnittec 
Ja{;kwn Building 
122 Bank Street, 4i~ floor 

Oltaw,1, O.ntilrio 
KtP SN6 

Re: BCCJA ~ Cmnplaitlf agaiBSI ('SJS Punwuu Jo Section 41 nftlu CWSAa 
Your Vik- 150{)-481 

Pkase submit this tx)rrcspondcncc tn the Honorable Y ve>: Fortier, 

f()Howing SLRC'~ inquiry on our avuifobi!ity fr~r a pn>hraring t;<nif~rcnce to he lwkf in May we wollld 
fib:. W hring h) your mtent.ion u i:orrc;,;pondtmce dated September 22, 201,; t<)r whkb the Service hm, not 
yet rccdvi:'d u response. 

On Sept._;mher 22, 20 l 4, the Sc,vic<.: requested that a 1nan11gement cnnfi:rcncc be hdd specifically frir 1he 

purpose of identi(ring the issues that \,Vi!! ht! lnvet;tigatd in the o.1ntext. of this comvbinL 

As mentioned in <wr letter of September 22. 2014, the Service suggested that the i&'>Ut!;, to he irrvestigaJed 
:it, p,1rt r4· this complaint be limited tu the fr.,lhv,-,ing: 

.l) Did th,'. Service in'l'e::,iigiuc group:; ,Jr iridisidH:ils for their engagement ill bwfol advocacy, pmk~t 
or disi,ent ,ictivifo:,s in rdatiGn hi l!H: 'Nnnlwn1 G,H~\\,ay Vipdinc Pn~ie\;t-:/ 

2) lfye$, wns the inves!igaiimi lm,ful? 
3J DiJ the Service provide informuti()'l rdatiii~ UJ indi,iduab or gmups involvi::d hi lawful 

a<lvn,:acy, pr,:,te:<.1 or dis~ent in rdatim1 h the N-:mhern Gawv,ay Fipelim: Pn~jixt with lh:'. 

Naiional Energy Huard or ,wn~govemmcnt rnembns ,,f the pdrr,lc.um indm;11-y'? 
41 lfyes, '<'<:US it lawfol to provide this ink-r,rafipn'' 
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Tlw Servict: iiLo :sBgge,;kd fornsiHg ib d<K,.;intHt c,J!kction to do-.:timl.'.m,; rfated ,1fkr Decunber 3 l, 
:'01 J . 

The St'fvicc has no1. yet rnceived a n.:&JXltk<C from SlKC with respect lt.i is:;ue:0 ~uggesk<l al.x,ve. As such, 

the Service renwins in a diili1::uJt pnsitinn to conduct its doctmwnt.co1kdion and ki kkntify witnesses iHtd 

the e,idenc,~ that ·will be filed. lt i.s paramount that the i:SSuc;; be ckarly identified prior to pmceefling to a 

!R(0-hl:aring co11fercncc where wi1lW:'iSefic sch,•{hl.ing and cvido::,,~c vdll be dis:ciissed. Th,;'. Serviu; b nnt in 
a pnsition r.o a,:,se<;-; th<.' witnes~es tluit will he Hppearing before smc, the evidence !lrnl 'Nill be filed a:id 
the pri'.i_j(:s,;kd duration vf the hc:aring prior to th<!- scope of the c<irnpbint. being dariffod. \Ve am of the 
view tlun H \-1,oukl h<'.': h,;nefkb.l if discussions bet\\--Ct:n the parties and S1RC cculd be held prior w the 
pre-·hearing conf•:re.nce, so that the issues C()u!d bi.:: agn:ed i.ip()Jl. 

Furthenimre, the Servk{~ has hc('.n rnadc i:rw(l~ thmug,h media reports of farther :tikgation:, made by dK'. 

cornplaiuam. Tht Service has not yet rnceiH~ ,;.:orrespzmdcrwe from the tompbin:.mt on these new 
,1lkgn1ions. The S(•rvk:c, as a parry to tlwst proceedings, must be infonncd of the alkgation:s made 
against it as u matter of pn,.:edurnl fairne.ss an<l in oder tn proceed with tht: docimient collection and 
respond fo the uUegatlom; tlm1 are being made. Wt" n."<iu,st that Hw Service ti<:' pr1:ivide.d a i::opy of this 
fokst corn::.spondencc either frnm the cmnptaimmt or the Comminc.c . 

• -';j{if\<,,.•7-; - .... vi., t) .. 

cc Paul Champ: 

ER&L 

2 of 4 AGC0318 



3 of 4 AGC0318 



•... · 

4 of 4 AGC0318 



t1~~<X.H~~\.: ;:~M0::-:-:?'.T<:~~ 
Rt;v:.?;:y,.; C:..::rfrr::1tf.::i;: 

Co::r-~~~-0 d~ s~:::\;t·dfot:·:-=~~:: t!<:~$( ~=:c::/i:-_:~it~­
i.:!tt· ~-~~nt;i:::::\.i:.{;::·~~r:;d '.-~-~ t.:.~:<.~~:;;ti· 

fi~Klif~t/ ;r::;(:;::t:::1t{.t:{~~- ~{W{:ew Cn~F'.:~ttt~~ 
r~ .C·. B-:;::_x: t.,,·f:~t\ St:)tk~r: 0 
0-::t>~:~~~-- fJN 

ME\10 TO flLE / NOT.£ AU nossmR 

SUBJECT 
OBJFL 

v•·.) 
____ . .-:-

~=--•" ... ._"{ ........... 
..... ":>. 
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BY COURIER 

Mr. Paul Champ 
Counsel 

Sec~nfty tnte!ligence 
ReviBw Cornrni!lee 

Champ & Associates 
Equity Chambers 
43 Florence Street 
Ottawa, ON K2P OWB 

Ms. Stephanie Dion 
Counsel 
National Security Litigation & Advisory Group 
Department of Justice Canada 
PO Box 8127, Station T 
Ottawa. ON K1G 3H6 

Dear Counsel: 

Comito de suNei!lance zies activites 
de ,e:1seinMment de securite 

PROTECTEDB 

File No.: 1500-481 

May 15. 2015 

RE: BRITISH COLUMBIA crVIL LIBERTIES ASSOClATlON -
COMPLAINT AGA1NST THE CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE 
SERVlCE PURSUANT TO SECTION 41 OF THE CANADIAN SECURITY 
INTELLIGENCE SERVICE ACT 

I am writing on behalf of the Presiding member, the Hon. Yves Fortier, P.C., C.C .. 
O.Q., Q.C. The Presiding member has considered the letter of complaint dated 
February 6, 2014 and the correspondence dated September 22, 2014, March 25, 2015, 
and April 7, 9 and 15. 2015. \Mth respect to the proposed issues to be examined as part of 
the complaint as set out by Ms. Dion in her letter dated April 15, 2015, the Presiding 
member has raised the following questions which the parties are invited to consider and 
address during the pre-hearing conference to be conducted on May 20, 2015: 

1) Given the wording of section 12 of the CSIS Act which provides that the Service: ·'shall 
collect_. by investigation or othe,--.,vise" and the allegations in the letter of cornplaint to 
the effect that the Service is ug,:1fhering intorrnation'' and "monitoring and swve11Janc-e", 
what meaning shall be attributed to the words "investigate" and "investigation" in the 
April 151

r. letter? 

2) Whether the "groups or individuals" referred to in questions 1 and 3 of the April 1st;i 
letter are those set out on pages 2 and 6 of the letter of complaint? 

P.O. B:>,: ! C.P 2-BO. Sia(k,n / S,;,:,:;w:,,<11,;, "D·' 
Otra,<;,a. GJrMfla ,<, P 5W5 

T~L 6!J9~C:-8441 FBx: 613990-523{} 
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PROTECTED I;?, 

3) Whether the expression ''non-government members of the pelrofe11m industry'' is 
limited to the prtvate-sector industry? 

4) While the issues to be examined in the April-15th latter only refer to the Northern 
Gateway Project, the March 25th letter refers to "protests concerning the petroleum 
industry, including the Northern Gateway Project" and the attachment to the letter 
refers to hydrau1ic fracturing protests in New Brunswick. What is the intended purpose 
of the references to the protests in New Brunswick? 

Should you have any questions with respect to t11e foregoing, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at (613) 990-6319, · 
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f"2:\ -"'\:;w··C~--L-t_ -•---
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